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Anderson County—a great place to live, work and PLAY ON THE WATER ! 

Local angler Collin Smith shows                                             

                            off his catch. 

Jet Skiing on Lake Hartwell 

Personal Water Craft Competition 

on Lake Hartwell 

Cardboard Boat Races 

At Broadway Lake Family Fun Day 
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January 28,2019 

To the Honorable Members of County Council and the Citizens 
of Anderson County, South Carolina: 

State law requires that every general-purpose local government publish within six months of the 
close of the fiscal year a complete set of audited financial statements. Pursuant to that 
requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial report of Anderson County, 
South Carolina for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. 

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information 
contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal control that it has 
established for this purpose. Because the cost of internal control should not exceed anticipated 
benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial 
statements are free of any material misstatements. 

Greene Finney, LLP, a firm of licensed certified public accountants, has issued an unmodified 
opinion on Anderson County's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018. The 
independent auditor's report is located at the front of the financial section of this report. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor's 
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial 
statements. This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read 
in conjunction with it. 

Profile of Anderson County 

Anderson County, incorporated in 1826, is located in the northwest corner of the State of South 
Carolina on the Piedmont Plateau and contains 497,280 acres or approximately 777 square miles, 
and serves a population of approximately 200,000. 

Anderson County operates under the council-administrator form of government with council 
members elected for two-year terms in each of the seven single member districts. Policy-making 
and legislative authority are vested in a governing council consisting of seven members. The 
governing council is responsible, among other things, for passing ordinances, adopting the 
budget, appointing committees, and hiring the government's administrator. The government's 
administrator is responsible for carrying out the policies and ordinances of the governing council, 
for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the government, and for appointing the department 
heads. Anderson County is empowered to levy a property tax on both real and personal properties 
located within its boundaries. 

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 
Rusty Burns 1 County Administrator 

0: 864-26Q-4031 I F: 864-260-4548 I rburns@ondersoncountysc.org 
Historic Courthouse 1 101 South Main Street. Anderson SC 29624 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 1 www.andersoncountysc.org 



Anderson County provides a full range of services, including law enforcement and public safety 
protection (including a detention center); the construction and maintenance of highways, streets, 
and other infrastructure; economic development; a regional airport, and recreational activities and 
cultural events. Certain environmental services, sewer, stormwater, and solid waste operations 
are proprietary funds of the County. Anderson County also is financially accountable for a legally 
separate public library, which is reported separately within the Anderson County financial 
statements as a component unit. Additional information on this legally separate entity can be 
found in Note 1 in the notes to the financial statements. 

The annual budget serves as the foundation for Anderson County's financial planning and control. 
Budgets are adopted annually for the General Fund, the three proprietary funds, and most special 
revenue and debt service funds. All departments and agencies of Anderson County are required 
to submit requests for appropriation to the government's administrator on or before March 1 of 
each year. The government's administrator uses these requests as the starting point for developing 
a proposed budget. The government's administrator then presents this proposed budget to the 
council for review. The council is required to hold a public hearing on the proposed budget and 
to adopt a fmal budget no later than June 30, the close of Anderson County's fiscal year. The 
appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g., public safety), and department (e.g., 
detention center). The Administrator may approve changes in a department budget from one line 
item to another in an amount up to and including $10,000 at any one time; provided, however, 
the total department budget shall not increase, no new positions may be created, or capital 
expenses, may be accomplished by such a transfer without County Council approval. No transfer 
for any one type of good or services may be subdivided, split or "stacked" for purposes of evading 
the requirements of this section. 

Aggregate transfers within the fiscal year within a department which exceed $20,000 shall require 
County Council approval thereafter. All transfers shall be included in the "Administrator's 
Report" section of the County Council agenda for Council's review prior to the time the transfers 
are entered into the General Ledger. At any time in which the total appropriations will be 
exceeded, County Council must take a vote. Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this 
report for each individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been 
adopted. For governmental funds, including the general fund, with appropriated annual budgets, 
this comparison is presented in the required supplementary information section of this report, 
Exhibit B-1 through Exhibit B-4, and the supplementary information section, Exhibit B-11 and 
B-13. 
Factors Affecting Financial Condition 

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is 
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which Anderson 
County operates. 

Local economy. The County is ideally located on the busy Interstate 85 corridor that typically 
contributes to the economic growth of the upstate region. It is situated halfway between Atlanta, 
Georgia and Charlotte, North Carolina. It is bounded by Pickens County to the north and the State 
of Georgia to the west. The County is located two hours from the Appalachian and Great Smoky 
Mountains and four hours from the beaches of the SC coastline. Business leaders and 
development officials in Anderson County have taken advantage of this ideal location and visible 
progress in prior years is the result. 

Anderson County is a major contributor to the success of the Upstate. Anderson offers all of the 
basics upon which to build a thriving economy, including affordable land, a good transportation 
system, infrastructure, and a large number of r~creational amenities. The communities in 

2 



Anderson County offer the feel of small-town living with the attractions and business 
opportunities oflarger cities such as Greenville and Spartanburg only a short drive away. 

More than 200 major manufacturers and 23 international companies are located in the county. 
The top major industries in Anderson include metal products, industrial machinery, plastics, 
publishing and textiles. 

Two industries that many times interconnect are the plastic and automotive sectors. There are 
more than 27 BMW suppliers in the Upstate - which is recognized internationally as an 
automotive supplier hub. The plastics industry has a strong presence in the Upstate with 244 
plastics companies located within the 10 counties of the northwest corner of SC. Anderson in 
particular, has 11 automotive suppliers and is a major player in the plastics industry, with 27 
plastics companies located in the county. 

Anderson's economy is also dependent upon the strong trade and tourism of the area. Our location 
and regional appeal attracts shoppers from at least nine counties in South Carolina and Georgia 
helping to total nearly $1.8 billion in sales each year. The retail market has remained fairly 
consistent in spite of the national economy. 

The healthy tourism industry and high quality of life in Anderson are due to the area's abundant 
recreational offerings. Anderson County is home to 55,950-acre Lake Hartwell, a U.S. Corps of 
Engineers lake with nearly 1 ,000 miles of shoreline for residential and recreational use. There 
are numerous historic areas, cultural facilities, and special events that draw county residents and 
thousands of out-of-town visitors. Nearby Clemson University provides first-class sports, classes, 
exhibits, concerts, and lectures. Several thousand fans utilize hotels, motels, and restaurants each 
fall as they attend football games at Clemson University. During these six or seven weekends per 
year, visitors pump hundreds of thousands of dollars into the local economy. 

Our area has also seen changes in the banking industry. Nearby Greenville has become South 
Carolina's largest banking center. Branches in Anderson include BB&T, TD Bank, First Citizens, 
Regions Bank, Suntrust Bank, and Wells Fargo. Local banks include Bank of Anderson and 
People's Bank. An increased level of services has become available to both businesses and 
residents due to the growth of the Upstate banking industry. International banking and wider 
investment options are just two examples ofthis trend. 

The County depends on financial resources flowing from, or associated with, both the Federal 
Government and the State of South Carolina. Because of this dependency, the County is subject 
to changes in specific flows of intergovernmental revenues based on modifications to Federal and 
State laws and Federal and State appropriations. It is also subject to changes in investment 
earnings and asset values associated with U.S. Treasury Securities because of actions by foreign 
government and other holders of publicly held U.S. Treasury Securities. 

The economic progress of Anderson County, past and present, along with the large variety of 
social amenities, provides a solid foundation for future growth. Anderson County hopes to 
continue to play a major part in future economic growth of the Upstate. 

Long-term financial planning. Management continues to plan for capital improvements. 
Management has received grant funds to rehabilitate runway 5-23 due to it exhibiting severe 
transverse cracking and building a new terminal to accommodate users of Anderson Regional 
Airport. Management's plans call for the facility to become profitable. 

Another major concern for Anderson County is infrastructure with managed growth the objective. 
The County has successfully negotiated three low-interest loans from the State Budget and 
Control Board to finance sewer construction. The County received a $500,000 grant from the 
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state to partially offset cost of construction of phase II of the five-mile sewer line in Anderson 
County, the major sewer trunk line for the County. It is anticipated that user fees will increase on 
industry since a large portion of the sewer plan is for growth to encourage industry to locate in 
Anderson County which will help pay for the construction of the five-mile sewer line. Also, roads 
and bridges continue to be high on management's list of priorities. Utilization of gas tax revenue 
from the state has assisted in improvements in this area as well as the County's infrastructure fund 
and usage of general fund balance. 

The County plans to place greater emphasis on tourism and recreation. This is evidenced by 
emphasis being placed on updating the Recreation Master Plan. It is hoped that the County's 
efforts will provide a level of park and recreation facilities that meets or exceeds the nationally 
recommended standards for our population. Cooperation with all appropriate public and private 
agencies, individuals, and organizations will enrich this effort. The County received $1.5 million 
in PCB settlement funds that was used to construct a landing at Green Pond to encourage 
utilization of Lake Hartwell. Phase one ofthis project is complete and has already resulted in the 
County hosting numerous fishing tournaments. The County has received an additional $632,000 
in PCB funding, $650,000 from the federal government, and $325,000 from the state government 
for phase two of Green Pond Landing Event Center construction and is attempting to use it as 
matching for grant funds in order to maximize the project. 

Due to the national, state and local economies, the County plans to maintain sound financial 
management by monitoring spending and seeking alternative sources of revenue such as new 
grant funding. 

The County's Economic Development Division strives to diversify the local area economy by 
attempting to attract varied companies. Textiles, automotive and plastics industries, and metal 
fabrication have typically dominated the upstate region in job opportunities. Anderson County 
has recently announced that Arthrex, Inc., a global orthopedic medical device company plans to 
invest $69 million and create 1,000 jobs at the Anderson County Technology and Manufacturing 
Center in Sandy Springs. 

The County continues to focus on existing industries already located in the area. The Economic 
Development Office announced projected capital investment of $85.1 million by Techtronics 
Industries North America (TTl) who is a world-class leader in design, manufacturing and 
marketing of Power Tools, Outdoor Power Equipment, and Floor Care and Appliances for 
consumers, professional and industrial users in the home improvement, repair and construction 
industries. This expansion is expected to add 216 new jobs once the addition is completed. 

As we continue our efforts to diversify the local area economy, the County is also in the process 
of implementing a multi-year capital improvement plan that will match existing and future capital 
needs with available financing. 

Relevant financial policies. The primary financial policy of the County that guides the budget 
process is the requirement to maintain two to six months of expenditures in unassigned fund 
balance. The FY 19 operating and capital budget provides for three months of unassigned fund 
balance. In addition, the uncertainty of the Local Government Fund from the State of South 
Carolina necessarily dictates that the County is conservative in increasing its budget without too 
much reliance on this state aid. 

Investment policies dictate what the Treasurer can invest idle funds in order to gain additional 
investment income. In addition, statutes established by the State of South Carolina allow the 
County to invest in certain investments as itemized in footnote one to the financial statements. 
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Major initiatives. Major initiatives include: 
• Exploring possibility of a stormwater fee in order to make it a self-sustaining operation. 
• Conducting a sewer rate study in order to ascertain the costs of collection and treatment 

of wastewater. In addition, work has begun on a sewer capital plan. 
• Continuing to ascertain the most efficient and effective method to provide EMS and 

dispatch services to the Anderson County community. 
• Consolidation and emphasis on Information Technology related to personnel and 

software. 

Awards and Acknowledgements 

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement 
for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Anderson County for its comprehensive annual financial 
report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. This was the twentieth consecutive year 
that the government has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement, Anderson County published an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR. 
This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal 
requirements. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that 
our current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's requirements and 
we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated 
services of the entire staff of the finance department. We would like to express our appreciation 
to all members of the department who assisted and contributed to the preparation of this report. 
Credit also must be given to the administration and governing council for their unfailing support 
for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the management of Anderson 
County's finances. 

Respectively Submitted, 

R rns Rita Davis 
County Administrator Chief Financial Officer 
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Greene Finne)i LLP 

The Members of County Council 
Anderson County 
Anderson, South Carolina 

Report on the Financial Statements 

C UtTII'II D PUIILIC ACCOUNTANT'i & ADV I SORS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the 
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Anderson County, South 
Carolina (the "County"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the County's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Ma11ageme11t's Respo11sibility for tile Fi11a11cial Statemellls 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that arc 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinio11s 

In our opinion, the financial statements re ferrcd to above presentfairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position 
of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Anderson County, South Carolina, as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in 
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Change in Accounting Pri11ciple 

As discussed in Note I in the notes to the financial statements, for the year ended June 30, 2018, the County adopted the 
provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Poslemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis, 
the budgetary comparison schedules, the other postemployment benefit plan schedule, and the pension plan schedules, as listed in 
the table of contents. be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the GASB who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to 
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during 
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplemenlary and Other lnfonnation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the County's 
basic financial statements. The supplementary information, the introductory section, and the statistical section, as listed in the 
table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory section and the statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Govemment Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 28, 2019 on our consideration 
of the County's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the County's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

(7-AUnL ,:-~, LL-P 

Greene Finney, LLP 
Mauldin, South Carolina 
January 28, 2019 
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FINANCIAL SECTION 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

This discussion and analysis of Anderson County's financial performance provides an overview of the 
County's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The intent of this discussion and 
analysis is to look at the County's financial performance as a whole, with an emphasis on the Primary 
Govenunent, which excludes the County's discretely presented component (the Anderson County Library). 
Readers should also review the transmittal letter, the fmancial statements, and the notes to the financial 
statements to enhance their understanding of the County's financial performance. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets and deferred outflows of resources of Anderson County exceeded its liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources at June 30, 2018 by $165,522,174 (net position). Of this amount, $173,926,950 is 
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, $30,660,342 is restricted for debt service and other 
purposes, and $39,065,118 is unrestricted deficit in net position. 

• The County's total net position decreased $2,022,885 over the course of this year's operations, or 1.2%. 
This compares unfavorably to the prior year decrease of $1 ,691, 126. Net position of our govenunental 
activities decreased $5,322,262, or 4.2%, whereas there was a decrease of$3,101,667, or 2.4% in FY 
17. The net position of the business-type activities increased $3,299,377 or 8.0%, whereas there was an 
increase in FY 17 of$1,410,541 or 3.5%. 

• At the close of the current fiscal year, Anderson County's governmental funds reported combined fund 
balances of $54,670,472, a decrease of $6,182,600 or 10.2%. Approximately 33.1% of this amount 
($18,118,186) is available for spending at the govenunent's discretion (unassigned fund balances). 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $18,133,883 or 
approximately 26.7% of total general fund expenditures, including transfers out. 

• The total long-term liabilities of the governmental-type activities decreased by $7,922,154 (7.0%). The 
primary reason for this decrease was the repayment of principal on general obligation bonds and other 
bonded indebtedness. The total long-term liabilities of the business-type activities decreased 
$1,932,019 (4.9%) primarily as a result of principal payments on notes payable owed to another 
govenunent. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The discussion and analysis provided here are intended to serve as an introduction to the County's basic 
fmancial statements. The County's basic fmancial statements consist of three components: 1) govenunent­
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) the notes to fmancial statements. This report 
also includes supplementary information intended to furnish additional detail to support the basic fmancial 
statements. 

Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to 
provide readers with a broad overview of Anderson County's finances, in a manner similar to a private­
sector business. 

The statement of net position presents financial information on all of the County's assets, liabilities, and 
deferred inflows/outflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the County is 
improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the County's net position changed during the 
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise 
to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are 
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reported for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., unused vacation 
leave). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are 
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type 
activities). The governmental activities of the County include general government, public safety, highways 
and streets, economic development, health and welfare, culture and recreation, and education and training. 
The business-type activities of the County include operations of the sewer system, stormwater, and the solid 
waste landfill and convenience centers. 

The government-wide fmancial statements include not only the County itself (known as the primary 
government), but also a legally separate library system for which the County is financially accountable. 
Financial information for these component units is reported separately from the financial information 
presented for the primary government itself. 

The government-wide fmancial statements can be foWld on pages 21-22 ofthis report. 

Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and 
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. All of the funds of the County can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, 
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported 
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government­
wide fmancial statements, governmental fund fmancial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows 
of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal 
year. Such information may be useful in assessing a government's near-term fmancing requirement. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, 
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented 
for governmental activities in the government-wide fmancial statements. By doing so, readers may better 
understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental 
fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and 
governmental activities. 

The County maintains fifty-two individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balances for the general fund, the special revenue funds (38), debt service funds (7), and 
capital projects funds (7). Only the general fund is considered a major fund; data from the other fifty-one 
governmental funds are combined into a single aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of 
these nonmaj or governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements in the combining and 
individual fund statements and schedules section of this report. 

The County adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. Budgetary comparison 
statements have been provided to demonstrate compliance with this budget. 

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 23-26 of this report. 
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Proprietary Funds. The County maintains one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise funds are used to report 
the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide fmancial statements. The 
County uses enterprise funds to account for its sewer, stormwater, and solid waste operations. The County 
does not maintain the other type of proprietary fund, an internal service fund. 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide fmancial statements, only 
in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the sewer and 
solid waste funds which are considered major funds. In addition, separate information is included for the 
County's only nonmajor proprietary fund, Stormwater. 

The basic proprietary fund fmancial statements can be found on pages 27-31 of this report. 

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside 
of the govenunent. Fiduciary funds are not reported in the government-wide fmancial statements because 
the resources of those funds are not available to support the County's own programs. The accounting used 
for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. 

The County maintains one type of fiduciary fund. The Agency fund reports resources held by the County in 
a custodial capacity for individuals, private organizations, and other governments. 

The fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 32 of this report. 

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is necessary to acquire 
a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes 
to the fmancial statements can be found on pages 33-69 of this report. 

Other Information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also 
presents required supplementary information concerning the County's general fund budgeted versus actual 
revenue and expenditures and the County's progress in funding its obligation to provide OPEB and 
retirement benefits to its employees. Required supplementary information can be found on pages 70-79 of 
this report. 

The combining statements and individual fund statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor 
governmental funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary information as 
supplementary information. In addition, a statement of changes in assets and liabilities for the agency funds 
is presented. State law requires that Clerk of Court and Magistrate fines and fees be presented as 
supplementary information. Supplementary information can be found on pages 80-126 of this report. 

Government-wide Overall Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position over time may serve as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. 
In the case of the County, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows 
by $165,522,174 at the close of the most recent fiscal year as noted below. 
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Anderson County's Net Position 

Governmental Activities 8usiness-t~~ Activities Total 
2018 2017* 2018 2017* 2018 

Assets 
Current and other assets s 65,660,572 s 75,279,354 $ 17,643,372 $ 15,400,089 s 83,303,944 $ 
Capital assets (net) 154,784,580 153,603,008 64,067,584 63,192,850 218,852,164 
Total assets 220,445,152 228,882,362 81,710,956 78,592,939 3021156,108 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred refunding charges 396,348 462,406 2,159,507 2,271,790 2,555,855 
Deferred pension charges 15,096,506 13,992,586 785,752 742,305 15,882,258 

Total deferred outflow ofresources 15,492,854 141454,992 2,945,259 3,014,095 18,438,113 

Liabilities 
Other liabilities 7,629,293 9,315,470 2,500,574 1,473,450 10,129,867 
Net pension liability 75,835,650 72,440,653 4,519,562 4,364,649 80,355,21 2 
Net OPEB liability 8,836,144 8,777,594 616,410 612,488 9,452,554 
Long-term liabilities 21 ,321,301 25,972,993 32,490,069 34,585,911 53,811 ,370 
Total liabilities 113,622~88 116,506,710 40,126,615 40,424,010 153,749,003 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Deferred pension credits 1,085,419 452,910 51,191 15,699 1, 136,610 
Deferred OPEB changes in assumptions 174,727 11,707 186,434 
Total deferred inflows of resources 1,260,146 452,910 62,898 15,699 1,323,044 

Net Position 

Net investment in capital assets 137,919,815 129,920,219 36,007,135 33,139,465 173,926,950 
Restricted 27,734,691 34,367,294 2,925,651 2,922,058 30,660,342 
Unrestricted (44,599,034) (37,909,779) 5,533,916 5, 105,802 (39,065, 118) 
Total net position $ 121,055,472 126,3 77.734 s 44,466,702 s 41,167,325 s 165,522,174 s 
•cenain amounts have been restated due to the implementation ofGASB tns. 

By far the largest portion of the County's net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, 
buildings, machinery, equipment, vehicles, infrastructure, and capacity), less any related outstanding debt 
that was used to acquire those assets, of $173,926,950. The County uses these capital assets to provide a 
variety of services to its citizens. Accordingly, these assets are not available for future spending. Although 
the County's investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources 
used to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be 
used to liquidate these liabilities. 

An additional portion of the County's net position represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used. The net unrestricted deficit of $39,065,118 represents the amount 
that liabilities and deferred inflows of resources exceed assets and deferred outflows of resources and net 
investment in capital assets and restricted net position. 

The County's overall net position decreased $2,022,885 from the prior fiscal year. The reasons for this 
overall increase are discussed in the following sections for governmental activities and business-type 
activities. 
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2017* 

90,679,443 
216,795,858 
307,475,301 

2,734,196 
14,734,891 

17,469,087 

10,788,920 
76,805,302 
9,390,082 

69,336,498 
156,930,720 

468,609 

468,609 

163,059,684 
37,289,352 

(32,803,977) 
167,545,059 



Governmental Activities Buslness-!lJ!e Actlvltln Total 
2018 2017 2018 2017 1018 2017 

Revenues 
Program revenues 

Charla for SCI'Vices $ 12,111,992 $ 11,246,870 $ 14,SS9,2SO $ 14,1S7,8SO $ 26,671,242 $ 25,404,720 
Operating pants cl contnbutions 8,176,673 6,910,627 8,176,673 6,910,627 

Capital grants cl contnbutions 18,269,901 11,171,800 1,203,674 19,473,575 11,171,800 
General revenues 

Property taxes & FILOT 67,882,993 66,897,664 1,791,113 1,704,815 69,674,106 68,602,479 
lntergovernmeatal 10,980,742 11,088,463 1,226,335 182,482 12,207,077 11,270,945 
Contnbutions and donations 
Franchi5e fees 1,588,149 1,590,433 1,588,149 1,590,433 

Interest income 429,153 138,334 20,217 5,892 449,370 144,226 
Gain on disposal of capital assets 463,284 336,999 34,986 61,989 498,270 398,988 

Toll! reveaua 119,901,887 109,381,190 18,835,575 16,113,028 138,738,462 IZ5,494,l18 
Expenses 
GCIICI'll! government 27,031,267 24,447,843 27,031,267 24,447,843 

Public safety 42,640,682 40,927,475 42,640,682 40,927,475 
Highways 111d Slims 25,119,796 25,576,501 25,119,796 25,576,501 
Economic development 4,558,970 2,998,009 4,558,970 2,998,009 

Health and welfJre 5,125,988 5,545,214 5,125,988 5,545,274 
Cultun: and recreation 5,023,805 4,411,950 5,023,805 4,411,950 
Education111d IBininfl 8,295,695 7,638,301 8,295,695 7,638,301 
Interest on long-term debt 704,938 901,324 704,938 901,324 
Sewer 7,998,909 8,159,689 7,998,909 8,159,689 
Stormwater 514,558 523,251 514,558 523,251 
Solid Waste 6,350,243 6,055,121 6,350,243 6,055,727 

Totalnpeasa uyot,t4t lll,446,677 14,923,710 14,738,667 133,414,851 m,1s~ 

Excess (deficiency) before 1,401,746 (3,065,487) 3,911,865 1,374,361 5,313,611 (1,691,126) 
transfers 

Transfen !36,180! 36,180 
Increase(~) in net position 1,401,746 !3,101,667! 3,911,865 1,410,541 5,313,611 !1,691,126! 
Net position, bqlnnlnK of year 126,317,734 129,479,401 41,167,325 39,756,784 161,545,059 169,236,185 
Effect of adoption of GASB Statement No. 75 !6, 724,008! !612,488! !' ,336,496! 

Net position, beginning of year (as resuted) 119,653,716 119,479,481 48al!54,837 39,756,784 160~08~ 169.Y!:.I85 
Net position, end of year s IZI1055~7l s 116.;!77,734 s 44,4~702 s 41,167.;!25 s 165al!ll,l74 s 167~5,059 

Governmental Activities. During the current fiscal year, net position for govenunental activities increased 
$1,401,746. However, an adjustment of $6,724,008 was made to beginning net position as a result of 
adopting Govenunental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 75, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, resulting in an ending balance of 
$121 ,055,472 or 4.2%. The increase, excluding OPEB, was mainly due capital grants of $18.3 million. 

Business-type Activities. For the County's business-type activities (sewer, stormwater, and solid waste), 
the overall net position increased $3,911,865. However, an adjustment of$612,488 was made to beginning 
net position as a result of adopting Govenunental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 
75, Accounting and Financial Reporting/or Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, resulting in an 
ending balance of$44,466,702 or 8.0% increase from the prior fiscal year. Net position in the sewer fund 
and solid waste fund increased approximately $2.8 million and $1.1 million, respectively. 

Financial Analysis of Governmental Funds 

As noted earlier, the County uses fund accoWlting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance­
related legal requirements. 

Governmental Funds. The focus of the County's governmental funds is to provide information on near­
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the 
CoWlty's financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of 
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a government's net resources available for discretionary use as they represent the portion of fund balance 
which has not yet been limited to use for a particular pwpose by either an external party, the County itself, 
or a group or individual that has been delegated authority to assign resources for use for particular pwposes 
by the County's Council. 

On June 30, 2018, the County's governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $54,670,472, a 
decrease of $6,182,600 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 33.1% of this amount 
($18,118,186) constitutes unassignedfund balance, which is available for spending at the government's 
discretion. The remainder of the fund balance is either nonspendable, restricted, or assigned to indicate that 
it is 1) not in spendable form ($323,508), 2) restricted for particular pwposes ($27,653,268), or 3) 
committed for a particular pwpose ($8,575,51 0). 

Major Governmental Funds 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the County. At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned 
fund balance of the general fund was $18,133,883, while total fund balance increased to $26,951,478. As a 
measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total 
fund balance to general fund expenditures, including transfers out, an other financing uses. Unassigned 
fund balance represents approximately 26.7 percent of total general fund expenditures, while total fund 
balance represents approximately 40.0 percent of that same amount. 

The fund balance of the County's general fund increased by $483,608 during the current fiscal year. 
Property taxes and fee-in-lieu-of taxes was more due to growth in the County and associated increase in 
assessment totals. This resulted in $1,129,185 more being collected than in the prior year. 

Actual expenditures in the general fund were $6,669,486less than final budgeted expenditures due to the 
following: 

• Almost $1.7 million remaining in personnel services due to vacancies because of turnover; $3.7 
million in operations and $740,000 in contractual. 

• The Roads & Bridges Department had approximately $1 million unspent funds with $500,000 
being in personnel services due to vacancies and $500,000 being in operating mainly due to capital 
items being reclassified as capital outlay at the bottom of Exhibit .B-2 

• County Council paving of $900,000 which was due to paving funds not being allocated. 
• Employee benefits of $600,000 due to not needing all of the budgeted health insurance and cost of 

living not needed due to vacancies. 
• Building Maintenance had approximately $500,000 in unspent operating expenses of which 

$350,000 was in repairs to buildings due to new repairs at the new courthouse being delayed until 
FY 19. 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

The nonmajor governmental funds had an overall decrease in fund balance of $6,666,208 to bring the year­
end fund balance to $27,718,994. 

• $3.8 million of the decrease results primarily from two special revenue funds spending revenue 
received in a prior fiscal year: "C" Funds, a special revenue fund, spent $3.3 million in accordance 
with the Anderson County Transportation Committee approvals resulting in a decrease in fund 
balance. The revenue was received in prior fiscal years. 

• County Accommodations Fee, a special revenue fund, had a decrease of almost $500,000 due to 
construction at Green Pond Landing. The revenue was received in prior fiscal years. 

• The 2016 GOB, a capital projects fund, had a decrease in fund balance of $7.3 million due to the 
County selling the Rogers Industrial Park land and paying off the two general obligation bonds 
associated with the purchase. 
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The debt service funds had an overall decrease in fund balance of$3 7,504 to bring the year end fund balance 
to $414,809. The decrease essentially results from the decrease in the 2008 and 2007 general obligation 
bonds fund balance as a result of debt service payments exceeding the property tax revenue collected to pay 
the debt. There was adequate fund balance to pay the excess of expenditures over revenue in both funds. 
This was in order to ensure the fund balance does not grow to more than is needed for debt service. In 
addition, Capital Lease had a decrease of $12,969 due to revenue transferred in for debt service not being 
sufficient. There was adequate fund balance to pay debt service. 

The capital projects funds had an overall decrease in fund balance of$4,614,577 to bring the year end fund 
balance to $10,511,501. The decrease results from the sale of the Rogers Industrial Park site and the 
remaining proceeds being transferred out to debt service to pay the two general obligation bonds originally 
issued to purchase and improve an industrial park to attract industry. This is classified as a transfer out in 
the accompanying statements. 

Proprietary Funds. The County's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the 
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. 

Net position of the sewer, stormwater, and solid waste funds increased by $3,911,865 and then there was a 
reduction in beginning net position of$612,488 as a result of adoption ofGASB 75 resulting in an ending 
net position of $44,466,702. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Original budget compared to final budget. 
There were not any supplemental budget ordinances during FY 18. However, there were instances where 
there was a need to make amendments to reallocate appropriations within and among departments when 
the need arose for operational needs. Otherwise, the movement of the appropriations between departments 
was not significant. 

Final budget compared to actual results. The most significant differences between estimated revenues and 
actual revenues were as follows: 

Revenue Estimated Actual 
Source Revenues Revenues Difference 

Property taxes and fee in lieu of 
taxes $ 48,090,000 49,045,037 $ 955,037 
Intergovernmental miscellaneous $ 213,500 727,819 $ 514,319 

The difference in budgeted property tax and actual results was due to an increase in assessment totals in 
both real estate and vehicles. Since the economy is improving, taxpayers are buying vehicles and building 
new homes. In addition, the County has been fortunate to attract several new industries and existing 
industries have chosen to expand. This results in more homes and vehicles being purchased. In addition, it 
results in more fee-in-lieu of tax revenue for the County. 

Intergovernmental miscellaneous revenue was $514,319 more than budget because of the 1% of pension 
cost being given back to the County by the State of South Carolina ($305,000) to help offset the retirement 
increase percentage. In addition, the County received reimbursement of $166,000 related to Hurricane 
Matthew expenditures. 



Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital assets. The County's investment in capital assets for its governmental and businesHype activities 
as of June 30, 2018, amoWtts to $218,852,164 (net of accumulated depreciation and amortization). This 
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, machinery, equipment, vehicles, park facilities, roads, 
highways, bridges, and sewer, solid waste and airport infrastructure. 

County's Capital Assets (net of depreciation and amortization) 

Land 
Construction in progress 
Bui1din~ & improvement: 
Furniture, fixtures & 
equipment 
Infrastructure 
Capacity 
Total 

Governmental Aetlvlties 
2018 2017 

$ 13,322,610 $ 13,357,622 
11,829,730 3,055,290 
51,666,650 54,494,478 

14,861,132 13,170,981 
63,104,458 69,524,637 

"s 154,784,580 "s 153,603,oo8 

Business-!}:!;!! Aetivlties 
2018 2017 

$ 3,176,500 $ 3,159,513 
3,922,453 1,329,739 
4,412,380 3,971,247 

2,691,862 2,098,339 
30,875,665 31,787,997 
18,988,724 20,846,015 

s 64,067,584 "s 63,192,850 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTMTIES 

Total 
2018 2017 

$ 16,499,110 $ 16,517,135 
15,752,183 4,385,029 
56,079,030 58,465,725 

17,552,994 15,269,320 
93,980,123 101,312,634 
18,988,724 20,846,015 

$ 218,852,164 $ 216,795,858 

• Purchase of the Anderson Til building (an industrial site) for use as County offices totaling $6,046,117. 
Grant funds paid for the purchase of this facility. 

• $1 ,007,525 was for construction dock expansion, tower, and upper parking lot at Green Pond Landing and 
Event Center. 

• Road and bridge infrastructure improvements of $1,832,679 that includes $1,481,765 in donated capital 
related to subdivisions. 

• The purchase of various vehicles and equipment at a total cost of $4.6 million. 
Airoort 

• Airport obstruction removal (trees) totaling $144,032 that is clearing additional airspace as planes approach 
the airfield. 

• RWlway rehabilitation and lighting of runway 5-23 at Anderson Regional Airport totaling $632,1296. 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTMTIES 
Sewer 

• Phase ll of the five-mile sewer line rehabilitation totaling $1,355,577. This line is the main trunk line in the 
CoWlty and is 40 years old. 

• The Betsy Tucker site project, at the intersection of Highway 81 and Interstate 85, added an additional 
$924,346 during FY 18. This project will be placed in service in FY 19. This will serve an existing industry 
and new development in that area. 

• $364,000 was added to the Exit 14 project and $292,000 to the 6&20 wastewater treatment plant 
decommissioning project. These two projects along with Welpine project will be funded by a special source 
revenue bond in FY 19. 
Solid Waste 

• Completion of the Townville Convenience Center of $647,772. 
• Purchase of a $615,000 John Deere Crawler for the Starr Landfill. 

Additional information on the CoWlty's capital assets can be found in Note 6 on pages 46-48 of this report. 
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Long-term Obligations. At the end of the current fiscal year, the County had total long-term obligations 
of$143,624,124 with $7,364,272 of this amount being due within the upcoming fiscal year. Of this amount 
$7,170,000 is general obligation indebtedness backed by the full faith and credit of the government. The 
remaining revenue bonds, notes payable, and special source revenue bonds are paid by either sewer or solid 
waste customers or by fee-in-lieu of tax revenues of property located in an industrial park. 

Anderson County's Outstanding Long-Term Obligations 

Governmental Activities Business-!):l!e Activities !2!!! 
2018 2017* 2018 2017* 1m 2017* 

Bonds payable s 7,170,000 $ 15,745,000 $ 365,000 $ 725,000 $ 7,535,000 $ 16,470,000 
Notes payable 2,762,038 3,647,063 29,854,959 31,600, 177 32,616,997 35,247,240 
Special source revenue bonds 3,940,000 5,500,000 3,940,000 5,500,000 
Capital lease 3,330,000 3,958,000 3,330,000 3,958,000 
Customer deposits 245,211 235,673 245,211 235,673 
Net OPEB liability 8,836,144 8,777,594 616,410 612,488 9,452,554 9,390,082 
Net pension liability 75,835,650 72,440,653 4,519,562 4,364,649 80,355,212 76,805,302 
Compensated absences 4,119,263 3,846,939 252,997 222,070 4,372,260 4,069,009 
Landfill closure & postclosure 
costs 1,776,890 1,802,991 1,776,890 1,802,991 
Total $ 105,993,095 $ 113,915,249 s 37,631,029 s 39,563,048 s 143,624,124 s I 53,478,297 

*Certain amounts have been restated due to the implementation ofGASB #75. 

The County's total long-term obligations decreased by $9,854,170 (6.4%) during the current fiscal year. 
The reasons for this decrease was due to the payments on bonded indebtedness of$13.6 million exceeded 
the net increase in the pension and other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and compensated absences 
liability of$3.7 million. 

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 8 percent of 
the assessed valuation of property. The current debt limitation for the County is $53,789,867 which is 
significantly in excess of the County's outstanding general obligation debt. See Table 12 in the statistical 
section of this report on page 140 for future information. 

Additional information on the County's long-term debt can be found in Note 7 on pages 48-53 of this report. 

Economic Factors, Next Year's Budget, and Other Matters 

The below indicators were taken into account when adopting the general fund budget for FY 2019. The 
general fund budget for FY 2019 is $79,990,055, whereas the originally adopted FY 2018 budget was 
$72,219,000, an increase of $7,771,055, or 10.8%. The FY 19 has a budgeted usage of fund balance of 
$8,575,510. If these estimates are realized, the County's budgetary general fund balance is expected to be 
approximately $18.4 million at the close of FY 2019. More importantly, however, this will have been 
accomplished without the selling of capital assets or issuance of short-term debt to alleviate cash flow 
pressures for the General Fund. 

• Anderson County's unemployment rate was measured at 3.1% as of October 2018 versus 3.5% a year ago. 
This compares favorably with the state's rate of3.3% and the national rate of3.7%. 

• On the expenditure side, the State of South Carolina has advised us that the retirement percentage paid by 
the County of behalf of our employees will go up 1% for both the South Carolina Retirement System and 
the Police Officers Retirement System to 14.56% and 17.24%, respectively. 

• County Council directed the Administrator to explore the option of becoming self-funded for health 
insurance and associated fringe benefits which the County implemented January 1, 2019. We anticipate 
better health outcomes and lower cost as a result of this change. 
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• As for the County's business-type activities, we expect that the 2019 results will improve or remain 
consistent based on these management decisions. 

• The Sewer Fund is in the process of analyzing ways to cut costs as well as conducting a sewer rate study. 
The Manager of the Wastewater Department has renegotiated all of the service contracts with the water 
companies that process some of the billing and is looking for alternate ways in which to possibly treat the 
sewer flow. 

• Attempting to reduce hauls by installing compactors at selected locations versus 40-yard containers. 
• Using Anderson County Disabilities and Special Needs (DSN) contracted employees at the Materials 

Recycling Facility versus full-time employees. We can pay more favorable rates to these DSN employees. 
In addition, inmates are used in all Solid Waste operations to keep costs at a minimum. 

• In-house maintenance of equipment versus outsourcing. 
• Expanding the recycling education program to educate the public about ways to lessen the waste generated, 

to properly dispose of waste and to improve the overall community appearance. 
• Utilizing Federal Aviation Administration grant monies to rehabilitate runway 5-23. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors 
with a general overview of the County's finances and to demonstrate the County's accountability for the 
money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional fmancial information, contact 
the Anderson County Chief Financial Officer, 101 South Main Street, Anderson, South Carolina 29624, or 
visit the County website at www.andersoncountysc.org. Complete financial statements for the Anderson 
County Library may be obtained at the unit's administrative office at 300 North McDuffie Street, Anderson, 
South Carolina 29621. 
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Exhibit A·l 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30,2018 

Prima!I Government 
Goveramental Buslaess-Type 

Activities Activities Total Component Unit 

ASSETS 
Cash and investments $ 49,372,952 s 12,705,148 $ 62,078,100 s 2,936,508 
Cash and investments, restricted 337,273 1,589,199 1,926,472 294,348 
Cash and investments held by fiscal agent 1,336,452 1,336,452 
Receivables-Net: 

Taxes 3,763,685 73,055 3,836,740 
~CCOUDIS 1,315,345 1,315,345 17,844 
Other 1,827,379 1,827,379 

Intergovernmental receivables 6,403,902 1,024,815 7,428,717 288,812 
Internal balances 400,642 (400,642) 
Prepaid expenses 20,810 20,810 13,750 
Inventories 302,698 302,698 
Other assets 3,231,231 3,231,231 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 13,322,610 3,176,500 16,499,110 
Construction in progress 11,829,730 3,922,453 15,752,183 
Artwork 74,819 

Capital assets- Net of accumulated amortization 
and depreciation: 

Buildings and improvements 51,666,650 4,412,381 56,079,031 361,323 
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 14,861,132 2,691,864 17,552,996 1,157,283 
Infrastructure 63,104,458 30,875,662 93,980,120 
Capacity 18,988,724 18,988,724 

Total assets 220,445,152 81 ,710,956 302,156,108 5,144,687 

DEFERRED OUfFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred refunding charges 396,348 2,159,507 2,555,855 
Deferred pension charges - State Retirement Plan 15,096,506 785 752 15,882,258 1,066,377 

Total deferred outflows of resources 15,492,854 2,945,259 18,438,113 1,066,377 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 2,624,859 2,235,935 4,860,794 62,233 
Accrued expenses 3,050,794 115,416 3,166,210 69,849 
Due to other governments 1,825,325 141,893 1,967,218 
Unearned revenue 17,630 17,630 
Accrued interest payable 110,685 2,342 I 13,027 
Long-term obligations: 

Due within one year 5,171,726 2,134,925 7,306,651 136,621 
Due in more than one year 100,821,369 35,496,104 136,317,473 6,360,346 

Tota11iabilities 113,622,388 40,126,615 153,749,003 6,629,049 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred pension credits - State Retirement Plan 1,085,419 51,191 1,136,610 3,130 
Deferred OPEB changes in assumptions 174 727 II 707 186434 7576 

Total deferred inflows of resources 1,260,146 62 898 1,323,044 10706 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 137,919,815 36,007,13S 173,926,950 1,593,425 
Restricted for. 

Capital improvements 10,512,911 10,512,911 
Debt service 414,809 1,336,452 1,751,261 
Special revenue 16,806,971 16,806,971 
Endowments 56,729 
Library program by donors 239,081 
Other 1,589,199 1,589,199 

Unrestricted (44,599,034) 5,533,916 (39,065,118) (2,317,926) 

Total net position s llt10SS147l s 4414661702 s 16Szl!221174 s ~4281691, 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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ExhlbltA-3 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

BALANCE SHEET-
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2018 

Nonmajor Total 
Governmental Governmental 

General Funds Funds 
ASSETS 

Cash and investments s 26,786,029 $ 22,586,923 s 49,372,952 
Cash and investments, restricted 337,273 337,273 
Receivables-Net: 

Taxes 2,784,026 979,659 3,763,685 
lntergovenunental 2,906,237 3,497,665 6,403,902 
Other 1,026,633 800,746 1,827,379 

Due from other funds 1,800,939 1,758,005 3,558,944 
Inventories 242,085 60,613 302,698 
Prepaid items 20,810 20,810 
Other assets • Held for resale 312311231 3,2311231 

Total assets s 35.545,949 s 33,172,925 $ 68,818,874 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable s 1,257,799 s 1,367,060 $ 2,624,859 
Accrued expenditures 2,767,113 283,681 3,050,794 
Due to other govenunents 1,768,577 56,748 1,825,325 
Due to other funds 236,303 2,921,999 3,158,302 
Unearned revenue 17,630 17,630 

Total liabilities 6,047,422 41629A88 10,676,910 

DEFERRRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue- property taxes 2,547,049 924,443 3,471A92 

Total deferred inflow of resources 2,547,049 924,443 3,471,492 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Inventories 242,085 60,613 302,698 
Prepaid items 20,810 20,810 

Restricted 
Special revenue 16,725,548 16,725,548 
Debt service 414,809 414,809 
Capital projects 10,512,91 I 10,512,91 I 

Committed 
Fund balance usage 8,575,510 8,575,510 

Unassigned 
Unassigned 18,133,883 ~ 15 ,697) 18,118,186 

Total fund balances 26,951,478 27,718,994 54,6701472 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, 
and fund balance s 35~451949 s 3312721925 s 68.818z874 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ANDERSON COUNTY. SOUTH CAROLINA 
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND 

BALANCES TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
JUNE 30.2018 

Total fund balances - Governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of net position are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. These assets 
consist of: 
Construction in progress 
Land 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 
Infrastructure 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Because the consumption of resources that applies to a future period 
will not be recognized as an outflow of resources until then it is 
recognized as a deferred loss on advanced refunding 

The County's net proportionate share of the deferred outflows of resources, and 
deferred inflows of resources related to their participation in the State 
Retirement Plan is not recorded in the governmental funds but is recorded in 
the Statement of Net Position. 

The County's deferred inflows related to the Other PostEmployment 
Benefits Plan is not recorded in the governmental funds but is 
recorded in the Statement of Net Position. 

Because some revenue will not be collected for several months after the County's 
fiscal year ends, they are not considered "available" revenues and are reported 
as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds. 

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore 
are not reported in the funds. Those liabilities consist of: 

General obligation debt 
Special source revenue bond 
Capital leases 
Note payable 
Accrued interest 
OPEB liability 
Net pension liability 
Compensated absences 

Total liabilities 

Net position of governmental activities 

$ 

$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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54,670,472 

11,829,730 
13,322,610 

112,373,131 
55,189,560 

200,188,651 
(238,719, 102} 

154,784,580 

396,348 

14,011,087 

(174,727} 

3,471,492 

(7,170,000) 
(3,940,000) 
(3,330,000) 
(2,762,038) 

(110,685) 
(8,836,144} 

(75,835,650) 
(4,119,263} 

(106,103,780) 

121,055,471 



EshlbitA-5 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Nonmajor Total 
Governmental Governmental 

General Funds FundJ 
REVENUES 
Property taxes and fee in lieu of taxes $ 49,045,037 s 20,662,688 s 69,707,725 
County offices 5,843,179 4,208,478 10,051,657 
Intergovernmental 10,917,031 23,394,724 34,311,755 
Interest 362,635 66,518 429,153 
Other 1,642,653 3,497,712 5,140,365 

Total revenues 67,810,535 51,830,120 119,640,655 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 19,692,387 4,539,598 24,231,985 
Public safety 30,189,257 8,151,149 38,340,406 
Highways and streets 7,237,041 7,727,741 14,964,782 
Economic development 695,764 3,532,421 4,228,185 
Health and welfare 3,641,052 860,988 4,502,040 
Culture and recreation 2,132,997 1,155,443 3,288,440 
Education and training 8,295,695 8,295,695 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 11,648,025 11,648,025 
Interest and fiscal charges 713,61 I 713,611 

Capital outlay 490,706 15,279,845 15,770,551 

Total expenditures 64,079d04 61,904,516 125,983,720 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 3,731,331 {I 01074,396) {6,343,065) 
Other financing sources (uses): 

Proceeds from sale of capital assets 97,529 97,529 
Proceeds from insurance 62,936 62,936 
Transfers in 568,777 17,319,216 17,887,993 
Transfers out {3,816,500) {14,071,493) (17,887,993) 

Total other financing uses {3,247,723) 3,408,188 160,465 

Net change in fund balances 483,608 ( 6,666,208) (6,182,600) 

Fund balances, beginning of year 26,467,870 341385d02 60,853z072 

Fund balances, end of year $ 1619511478 S 17171!z994 s 541670,471 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
RECONCILIATION OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 

Exhibit A-6 

IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Net change in fund balances - total government funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 
are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of capital assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. In 
the current period, these amounts are: 

Capital outlay- purchased 

Capital outlay - donated/transferred 
Depreciation expense 

Excess of capital outlay over depreciation 

The proceeds from the sale of capital assets are reported as revenue in the governmental 

funds. The cost of the capital assets is removed from the capital asset account on the 

statement of net assets and is offset against the proceeds from the sale of capital 

assets resulting in a gain or loss on disposal of capital assets on the statement of activities. 

Net effect of disposal of capital assets 

Because some revenue will not be collected for several months after the County's 

fiscal year ends, they are not considered "available" revenues and are reported 

as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds. Unavailable property tax 

revenues decreased by this amount this year. 

Repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure in governmental 
funds. But the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the 
statement of net assets. In the current year, these amounts 
consisted of: 

Bond & note payable principal retirement 
Capital lease payments 

Total long-term debt repayment 

In the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds, 
whereas in governmental funds, interest is expensed when due. The change 
in accrued interest is: 

Amortization of deferred loss on refunding 

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require 
the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported 
as expenditures in governmental funds: 

OPEB liability 
Net deferred OPEB assumptions 
Net pension liability 
Net deferred pension charges 
Net deferred pension credits 
Accrued compensated absences 

Change in net position of government activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 

(6,182,600) 

15,770,550 

1,623,672 
(14,899,134) 

2,495,088 

(1,313,516) 

(1,824,736) 

11,020,025 
628,000 

11,648,025 

74,731 

(66,058) 

(58,551) 
(174,727) 

(3,394,997) 

1,103,920 
(632,509) 
(272,324) 

1,401,746 



ExhibitA-7 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION- PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

Major l!nterprlse Funds Nonmajor 

Solid 
Sewer Wutt Stormwater Total 

ASSI!TS 
Currtllt Aaets 

Cuh and investments s 7,450,860 s 5,047,901 s 206,387 s 12,705,148 
Cuh and investments, restricted 1,433,333 ISS,866 1,589,199 
Cuh held by fiscal aaent 1,242,557 93,895 1,336,452 
Receivables - Net 

Property tues 13,055 13,055 
Accounts 927,312 377,882 10,151 1,)15,)45 
Inttrgovernmental 1,000,000 24,815 1,024,81S 

Due from olhcr filnds 10882 57~42 68~24 

Total cumnt auets 12,137,999 517571701 216,538 18,112~38 

Capllal ANell 
COIISIJUCiion io progress 3,849,825 72,628 3,922,453 
Land 100,800 3,075,700 3,176,500 
Buildings and improvements 5,635,151 6,935,190 12,570,347 
Fumi!IR, fixtures and equipment 1,575,086 5,214,071 113,105 6,902,262 
ln&ulructure 48,940,416 48,940,416 
Capacity 44,045,893 44,045,893 
Accumulated dtpteeiation (24,046,153) (6,306,033) (80,932) (30,433,118) 
Accumulated amortization !2510571169) !25,057,169) 

Total apital assets - Net of 
accumulated depreciation 111d amortization SS,04318SS 8,991~56 32173 64,067~84 

Total noncwreot assets SS104318SS 8,991~56 32,173 64,067,584 

Total assets s 67ttll,U4 s 14,749~57 s m 1711 s 12,179.!22 

DI!FI!RRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred charge on rofilndillg 2,159,507 2,159,507 
Deferred pension clwges 296,801 403 046 85 90S 78S 7S2 

Total deferred outflows of resources 2,456,308 403 046 8S190S 2194S,2S9 

(Continued) 
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Exhibit A-7 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION- PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30,2018 

M!lor Eaterprlsc Flladl NoaqJor 

SoUcl 
Sewer Wute Stormwater Total 

LIABILITIES 
Cumat LbbWtla 

Notes pa)'able • Cutrenl s 1,S18,90J s s s I,SI8,903 
Bond pa)'llble • Cunmt 365,000 36S,OOO 
Accounts pa)'able 1,S58,933 629,041 41,955 2.m,935 
Compcosalod absences pa)'llble-C=t 43,208 S4,838 IS,262 113,308 
Acaued expenses 39,833 63,609 14,316 117,758 
Dlle to other governments 127,594 11,290 3,009 141,893 
Due to other fimds 468,866 468,866 
lAndfill closure IIDd poSICIO$URO care ~unmt 137714 137714 

Total cuna~tliabilities 3~88,471 1,730J64 80 542 51099J,17 

NoDCllrmll LbbWtla 
Notes pa)'llble (lid ofwwnortized ddcolltlts and 28,336,056 28,336,056 

defened IDiount on refundin&) 
Customer deposita 245,211 24S.211 
Compcosalod absences, NonewrenJ 61,471 76,789 1,429 139,689 
Land6U closure IIDd postclosure care cosb-NOIICIIIRIII 1,639,176 1,639,176 
Net pension liability 1,707,162 2,318,282 494,118 4,519,562 
OPEB liabitity 216961 346 182 53~61 616410 

Total noncutrez~tliabilities 30,566,861 4J80,429 548,814 35,496,104 

Total liabilities 33,855J32 6,110,793 629,356 40,595,481 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Defened pension credits 19,336 26,258 5,597 Sl,l91 
Defened OPEB changes in assumpti0111 4 174 6332 1~01 11707 

Total defened inflows of resources 23 510 32590 6798 62 898 

NET POSITION 
Net inveslment in capital assets 27,348,405 8,626,557 32,173 36,007,135 
Reslricted for: 

Debt service 1,242,SS7 93,895 1,336,452 
Other \,433,333 155,866 1,589,199 

Unrestricted (deficit) 51735102S 132.6()2 (333,711) 5,533,916 

Total lid position s 35.759~20 s 9.008.920 s !30lm,l s 44~702 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Exhibit A-8 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION-
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

M!!Jor Eale!J!rise Fuadl NoamaJor 
Solid 

Sewer Wute Storm water Tot..:! 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for sales and servi<:es $ 8,228,221 $ 7,ll7,766 $ 213,263 s !S1SS9,250 

Total operating revenues 8,228,221 7,117,766 213,263 1515S9,2SO 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personnel services 1,202,428 1,994,492 406,770 3,603,690 
Operating expenses 1,873,520 589,744 37,497 2,500,761 
Cootrachllll 390,090 3,084,235 123,911 3,598,236 
Depreciation 1,592,394 578,273 6,380 2,177,047 
Amortization 1,857,292 1,857,292 

Total operating expenses 6,915,724 6,246,744 574,558 13,737,026 

Operating income (loss) 1,312,497 871,022 !)61,295) 1,822,224 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Property !altes and f'ee in lieu of !alt 1,791,113 1,791,113 
Slate shared revenue 94,041 129,970 2,324 226,335 
GaiW!oss on disposal 34,986 (94,184) (59,198) 
Interest revenue 18,584 1,633 20,217 
Interest expense (1,083,185) (9,31S) (1,092,500) 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 855 539 28104 2 324 885 967 

Income (loss) before transfers and contributions 2,168,036 899,126 (358,971) 2,708,191 

Transfers in 400,000 400,000 

Transfcn out (400,000) (400,000) 

Capital contributions 1,000,000 203,674 1,203,674 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 2,768,036 1,102,800 41,029 3,911,86S 

NET POSITION, bqlaalq of year 33,206,847 8,250,180 (289,702) 41,167,325 
Effect of adoption ofGASB Statement No.75 !215,S63) (344,060) (52,865) !612,488) 

NET POSITION, bqlaalq of year (u restated) 32,991,284 7,906,120 (342,567) 40,554,837 

NET POSITION, end of yen s 3~759~20 s 9,008,910 s !301~8) s 44,466,701 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ExhibitA-9 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS- PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Major Enter:eriH Funds NODmajor 
Solid 

Sewer Wqte Storm-.ter Total 
OPERATING ACilVITIES 

Cash m:eivcd liom customm s 8,297,492 s 7,030,701 s 23(),405 s 15,558,598 
Cash payments to S11ppliers for goods and services (I ,262,087) (3,731,187) (144,949) (5,138,223) 
Cash payments to employees for services !1,()87,870) !1.949,2()8) !36(),483) !3,397 ,561) 

Nd cash provided by (used for) operalillg IU:tivitics 519471535 1135()13()6 !2751()22) 7,022,814 

NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Properly !aXes and fee in lieu of tax 1,814,990 1,814,990 
llltcraovm!lllelltal 102,588 155,294 5,333 263,215 
Deposits in escrow 9,538 9,538 
Payments from other fimds 2,518 (431,248) 400,()()() (28,73()) 
Payments to ocher fimds !400,00Cl) !400,00Cl) 

Nd cash provided by (used for) noncapital 

financing activities 1,529,634 !2751954} 405 333 1,659,013 

CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING AC11VI11ES 

Acquisitioa 1111d COIISiruction of capital assets (3,387 ,465) (1,453,438) {3,585) (4,844,488) 

Proceeds liom disposition of capital assets 34,986 44,9()4 79,89() 

Principal repayments and payments to n:fimding bond escrow agent (1,562,()84) (36(),()()()) (1,922,084) 

Interest payments n:latcd to capital purposes !1.154,232) !9,315) !1,163,547) 

Nd cash used for capital 
811d n:latcd fmaDCingactivitics (6,()68,795} (1,777,849) (3,585) (7 ,850,229) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest m:eivcd 18,584 1633 2()217 

Net cash provided by invcstmgactivibCS 18 584 1633 2()217 

illcrease (decrease) in cash aDd cash equivaletus/investments 1,426,958 (7()1 ,864) 126,721 851,815 

CASH AND CASH EQUIV ALENTSIINVESTMENTS (lndudlDJ 
RESTRICTED CASH aDd CASH HELD BY FISCAL AGENT), bflhmlq of 
year 8,699,792 5,999,526 79666 14,778,984 

CASH AND CASH EQUIV ALENTSIINVESTMENTS (IDCiudlq 
RESTRICTED CASH and CASH HELD BY FISCAL AGENT), end of year $ 10,1!6,7!0 $ 5,197,661 $ 206,3!7 s 15,630,799 

(Continued) 
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ExhibitA·9 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS- PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Major Enlt!J!riH Fundi Noamajor 
Selld 

Sewer Waste Storm-Ier Tollll 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) s I,JI1M7 s 171,0U s (36l~'$) s l,Jll,W 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE OPERATING 
INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERATING ACTIVmES 

Pension expense 97,409 12,013 37,$36 146,958 
Oth~ postemploymeat benefit expense 5,513 8,454 1,604 15,631 
Deprccialioo expense I,S92,39S 578,273 6,380 2.177,048 
Amottizalion expense 1,857,291 1,857,291 

CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILmES 
AccowliS receivable 69,271 (87,065) 17,142 (652) 
AccowliS payable lllld accrued expenses 1,006,267 (26,903) 20,124 999,488 
Compeasated absences 6,832 20,613 3,482 30,927 
CIOSIIWposl..:losure ca~e cost payable (26,101) (26,101) 

Net cash provided by (lded for) operating activities s aa..,-~5 s 1~50~ s !275102!) s 71012z!l4 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2018 

ASSETS 
Cash and investments $ 

Taxes receivable -Net 

Total assets $ 

LIABILITmS 
Due to taxing units $ 

Due to other governments 
Funds held for others 

T otalliabilities $ 

Exhibit A-10 

84,721,790 
7,915,077 

92,636,867 

7,903,494 
561,580 

84,171,793 

92z636z867 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Reporting Entity 

Anderson County was organized in 1826 and operates under a Council/ Administrator form of government 
as provided in Title 14 of the 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina as amended (Home Rule Act). The 
seven-member elected County Council appoints the Administrator. As required by accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America ( GAAP), these financial statements include those of the 
County (the primary government) and its component unit. Also, the operational activities of various 
constitutional officers, judges and other judicial officials are included in the Agency Funds. These include 
the Clerk of Court, Probate Court, Master-in-Equity, Sheriff and Magistrate Court. In addition, it includes 
taxes collected by the County on behalf of school districts and municipalities. 

The financial statements of Anderson County (the "County") have been prepared in conformity with GAAP 
as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing accounting and fmancial reporting principles. The County's 
reporting entity applies all relevant GASB pronouncements. 

The component unit discussed below is included in the County's financial reporting entity because of the 
significance of its operational and financial relationship with the County. The County Council appoints the 
members of the Library Board of Trustees. The County owns the capital assets used by the Library and 
fmances Library construction through bonds. Property taxes are levied and collected by the County to pay 
the bonds. County Council approves the portion of the Library budget that will be funded with County 
property taxes. The Library is included as a discretely presented component unit and is presented as a 
governmental fund type. The component unit colwnn in the combined financial statement includes the 
financial data for the Anderson County Library System as reflected in their audited fmancial statements for 
the year ended June 30, ·2018. This unit was reported in a column separate from the County's financial 
information to emphasize that they are legally separate from the County. 

Discretely Presented Component Unit. The Anderson County Library System is responsible for 
maintaining the library system for the County that includes the main library and seven extensions. County 
Council appoints the members of the governing board and the library is fiscally dependent upon the 
government because it levies taxes and must approve any debt issues. 

Complete fmancial statements for the component unit above may be obtained at the unit's administrative 
office at 300 North McDuffie Street, Anderson, South Carolina 29621. 

Basis of Presentation 

The County's basic fmancial statements consist of government-wide fmancial statements, which include a 
statement of Net Position and a statement of activities, and fund fmancial statements, which provide a more 
detailed level of financial information. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the County as a 
whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government, except for fiduciary 
funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the County that are governmental in nature, 
which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, and those that are considered 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. The statement 
of net position presents the fmancial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the 
County at year-end. 

33 



NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. Continued 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenue for each 
program or function of the County's governmental activities and business-type activities. Direct expenses 
are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and, therefore, clearly 
identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods 
or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational 
or capital requirements of a particular program, and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to 
support a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general 
revenues of the County. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to 
which each governmental program or business activity is self-financing or draws from the general revenues 
of the County. 

Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the County segregates transactions related to certain CoWlty functions or activities in 
separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. FWld fmancial 
statements are designed to present financial information of the County at this more detailed level. The 
focus of governmental and proprietary fund fmancial statements is on major funds. Each major fund is 
presented in a separate colunm. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a single column. 
Fiduciary funds are reported by type. 

Fund Accounting 

The accoWlts of the government are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A fund is an independent 
fiscal and accoWlting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund 
equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. FWld accounting segregates funds according to their intended 
purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with fmance-related legal and 
contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial 
requirements. 

The CoWlty has the following fund types: 

Governmental funds are used to account for the CoWlty's general government activities. Governmental 
fund types use the flow of current fmancial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction 
can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to 
pay liabilities of the current period. The CoWlty considers all revenues available if they are collected within 
60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for 
interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences and 
claims and judgments which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources. 

Property taxes, franchise fees, state shared revenues, grants, and other miscellaneous fees are susceptible 
to accrual. Property taxes and franchise fees are recognized as revenue in the fiscal year for which they are 
levied. Intergovernmental sources are recognized as revenue when the underlying eligibility requirements 
are met and the resources become available. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when 
the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been met. 

Other sources become measurable and available when cash is received by the County and are recognized 
as revenue at that time. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the 
County's practice to use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
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NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. Continued 

The County reports the following major govenunental fund: 

The General Fund is the County's primary operating fund. It accounts for all fmancial resources of the 
general govenunent except those required to be accounted for in another fund and is always considered a 
major fund. 

The County reports the following major proprietary funds: 

The Sewer Fund accounts for the activities of the sewer operations for the County. 

The Solid Waste Fund accounts for the activities of the solid waste and landfill operations for the County. 

The County also has one nonmajor proprietary fund, the Stormwater Fund that accounts for the activities 
of the stonnwater operations for the County. 

Additionally, the County reports the following fund types: 

The special revenue funds account for specific revenues that are restricted or committed to expenditure for 
specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects. 

The debt service funds are used to account for and report fmancial resources that are restricted, committed, 
or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest. 

The capital projects funds are used to account for and report fmancial resources that are restricted, 
committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of 
capital facilities and other capital assets. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and use the 
accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. Billed but uncollected sewer charges and solid waste tipping 
fees are accrued as receivables at year end and are reported as revenues of the enterprise funds. These funds 
account for activities of the County similar to those found in the private sector, where cost recovery and the 
determination of net income is useful or necessary for sound fiscal management. 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are fmanced and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the 
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, 
and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other pwposes. The County has three enterprise funds (Sewer, Stonnwater, and 
Solid Waste). 

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the County in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, 
other govenunental units, and/or other funds. The County's only fiduciary funds are its agency funds. 

Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not present results of operations or have a measurement 
focus. Agency funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. These funds are used 
to account for assets that the County holds for others in an agency capacity. These consist of monies 
collected on behalf of the five school districts within the County and the County Board of 
Education. In addition, they include monies collected and due to the state such as DMV Fees and 
fmes collected by the Magistrate, Circuit and Probate Courts. 

GASB Statement Number 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
establishes criteria for classifying govenunental fund balances into specifically defined classifications. 
Classifications are hierarchical and are based primarily on the extent to which the County is bound to honor 
constraints on the specific pwposes for which amounts in the funds may be spent. Application of the 
Standard requires the County to classify and report amounts in the appropriate fund balance classifications. 
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NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. Continued 

The County's accounting and finance policies are used to interpret the nature and/or requirements of the 
funds and their corresponding assignment of restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned. The County 
considers restricted amounts spent first when both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available 
unless legally or contractually prohibited. Of the unrestricted fund balance, the County uses committed, 
then assigned, and lastly unassigned amounts when expenditures are made. 

The County reports the following classifications: 

Nonspendable Fund Balance-Nonspendable fund balances are amounts that cannot be spent because they 
are either (a) not in spendable form-such as inventory or prepaid insurance or (b) legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact-such as a trust that must be retained in perpetuity. 

Restricted Fund Balance-Fund balances are restricted when constraints placed on the use of resources are 
either (a) externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislations. 

Restrictions are placed on fund balances when legally enforceable legislation establishes the County's right 
to assess, levy, or charge fees to be used for a specific purpose - such as the County's gas sales tax revenue, 
which must be used to repair and construct roads. Legal enforceability means that the County can be 
compelled by an external party (e.g., citizens, public interest groups, the judiciary) to use resources created 
by enabling legislation only for the purposes specified by the legislation. 

Committed Fund Balance-Committed fund balances are amounts that can be only used for specific purposes 
as a result of constraints imposed by the County Council. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other 
purpose unless Council removes those constraints by taking the same type of action (e.g., ordinance). 
Amounts in the committed fund balance classification may be used for other purposes with appropriate due 
process by Council. Committed fund balances differ from restricted balances because the constraints on 
their use do not come from outside parties, constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation. 

Assigned Fund Balance-Amounts that are considered by the County's governing body at a lower level than 
County Council with the intent to be used for specified purposes. The amounts are neither restricted nor 
committed. The County Administrator is authorized by County Council to determine assigned fund 
balances. 

Assigned fund balance includes (a) all remaining amounts that are reported in governmental funds (other 
than the General Fund) that are not classified as nonspendable, restricted, or committed, and (b) amounts 
in the General Fund that are intended to be used for a specific purpose. Specific amounts that are not 
restricted or committed in a special revenue, capital projects, or debt service fund are assigned for purposes 
in accordance with the nature of their fund type. Assignment within the General Fund conveys that the 
intended use of those amounts is for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purposes of the 
County itself. 

Unassigned Fund Balance-Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund. This 
classification represents General Fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds, and that has not 
been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund. This classification is 
also used for negative residual amounts in fund balance in special revenue, debt service, and capital projects 
funds. 

Change in Accounting Principle 

The County adopted GASB Statement Number 75 Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions ("GASB #75") for the year ended June 30, 2018. The 
primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local 
governments for other postemployment benefits ("OPEB"). It also improves information provided by state 
and local government employers about financial support for OPEB that are provided by other entities. It is 
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NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. Continued 

GASB's intention that GASB #75 will provide citizens and other users of the financial statements with a 
clearer picture of the size and nature of the County's fmancial obligations to current and former employees 
for past services rendered. 

In particular, GASB #75 requires the County to recognize a net OPEB liability, any related deferred 
outflows/inflows of resources, and a more comprehensive measure of OPEB expense for Anderson 
County's Other Post Employment Benefit Plan, a single-employer defined benefit OPEB Plan ("OPEB 
Plan''), on fmancial statements prepared on the economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis 
of accounting (i.e., the Statement of Net Position) and present more extensive note disclosures. 

The adoption of GASB #75 had no impact on the County's governmental fund financial statements, which 
continue to report expenditures in the amount of the contributions made to the OPEB Plan. However, the 
adoption has resulted in the restatement of the County's net position as of July 1, 2017 for its government­
wide and enterprise fund(s) fmancial statements to reflect the reporting of a net OPEB liability and deferred 
inflows of resources for its OPEB Plan in accordance with the provisions of this statement. Net position of 
the County's government-wide fmancial statements as ofJuly 1, 2017 was decreased by $7,336,496, which 
consisted of $6,724,008 for its governmental activities and $612,488 for its business-type activities, 
reflecting the cumulative change in accounting principle related to the adoption of this Statement. See Note 
11 for more information regarding the County's OPEB Plan. 

Revenues and Expenses/Expenditures 
Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal 
value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue 
is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available. Available means 
that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough 
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the County, available means expected 
to be received within sixty days of fiscal year-end except for grant revenue which is one year. 

Non-exchange transactions, in which the County receives value without directly giving equal value in 
return, include property taxes, grants, entitlements and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from 
property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenues from grants, 
entitlements and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been 
satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources 
are required to be used or the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the County 
must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the 
resources are provided to the County on a reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from 
non-exchange transactions must also be available before it can be recognized. Under the modified accrual 
basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at year-end: 
delinquent taxes, sales tax, grants, interest, fees and charges for services. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with a proprietary fund's 
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Sewer and Solid Waste Funds are 
charges to customers for sales and services. The Sewer Fund also recognizes as operating revenue the 
portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system. Operating 
expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and 
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as 
nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred. The measurement 
focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net fmancial resources (expenditures) rather than 
expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability 
is incurred, if measurable. 
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NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. Continued 

Cash and Investments 

Cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less 
from the date of acquisition are considered to be cash and cash equivalents. Most short-term cash surpluses 
are maintained in a cash and investment pool allocated to each fund based on month-end deposit and 
investment balances. Investments with a readily determinable fair value are stated at fair value in 
accordance with GASB Statement 31 and GASB Statement 72. All other investments are at cost. Our 
current policy does not utilize amortized cost for any applicable investments. 

Statutes established by the State of South Carolina allow the County to invest in the following: 

(a) Obligations of the United States and its agencies, the principal and interest of which is fully 
guaranteed by the United States. 

(b) Obligations issued by the Federal Financing Bank, Federal Farm Credit Bank, the Bank of 
Cooperatives, the Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, the Federal Land Banks, the Federal 
Home Loan Banks, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Federal National 
Mortgage Association, the Government National Mortgage Association, the Federal 
Housing Administration, and the Farmers Home Administration, if, at the time of 
investment, the obligor has a long-term, unenhanced, unsecured debt rating in one of the 
top two ratings categories, without regard to a refinement or gradation of rating category 
by numerical modifier or otherwise, issued by at least two nationally recognized credit 
rating organizations. 

(c) (i} General obligations of the State of South Carolina or any of its political units; or (ii) 
revenue obligations of the State of South Carolina or its political units, if at the time of 
investment, the obligor has a long-term, unenhanced, unsecured debt rating in one of the 
top two ratings categories, without regard to a refinement or gradation of rating category 
by numerical modifier or otherwise, issued by at least two nationally recognized credit 
rating organizations. 

(d) Savings and Loan Associations to the extent that the same are insured by an agency of the 
federal government. 

(e) Certificates of deposit where the certificates are collaterally secured by securities of the 
type described in (a) and (b) above held by a third party as escrow agent or custodian, of a 
market value not less than the amount of the certificates of deposit so secured, including 
interest; provided, however, such collateral shall not be required to the extent the same are 
insured by an agency of the federal government. 

(f) Repurchase agreements when collateralized by securities as set forth in this section. 
(g) No load open-end or closed-end management type investment companies or investment 

trusts registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, where the 
investment is made by a bank or trust company or savings and loan association or other 
financial institution when acting as trustee or agent for a bond or other debt issue of that 
local government unit, political subdivision, or county treasurer if the particular portfolio 
of the investment company or investment trust in which the investment is made (i) is 
limited to obligations described in items (a), (b), (c), and (f) of this subsection, and (ii} has 
among its objectives the attempt to maintain a constant net asset value of one dollar a share 
and to that end, value its assets by the amortized cost method. 

Receivables and Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided 
or services rendered. Short-term interfund loans are classified as "due to/from other funds." All short-term 
interfund receivables and payables at year end are planned to be eliminated in the subsequent year. Long­
term interfund loans are classified as "advances to/from other funds." Any residual balances outstanding 
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NOTE 1 ·SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued 

between governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial 
statements as "internal balances." 

Interfund loan receivables, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve 
account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are 
not expendable available financial resources. 

All accounts receivables are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. Accounts receivable in 
excess of 90 days comprise the trade accounts receivable allowance. Real property taxes receivable is the 
actual property taxes levied and still outstanding after the fiscal year end. 

Intergovernmental Receivable 

Amounts due from federal grants represent reimbursable costs, which have been incurred by the County 
but have not been reimbursed by the grantor agency. Costs under grant programs are recognized as 
expenditures in the period in which they are incurred by the County. 

Property Tax Calendar 

The County levies its real property taxes each September based upon current assessed valuation. Assessed 
values are established by the County Assessor, the County Auditor and the South Carolina Department of 
Revenue and Taxation at various rates of 4 to 10.5 percent of the estimated market value. Property taxes 
are considered due in one payment on or before January 15, the lien date. A three percent penalty is added 
on January 16. If taxes remain unpaid on February 2, a seven percent penalty is added to the total tax due. 
If taxes remain unpaid on March 17, a five percent penalty is added to the total tax amount due. After 
proper notification, the law requires "exclusive possession" of property necessary to satisfy the delinquent 
taxes. Properties with unpaid taxes are sold at a public auction during the month of October. 

The lien and collection date for motor vehicle taxes is the last day of the month in which the motor vehicle 
license expires. The County bills and collects its own property taxes. The County also bills and collects 
property taxes for the special service districts, school districts, and municipalities. Property tax revenue is 
recognized when due or past due and collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter ( defmed 
as sixty days) to pay liabilities of the current period. An allowance is provided for an estimated amount of 
taxes billed, which may ultimately prove to be uncollectible. Unavailable revenue (property taxes) 
represents that portion of property taxes which is deemed not available to pay current expenditures. 

The County follows GASB Statement Number 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-exchange 
Transactions to account for non-exchange revenues, which primarily consist of imposed non-exchange 
revenues or ad valorem taxes. Under the standard, a receivable is recorded when an enforceable legal claim 
for property taxes has arisen, and revenue is recognized when the resources are available. 

Inventories 

Inventories are determined by actual physical count and are valued ,at moving average cost. The costs of 
governmental fund-type inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when 
purchased (consumption basis). 

Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets in the business-type activities represent certain resources set aside for the payment of 
principal and interest on the revenue bond in the Sewer Fund and are classified as restricted assets on the 
balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. The bond covenant also requires 
the use of an "Operation and Maintenance" account to report resources set aside to provide for the payment 
of operation and maintenance expenses. The "Depreciation and Contingent" account is used to report 
resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies, to fund asset renewals and replacements, to prevent 
defaults of bonds or for optional redemption of the bonds. In addition, remaining restricted cash is held by 
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. Continued 

the fiscal agent for principal and interest payment on notes payable in the Sewer Fund. 

The Solid Waste Fund is required to restrict the cash received from the recycling of tires. The cash is to be 
used for the proper disposal of tires in accordance with state statutes. In addition, restricted assets represent 
certain resources set aside for the payment of principal and interest on the revenue bond in the Solid Waste 
Fund and are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable 
bond covenants and bond proceeds to be used for future construction. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges and 
similar items}, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the 
government-wide fmancial statements. The County defmes capital assets as assets with an initial, 
individual cost of more than $1,000 and an estimated useful life of three or more years. Such assets are 
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets 
are recorded at estimated acquisition value at the date of donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as the 
projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of proprietary capital assets is 
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. 

All reported capital assets except for land and construction in progress, are depreciated. Improvements are 
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Useful lives for infrastructure were 
estimated based on the County's historical records of necessary improvements and replacement. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Long-Term Obligations 

Buildings and improvements 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 
Infrastructure 
Capacity 

20 to 30 years 
3 to 10 years 

10 to 50 years 
20Years 

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, 
long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental 
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position. Bonds payable are 
reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. 

The difference between the carrying amount of the bonds that have been refunded and their reacquisition 
price previously reported as a component of long-term debt is now reported as a deferred outflows of 
resources, which will be recognized as a component of interest expense over the remaining life of the old 
or new debt, whichever is shorter. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discount. The 
face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are 
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. 
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service 
expenditures in the year the debt is issued. 

Compensated Absences 

No liability is reported for unpaid accumulated sick pay benefits. Vacation pay is accrued when incurred 
in proprietary funds and reported as a fund liability. The compensated absences liability includes accrual 
of additional amounts for certain salary related payments such as Social Security and Medicare taxes. A 
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NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. Continued 

probability factor of current year payment is calculated by the average hourly rate of pay times the average 
hours and reported in the governmental funds as a current liability. Employees may accumulate up to 45 
days of vacation leave as of the end of any calendar year. Employees who have accumulated in excess of 
45 days at the end of the calendar year lose the unused leave. Upon separation or retirement the employee 
will be paid the regular straight time rate of unused vacation up to 60 days. 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Deferred outflows/inflows of resources are the consumption/acquisition of net assets/position by the 
government that are applicable to a future reporting period. 

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position and the Balance Sheet will sometimes report a separate 
section for deferred outflows of resources. lbis separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of 
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be 
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The County currently has three 
types of deferred outflows of resources: ( 1) The County reports deferred refunding charges in its Statements 
ofNet Position. If material, deferred refunding charges, which is the difference between the reacquisition 
price and the net carrying amount of the defeased debt, are deferred and amortized over the life of the 
refunding bonds, which has the same maturity as the bonds that were refunded. Amortization of deferred 
refunding charges is included in interest expense. (2) The County also reports deferred pension charges in 
its Statements ofNet Position in connection with its participation in the South Carolina Retirement System 
and the South Carolina Police Officers Retirement System. (3) The County reports deferred OPEB charges 
in in its Statement(s) ofNet Position in connection with Anderson County's Other Postemployment Benefit 
Plan. The deferred pension and OPEB charges are either (a) recognized in the subsequent period as a 
reduction of the net pension/OPEB liability (which includes contributions made after the measurement date) 
or (b) amortized in a systematic and rational method as pension/OPEB expense in future periods in 
accordance with GAAP. 

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position and the Balance Sheet will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, d~ferred 
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will 
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The County currently has three types 
of deferred inflows of resources: ( 1) The County reports unavailable revenue for property taxes only in the 
governmental funds Balance Sheet; it is deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources (revenues) in the 
period the amounts become available. (2) The County also reports deferred pension credits in its 
Statement(s) of Net Position in connection with its participation in the South Carolina Retirement System 
and South Carolina Police Officers Retirement System. (3) The County reports deferred OPEB credits in 
its Statement(s) ofNet Position in connection with Anderson County's Other Postemployment Benefit Plan. 
The deferred pension and OPEB credits are amortized in a systematic and rational method and recognized 
as a reduction ofpension/OPEB expense in future periods in accordance with GAAP. 

Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and deferred outflows and liabilities and deferred 
inflows. Net investment in capital assets, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, 
reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or 
improvements of those assets. Net Position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on 
their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the County or through external restrictions 
imposed by creditors, grantors, laws, or regulations of other governments. 

Interfund Transactions 

lnterfund services provided and used are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions 
that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly 
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued 

applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions 
of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. As a general rule the effect of interfund activity 
has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. 

Management Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires ~gement to make estimates. 
The estimates and asswnptions affect the reported amoWlts of assets and deferred outflows and liabilities 
and deferred inflows and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date ofthe fmancial statements 
and the reported atnOWlts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

Pensions and Other Postemployment Benefits 

In government-wide financial statements, pensions and other postemployment benefits are required to be recognized and 
disclosed using the accrual basis of accounting (see Note 10 and Note 11 and the required supplementary information 
immediately following the notes to the fmancial statements for more information), regardless of the amounts 
recognized as pension and OPEB expenditures on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The County recognizes 
net pension and net OPEB liabilities (assets) for each plan for which it participates, which represents the excess of the 
total pension and OPEB liabilities over the fiduciary net position of the qualified plan, or the CoWlty's proportionate 
share thereof in the case of a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan, measured as of the County's fiscal year-end. 
Changes in the net pension and OPEB liabilities during the period are recorded as pension and OPEB expenses, or as 
deferred outflows or inflows of resources depending on the nature of the change, in the period incurred. Those changes 
in net pension and OPEB liabilities that are recorded as deferred outflows or inflows of resources that arise from 
changes in actuarial assumptions or other inputs and differences between expected or actual experience are amortized 
over the weighted average remaining service life of all participants in the respective qualified plan and recorded as a 
component of pension and OPEB expense beginning with the period in which they are incurred. Any projected 
earnings on qualified pension and OPEB plan investments are recognized as a component of pension and OPEB 
expense. Differences between projected and actual investment earnings are reported as deferred outflows or inflows 
of resources and amortized as a component of pension and OPEB expense on a closed basis over a five-year period 
beginning with the period in which the difference occurred. 

Fair Value 

The fair value measurement and disclosure framework provides for a three-tier fair value hierarchy that 
gives highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 
measurements) and the lowest priority to Wlobservable inputs (Level3 measurements). The three levels of 
the fair value hierarchy are described below: 

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or 
liabilities in active markets that the CoWlty can access at the measurement date. 

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, that 
are observable for an asset or liability either directly or indirectly and include: 

• Quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets. 
• Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets. 
• Inputs other than quoted market prices that are observable for the asset or liability. 
• Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by 

correlation or other means. 
Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology that are Wlobservable for an asset or liability and 
include: 
• Fair value is often based on developed models in which there are few, if any, observable inputs. 

The asset's or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest 
level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used should 
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use ofWlobservable inputs. 
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The valuation methodologies described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be 
indicative of future net realizable values or reflective of future fair values. The County believes that the 
valuation methods used are appropriate and consistent with GAAP. The use of different methodologies or 
assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value 
measurement at the reporting date. There have been no significant changes from the prior year in the 
methodologies used to measure fair value. 

NOTE 2- STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE. AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

Budgetarv Information 

Annual budgets, as required by state statutes, are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP for all 
governmental funds except for one special revenue fund and all capital projects funds. Capital projects 
funds adopt project-length budgets. The only individual special revenue fund that was not budgeted was 
1TIPhase2. 

Most special revenue funds, however, are grant-related and information is not available until after the close 
of the budgetary process. Unencumbered annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. 

On or before March 1, heads of County departments and agencies submit requests for appropriation to the 
County Finance Manager who compiles the requests and submits a budget request document to the County 
Administrator. After adjustments, the County Administrator submits a comprehensive budget request 
document to County Council by May 1 5. The County Council conducts a public hearing on the proposed 
budget and customarily adopts the budget no later than June 30. 

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and department. With the exception of those 
positions under the control of an elected or appointed official, the creation of a new position or increased 
salaries and fringe benefits, excluding health insurance benefits, of an existing position must be approved 
by County Council. The Administrator shall consult with County Council prior to transferring any existing 
County employee to another position if that transfer will result in increased compensation to the employee. 

Deficit Fund Balances 

The Brownsfield Fund and the 2018 SSRB Fund, nonmajor governmental funds, had a deficit fund balance 
of$14,287 and $1,410, respectively, as of June 30, 2018. This deficit will be made up from future grant 
revenue in the Brownsfield Fund and from special source revenue bond proceeds in the 2018 SSRB Fund. 

Stormwater, a proprietary fund, had a negative net position of $301,538 at June 30, 2018. This deficit was 
caused by an increase in the net pension liability. This deficit will be made up from future Stormwater 
revenue and transfer in from the Sewer Fund. 

The Administrator may approve changes in a department budget from one line item to another in an amount 
up to and including $10,000 at any one time; provided, however, the total department budget shall not 
increase, no new positions may be created, or capital expenses, may be accomplished by such a transfer 
without County Council approval. No transfer for any one type of good or services may be subdivided, split 
or "stacked" for purposes of evading the requirements of this section. 

Aggregate transfers within the fiscal year within a department which exceed $20,000 shall require County 
Council approval thereafter. All transfers shall be included in the "Administrator's Report" section of the 
County Council agenda for Council's review prior to the time the transfers are entered into the General 
Ledger. 

The fiscal year 2018 budget ordinance County Council continued the fund balance policy for the General 
Fund. The policy stated that "the County will maintain a General Fund balance of approximately six (6) 
months of current budget expenditures, including operating transfers out, but not less than two (2) months 
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NOTE 2- STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE. AND ACCOUNTABILITY fContinuedJ 

of such expenditures, and will designate that portion of the fund balance which is dedicated to this policy." 
Two months of the fiscal year 2018 actual expenditures is $11,315,951. Since the County has not adopted 
a true stabilization policy, this amount is included as part of the unassigned fund balance at June 30, 2018 
which has a balanceof$18,133,883. 

NOTE 3- DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

At June 30, 2018, the County's equity in cash and cash equivalents consisted of demand deposits and U.S. 
govenunent securities held in money market funds. The cash balance was secured by Federal Depository 
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or by collateral held by the agent in the County's name. 

Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the County's deposits may not be 
recovered. The County does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk but follows the 
investment policy statutes of the State of South Carolina. State law requires that all of the County's deposits 
be covered by FDIC insurance or by collateral held in the pledging financial institutions' trust departments 
in the County's name. As of June 30, 2018, none of the County's bank balances of$111,653,861 (carrying 
amount of$107,534,205) were exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Investments 

As of June 30,2018, the County had the following investments: 

lnwstment Maturity 

Fair Value Crecit (in Years) 

InwstmentType uwl(1) Rating" Fair Value uss Than 1 

Money Market Mutual Funds Levell Aaa-mfi' A A Am $ 4,066,095 $ 4,066,095 

Certificate of Deposit Levell 1,222,072 491,121 

US Securities Levell • 1,342,080 528,242 

Local Glvemment Investment Pool N/A N/A 35,898,362 35,898,362 

Total $ 42,528,609 $ 40,983,820 

"If available, credit ratings are for Moody's Investors Service and Standard & Poor's, respectively. 

(l)See Note 1 for details on the County's fair value hierarchy. 

•u.s. government securities are not considered to have credit risk. Oedit ratings for these 

investments have not been disclosed. 

Interest Rate Risk 

1-3 

$ 

730,951 

492,438 

$1,223,389 

3-5 

$ $ 

321,400 

$321,400 $ 

>5 

The County does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of 
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

Custodial Credit Risk for Investments 
Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the govenunent will not 
be able to recover the value of it investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside 
party. The County does not have an investment policy for custodial credit risk but follows the investment 
policy statutes of the State of South Carolina. As of June 30, 2018, none of the County's investments were 
exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Credit Risk 
The County has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices other than state law. 
The County invests in money market mutual funds that invest in U.S. Treasury Obligations. 
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NOTE 3 ~DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Concentration of Credit Risk 
The County places no limit on the amount the County may invest in any one issuer. As of June 30, 2018, 
the County had $1,342,080 invested in securities backed by the U.S. government. 

A reconciliation of demand deposits as shown on the Statement ofNet Position for the primary government, 
which includes fiduciary funds, is as follows: 

Description: 
Carrying amount of deposits 
Fair value of investments 

Statement of Net Position: 
Cash and investments 
Cash and investments-restricted 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Amount 

107,534,205 
4225282609 

150,062,814 

62,078,100 
1,926,472 

Cash and investments-held by fiscal agent 1,336,452 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position: 
Cash and investments 841721 2790 

$ 15020622814 

NOTE 4 ~RECEIVABLES 

Receivables as of year-end for the government's individual major funds and nonmajor funds in the 
aggregate, including the applicable allowance for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESs-TYPE TOTAL 
Nonmajor 

General Governmental 
Primary Government 
Taxes $ 3,480,033 $ 1,224,575 $ 91,319 $ 4,795,927 
Accowtts 1,025,990 812,237 2,277,694 4,115,921 
Notes 643 643 
Intergovernmental 2/}fJ6;137 314971665 110241815 714281717 
Gross Receivables 7,412,903 5,534,477 3,393,828 16,341,208 
Less: Allowance {696100?J. {256,407) {980,613} { 1 1933102Ti. 
Net Receivables $ 617161896 $ 5J:.781070 $ 21413J:.15 $ 1414081181 

NOTE 5 ~ INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAY ABLES AND TRANSFERS 

Interfund balances at June 30, 2018 (which are expected to be received or paid within one year), consisted 
of the following individual fund receivables and payables: 
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NOTE 5 -INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAY ABLES AND TRANSFERS (Continued) 

Receivable Pa~able 

Primary Government 
General Fund $ 1,800,939 $ 236,303 

N orunajor Govenunental: 
Special Revenue Fnnds 751,695 2,295,466 

Debt Service Fnnds 10,112 
Capital Project Fnnds 996,198 626,533 

Proprietary Funds: 

Sewer 10,882 

Solid Waste 57,342 468,866 
Total Primary Government $ 3,627,168 $ 3,627z168 

The outstanding balances between funds result mainly from the time lag between the dates that transactions 
are recorded in the acconnting system and payments between funds are made. The amonnts owed to the 
General Fnnd are offset by taxes collected that are initially deposited into the General Fnnd and 
subsequently transferred to the appropriate fund. 

Interfund transfers for fiscal year 2018 are as follows: 

Transfers In 
General Norunajor 

Fnnd Govenunental Stormwater Total 
Transfers Out 
General Fnnd $ $ 3,816,500 $ $ 3,816,500 
Nomnajor Govenunenta1 568,777 13,502,716 14,071,493 
Sewer 400,000 400,000 

$568,777 $ 17,319,216 $400,000 $18,287,993 

Interfund transfers are primarily for the funding of debt service payments, capital acquisitions, and grant 
matches. 

NOTE 6- CAPITAL ASSETS 

Primary government capital asset activity for the year ended Jnne 30, 2018 is as follows: 

46 



NOTE 6- CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued~ 
Baloce Baloce 

June 3012017 Additions Reductions Transfen June 301 2018 
Govemmeptal actiyltJes 
Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land s 13,357,622 $ . s (35,012) s $ 13,322,610 
Construction in progress 3,055,290 10,423,457 !408,801) (I ,240,216) 11,829,730 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 16,412,912 10,423,457 (443,813) (I ,240,216) 25,152,340 
Capital assets being depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 112,306,247 72,258 {I ,245,590) 1,240,216 112,373,131 
Fumihue, fixtures and equipment 52,930,642 5,065,828 {2,206,91 0) 55,789,560 
Infrastructure 198,385,275 1,832,679 {29,303) 200,188,651 

Total capital assets at historical cost 
being depreciated 363,622,164 6,970,765 {3,481,803) 1,240,216 368,35 \,342 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Buildings and improvements (57 ,811,769) (3,567 ,207) 672,495 (60,706,481) 
Fumihue, futures and equipment (39,759,661) {3,088,747) 1,919,980 {40,928,428) 
lnfrastruchue (128,860,638) !8,243, 180~ 19,625 (\37 ,084, 193) 

Total accumulated depreciation {226,432,068) (14,899,134) 2,612,100 (238,719,102) 
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 137,190,096 p,928,369~ !869,703~ 1,240,216 129,632,240 

Goveramental activities capital assets, net s 15316031008 s 214951088 $ (1~13~16} s s 1541784~0 

The above assets include $8,445,445 assets acquired through capital leases with accumulated depreciation 
of$5,230,361, which is all conununications equipment. 

Balance Balance 
June 301 2017 Addldons Reductions Transfen June 301 2018 

Buslpm-tyoe •et!yldp 
Capilal assets not being depreciated 

Land $ 3,159,513 $ $ $ 16,987 $ 3,176,500 
Construction in progress 1,329,739 3,892,284 ~I ,299,570~ 3,922,453 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 4,489,252 3,892,284 ~1,282,583~ 7,098,953 
Capilal assets being depreciated or amortized 

Buildings and improvemeniS 11,815,790 154,551 12,570,347 
Fwnihue, fixtures and equipment 6,603,737 \,157,351 (887,367) 28,541 6,902,262 
Infrastructure 48,440,931 499,485 48,940,416 
Capacity 44,045,893 44,045,893 

Tolal capilal assets at historical cost 
being depreciated or amortized 110,906,35 I 1,157,351 ~887,367~ 1,282,583 112,458,918 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization: 
Buildings and improvements (7 ,844,543) (313,424) (8,1 57,967} 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment (4,505,398) (451,807) 746,805 (4,210,400) 
Infrastructure (16,652,934) (1,411,817) ( 18,064, 751) 
Capacity ~23,199,878~ ~1,857,291~ ~25,057,169l 

Total accumulated depreciation and 
amortization ~52,202,753~ ~4,034,339~ 746,805 ~55,490,287~ 
Total capital assets being depreciated or 
amortized, net 58,703,598 ~2.876,988) ~140,562~ 1,282,583 56,968,631 

Butlness-type ac:tlvldes capital assets, net s 63,192,850 s 1,015,296 s (140,562) s s 64,067,584 

Depreciation and amortization expense was charged as direct expense to programs of the primary 
government as follows: 
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NOTE 6- CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Governmental activities: 

Business-type activities: 

NOTE7-LONG-TERMDEBT 
General Obligation Bonds 

County government administration 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 

Sewer 
Solid Waste 
Stormwater 

$ 985,237 
2,218,303 
9,526,571 

524,758 
116441259 

s 14,899,134 

$ 3,449,686 
578,273 

6 380 
$ 42034~39 

The County issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major 
capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued for general government activities. In addition. 
bonded indebtedness has been entered into in prior years to advance other general obligation bonds. General 
obligations bonds are direct obligations and pledge full faith and credit of the County. These bonds are 
generally issued as 15 to 20 year serial bonds with equal amounts of principal maturing each year. General 
obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows: 

$7,300,000 General Obligation Bond payable in annual installments 
of$525,000 to $800,000 beginning Aprill, 2011 through 2021; interest from 
3.625% to 4.0% 

$5,215,000 General Obligation Refunding Bond payable in annual installments 
of$95,000 to $850,000 beginning Aprill, 2015 through 2024; interest at 2.15%; 

Total 

$ 2,350,000 

4,820,000 

$ 72170,000 

The annual requirement to amortize general obligation bonds in the long-tenn debt at June 30, 2018 is as 
follows: 

Year ending June 302 Prlncil!al Interest Total 
2019 $ 1,600,000 $ 191,380 $ 1,791,380 
2020 1,635,000 145,355 1,780,355 
2021 1,615,000 97,402 1,712,402 
2022 795,000 49,880 844,880 
2023 775,000 32,788 807,788 
2024 7501000 161125 7661125 
Total $ 721702000 $ 5322930 $ 727022930 

Soecial Source Debt 
Article X, Section 14, of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina, as amended, provides that 
indebtedness payable solely from a special source, which source does not involve revenues from any tax or 
license, may be issued by a county. State law empowers Anderson County to receive and retain revenues 
from a payment in lieu of taxes, to issue special source revenue bonds secured by and payable from all or 
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a part of such revenues, for the purpose of defraying a portion of the cost of designing, acquiring, 
constructing, improving, or expanding the infrastructure serving the County in order to enhance the 
economic development of the County. At June 30,2018 the County had authorized and issued five special 
source revenue bonds as follows: 

$3,545,000 Special Source Revenue Bond payable in annual 
installments of$695,000 to $730,000 beginning April1, 2015 through 
2019; interest at 1.41% per annum 

$5,800,000 Special Source Revenue Bond payable in annual 
installments of$450,000 beginning April 1, 2006 through 
2021; interest at 3.89% per annum 

$2,700,000 Special Source Revenue Bond payable in annual 
installments of$135,000 to $230,000 beginning April I, 2008 through 
2022; interest at 4.03% per annum 

$1,570,000 Special Source Revenue Bond payable in annual 
installments of $20,000 to $230,000 beginning April 1, 2009 through 
2023; interest at 4.58% per annum 

Total 

$ 730,000 

1,350,000 

850,000 

1,010,000 

$ 3,940,000 

The annual requirement to amortize special source debt in the long-term debt at June 30, 2018 is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Total 

Note Pavable 

The County has entered into a financing agreement to finance the acquisition of machinery and equipment 
and vehicles. At June 30,2018 the County had authorized and issued one note payable as follows: 

$5,300,000 owed to a national bank, due in annual installments 
annual installments of$867,030 to $939,006 commencing 
Apri12016 through April2021; interest of 1.54%. The note 
was issued to purchase equipment $ 2,762,038 

The annual requirement to amortize note payable at June 30, 2018 is as follows: 

Year ending June 30z Prindl!al Interest Total 
2019 $ 902,019 $ 42,535 $ 944,554 
2020 921,013 28,644 949,657 
2021 9391006 141461 9531467 
Total $ 227622038 $ 852640 $ 228472678 
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NOTE 7- LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Capital Lease 

The County has entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the acquisition of communications 
sites and equipment. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease and the associated capital assets have 
been recorded at the present value of the future minimum lease payments as of the inception date in the 
Statement ofNet Position. At June 30,2018 the County had the following capital lease: 

$6,668, 108 capital lease due to a financial institution, 
due in annual installments of$604,000-$692,000 commencing 
September 2012 through April2023; interst of 1.9671%. The 
lease was incurred to purchase communications equipment 

Total 
$ 3,330,000 
s 3,330,000 

The following is a schedule of the future payments on outstanding Governmental Activities capital leases 
as of June 30, 2018: 

Year endin& June 302 Princil!al Interest Total 
2019 $ 640,000 $ 65,504 $ 705,915 
2020 653,000 52,915 706,070 
2021 666,000 40,070 706,070 
2022 679,000 26,969 705,969 
2023 6921000 131612 7051612 

$ 3~30z000 $ 199z070 $ 32519z070 

The County is limited by state statute to a general obligation debt limit of 8% of the assessed valuation of 
the County. The County's assessed valuation as of the fiscal year end was $770,422,801 with $13,609,571 
exempt manufacturing property leaving an assessed value subject to the debt margin of $60,545,058 
($756,813,230 times 8%). As of June 30, 2018, the County's total bonded debt ($7,170,000) less amount 
available for repayment of such bonds ($412,528) equals total net debt applicable to the statutory limit of 
$6,755,191. Subtracting this total from the statutory debt limit leaves an available legal debt margin of 
$53,789,867 at June 30, 2018. 

Interest paid on the debt issued by the County is generally exempt from federal income tax. The County 
sometimes temporarily reinvests the proceeds of such tax-exempt debt in higher-yielding taxable securities, 
especially during construction projects. The federal tax code refers to this practice as arbitrage. Excess 
earnings (the difference between the interest on the debt and the investment earnings received) resulting 
from arbitrage must be rebated to the federal government. The County does not have a material arbitrage 
liability at June 30, 2018. 

Changes in Long-term Liabilities 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows: 
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NOTE 7- LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued~ 

Beginning End of 

Lens: Term ObUsation• of Year Additions Reductions Year 

General obligation bonds s 15,745,000 $ $ 8,575,000 $ 7,170,000 

Capital lease 3,958,000 628,000 3,330,000 

Note payable 3,647,063 885,025 2,762,038 

Special source revenue bonds 5,500,000 1,560,000 3,940,000 

OPEB liability 8,777,594 4 813,743 755,193 8,836,144 

Net pension liability 72,440,653 3,394,997 75,835,650 

Compensated absences 3,846,939 2,148,298 1,875,974 4,119,263 

Govenunental activities 
long-term liabilities $ 113,915,249 s 6,357,038 $ 14,279,192 $ 105,993,095 

•ecn.;, cno\lllJ haYc been rcslllccl a • taUlt of adoption ofGASB Slatcmclt Num>cr 7S. 

For the govenunental activities, the OPEB liability, compensated absences, and net pension liability are 
generally liquidated by the General Fund. 

Business-type -Long-term Debt 

Long-tenn debt payable of the enterprise funds at June 30, 2018 is comprised of the following: 

Notes Payable. The government entered into agreements with the City of Anderson and the Town of 
Pendleton whereby the County pays its proportionate share of the debt associated with improvements, 
upgrades and expansion of wastewater treatment plants owned by the entities in return for capacity at the 
treatment plants. In addition the County has incwred debt with the State Budget and Control Board for the 
construction of sewer lines. Notes payable to these entities are as follows: 
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NOTE 7- LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

$1,435,099 note payable to a government in quarterly installments of 
principal and interest of$25,019 through January 2020; interest at 2.25% 

$1,843,589 note payable to a government in quarterly installments of 
principal and interest of$32,860 through September 2023; interest at 2.25% 

$1,600,000 note payable to a government in quarterly installments of 
principal and interest of$26,669 through April2025; interest at 2.25% 

$77,723 note payable to a government in quarterly installments of 
principal and interest of$4,855 through November 2031; interest at 2.25%; 
Anderson County's share is 5% of debt 

$19,705,275 note payable to a government in annual installments of 
principal and interest ranging from $1,122,900 to $1,211,600 through 
2019; interest at 4.0%; Anderson County's share is 39.78% of debt; 
this debt was partially advanced refunded during the current year 

$12,732,096 note payable to a government in annual installments of principal and 
interest ranging from $538,073 to $1,163,130 through 2018; interest at 2.0% to 
5.0%; Anderson County's share is 51.01% of debt 

$15,991,560 note payable to a government in annual installments of 
principal and interest ranging from $645,729 to $1,153,799 through 
2039; interest at 3.0% to 5.0%. The proceeds from this issue were used 
to advance refund part of the 2009 utility revenue bond. A net premium on the 
issuance of these bonds was received of$1,910,321 and debt issuance costs 
were incurred of $93,321. The refunding resulted in a deferred loss of 
$2,289,407 and an economic gain of$2,022,539. The amounts represented 
are Anderson County's share of 39.78%. 

Total 

Debt service requirements of the notes payable to maturity are as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest 
2019 $ 1,518,903 $ 1,092,490 
2020 1,552,215 1,036,326 
2021 1,568,402 971,336 
2022 1,617,423 923,246 
2023 1,696,035 848,222 

2024-2028 8,746,355 3,045,235 
2029-2033 4,270,219 1,502,261 
2034-2038 5,121,675 637,693 

2039 1,117,816 33,535 
s 27,209,043 s 10,090,344 

Revenue Bond 

$ 

s 

$ 139,921 

596,706 

634,918 

52,772 

463,437 

9,329,729 

15,991,560 

s 27,209,043 

Total 
2,611,393 
2,588,541 
2,539,738 
2,540,669 
2,544,257 

11,791,590 
5,772,480 
5,759,368 
1,151,351 

37,299,387 

The following is a schedule of future payments on the outstanding Business-Type activities revenue bond 
as of June 30,2018: 

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total 
2019 $ 365,000 $ 4,891 $ 369,891 

s 365,000 s 4,891 s 369,891 
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NOTE 7- LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued~ 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows: 
Beginning End of Due 

Long-Term Obligations of Year Additions Reductions Year Wltllin One Year 
Notes payable to other govemmenl5 $ 28,771,127 $ $ 1,562,084 $ 27,209,043 $ 1,SI8,903 
Unamortized premium on above notes 2,829,050 183,134 2,645,916 
Bond payable 725,000 360,000 365,000 365,000 

Customer deposits 235,673 9,538 245,211 
Landfill closure & postclosure costs 1,802,991 26,101 1,776,890 137,714 
OPEB liability 612,488 • 54,524 50,602 616,410 
Net pension liability 4,364,649 154,913 4,519,562 
Compensated absences 222,070 156,190 125,263 252,997 113,308 
Business-type activities long-term liabilities $ 39,563,048 $ 375,165 s 2,307,184 s 37,631,029 s 2,134,925 

•Ccnam llllllUIDbave bam ....,tala a n:sull ofadoplioo ofGASB Sla-Numbor 7S. 

Conduit Debt Obligations 

The County has issued Industrial Revenue Bonds to furnish frnancial assistance to private-sector entities 
for the acquisition and construction of industrial facilities within industrial parks considered being in the 
public interest. The bonds are secured by the property financed. The property is leased to the private-sector 
entity as ''Tenants", and the underlying bonds are payable solely from payments received from the tenant 
in the form of rents and payments in lieu of taxes. Upon repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired 
facilities will transfer to the private-sector entity served by the bond issuance. Neither the County, the 
State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds. 
Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying fmancial statements. 

As of June 30, 2018, there was one series of industrial revenue bonds outstanding with an aggregate 
principal amount payable of $300,000,000. · 

NOTE 8- SOLID WASTE LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS 

State and federal laws and regulations require that the County place a final cover on its landfill when closed 
and perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill site for thirty years after closure. 
In addition to operating expenses related to current activities of the landfill, an expense provision and related 
liability are being recognized based on the future closure and post-closure care costs that will be incurred 
near or after the date the landfill no longer accepts waste. 

The recognition of these landfill closure and post-closure care costs is based on the amount of available 
landfill space used during the year. The estimated liability for landfill closure and post-closure care costs 
has a balance of$1,776,890 at June 30, 2018, which is based on the following estimated percentages of 
usage: 
Starr construction and demolition(C&D) landfill (Cell #1)- 100% 
Starr MSW landfill- 100% 
Starr construction and demolition landfill (Cell #2) - 28% 
Starr land clearing debris (LCD) landfill - 77% 
Pendleton municipal solid waste landfill - 100% 
The estimated remaining useful life of the C&D landfill based upon a compaction ratio of 1,384 lb/cy is 
forty three years and the estimated remaining useful life of the LCD landfill based upon a compaction ration 
of 1,123lb/cy is five years. The estimated total cost of the landfill closure and post-closure care decreased 
by $26,101 in the current year to $1,776,890 which is based on the amount that would be paid if all 
equipment, facilities, and services required to close, monitor, and maintain the new landfill site were 
acquired as of June 30, 2018. In addition, no amount was expended to close and monitor the previous 
landfill site. These amounts would have been accrued in previous years_ The liability for accrued closure 
and post-closure care may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in landfill laws and 
regulations. 
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NOTE 9- RISK MANAGEMENT 

The County is exposed to various risks ofloss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The County, along with other counties 
in the state, is insured under the State of South Carolina Insurance Reserve Fund, a public entity risk pool 
currently operating as a common risk management and insurance fund. The County pays annual premiums 
to the Insurance Reserve Fund for its general insurance coverage. The Insurance Reserve Fund is self­
sustaining through member premiums and by purchases of commercial insurance coverage on a portion of 
its liabilities. The state accumulates assets to cover risks that its members incur in their normal operations. 
Specifically, the state assumes substantially all of the risk of the above. 

The County continues to carry insurance for other risks of loss including workers compensation and 
employee health, dental, group life and accident insurance under various plans. For its employee's health 
and accident insurance coverage, the County participates in the State Health Plan and State Dental Plan 
with employee coverage being borne by the County. Employees can elect to have dependent coverage at 
their expense. 

Workers' compensation is covered by a self-insured pool for counties in South Carolina and administered 
by the Administrator Companion Property and Casualty Insurance. For the fiscal years reflected below, 
settlements did not exceed the County's insurance coverage. During the current fiscal year there were no 
significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year. The following indicates claims versus 
premiums for the past five fiscal years: 

Year ending June 30, 
2018 
2017 
2016 
2015 
2014 

NOTE 10 ~EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN 
Description of the Entity 

Premiums 
$ 1,117,424 

1,367,512 
1,157,057 
1,039,798 

826,402 

Paid Claims 
$ 835,725 

161,767 
366,665 
768,868 
606,020 

The County participates in the State of South Carolina's retirement plan, which is administered by the South 
Carolina Public Employee Benefit Authority ("PEBA"), which was created on July 1, 2012 and administers 
the various retirement systems and retirement programs managed by its Retirement Division. PEBA has 
an 11-member Board of Directors ("Board"), appointed by the Governor and General Assembly leadership, 
which serves as co-trustee and co-fiduciary of the systems and the trust funds. By law, the State Fiscal 
Accountability Authority ("SF AA"), which consists of five elected officials, also reviews certain Board 
decisions regarding the funding of the South Carolina Retirement Systems (Systems) and serves as a co­
trustee of the Systems in conducting that review. 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to 
pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Systems and additions 
to/deductions from the Systems fiduciary net position have been determined on the accrual basis of 
accounting as they are reported by the Systems in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
(GAAP). For this purpose, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when 
incurred. Benefit and refund expenses are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the tenns 
of the plan. Investments are reported at fair value. 
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NOTE 10- EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

PEBA issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report ("CAFR") containing financial statements and 
required supplementary information for the South Carolina Retirement Systems' Pension Trust Funds. The 
CAFR is publicly available on the Retirement Benefits' link on PEBA's website at www.peba.sc.gov, or a 
copy may be obtained by submitting a request to PEBA. 202 Arbor Lake Drive, Columbia, SC 29223. 
PEBA is considered a division of the primary government of the state of South Carolina and therefore, 
retirement trust fund financial information is also included in the comprehensive annual financial report 
ofthe state. 

Plan Descriptions 
The South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS), a cost- sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension 
plan, was established effective July 1, 1945, pursuant to the provisions of Section 9-1-20 of the South 
Carolina Code of Laws for the purpose of providing retirement allowances and other benefits for employees 
of the state, its public school districts, and political subdivisions. 

The South Carolina Police Officers Retirement System (PORS), a cost- sharing multiple-employer defmed 
benefit pension plan, was established effective July 1, 1962, pursuant to the provisions of Section 9-11-20 
of the South Carolina Code of Laws for the purpose of providing retirement allowances and other benefits 
for police officers and firemen of the state and its political subdivisions. 

Plan Membership 
Membership requirements are prescribed in Title 9 of the South Carolina Code of Laws. A brief summary 
of the requirements under the system is presented below. 

SCRS - Generally, all employees of covered employers are required to participate in and contribute to the 
system as a condition of employment. This plan covers general employees and teachers and individuals 
newly elected to the South Carolina General Assembly beginning with the November 2012 general election. 

An employee member of the system with an effective date of membership prior to July 1, 2012, is a Class 
Two member. An employee member of the system with an effective date of membership on or after July 1, 
2012, is a Class Three member. 

PORS - To be eligible for PORS membership, an employee must be required by the terms of his 
employment, by election or appointment, to preserve public order, protect life and property, and detect 
crimes in the state; to prevent and control property destruction by fire; or to serve as a peace officer 
employed by the Department of Corrections, the Department of Juvenile Justice, or the Department of 
Mental Health. Probate judges and coroners may elect membership in PORS. Magistrates are required to 
participate in PORS for service as a magistrate. PORS members, other than magistrates and probate judges, 
must also earn at least $2,000 per year and devote at least 1,600 hours per year to this work, unless exempted 
by statute. An employee member of the system with an effective date of membership prior to July 1, 2012, 
is a Class Two member. An employee member of the system with an effective date of membership on or 
after July 1, 2012 is a Class Three member. 

Employees eligible for service retirement may participate in the Teacher and Retiree Incentive Program 
(TERI). TERI participants may retire and begin accumulating retirement benefits on a deferred basis 

without terminating employment for up to five years. Upon termination of employment or at the end of the 
TERI period, whichever is earlier, participants will begin receiving monthly service retirement benefits 
which will include any cost of living adjustments granted during the TERI period. Because participants are 
considered retired during the TERI period, they do not earn service credit, and are ineligible to receive 
group life insurance benefits or disability retirement benefits. Effective July 1, 2006, TERI participants 
who entered the program before July 1, 2005 do not have to contribute SCRS as long as they are covered 
under the TERI program; those who entered the program after June 30, 2005 do make SCRS contributions. 
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NOTE 10- EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

Plan Benefits 
Benefit terms are prescribed in Title 9 of the South Carolina Code of Laws. PEBA does not have the 
authority to establish or amend benefit terms without a legislative change in the code oflaws. Key elements 
of the benefit calculation include the benefit multiplier, years of service, and average final compensation. 
A brief swnmary of benefit terms for the system is presented below. 

SCRS - A Class Two member who has separated from service with at least five or more years of earned 
service is eligible for a monthly pension at age 65 or with 28 years credited service regardless of age. A 
member may elect early retirement with reduced pension benefits payable at age 55 with 25 years of service 
credit. A Class Three member who has separated from service with at least eight or more years of earned 
service is eligible for a monthly pension upon satisfying the Rule of 90 requirements that the total of the 
member's age and the member's creditable service equals at least 90 years. Both Class Two and Class Three 
members are eligible to receive a reduced deferred annuity at age 60 if they satisfy the five- or eight-year 
earned service requirement, respectively. An incidental death benefit is also available to beneficiaries of 
active and retired members of employers who participate in the death benefit program. 

The annual retirement allowance of eligible retirees or their surviving annuitants is increased by the lesser 
of one percent or five hundred dollars every July 1. Only those annuitants in receipt of a benefit on July 1 
of the preceding year are eligible to receive the increase. Members who retire under the early retirement 
provisions at age 55 with 25 years of service are not eligible for the benefit adjustment until the second July 
1 after reaching age 60 or the second July 1 after the date they would have had 28 years of service credit 
had they not retired. 

PORS - A Class Two member who has separated from service with at least five or more years of earned 
service is eligible for a monthly pension at age 55 or with 25 years of service regardless of age. A Class 
Three member who has separated from service with at least eight or more years of earned service is eligible 
for a monthly pension at age 55 or with 27 years of service regardless of age. Both Class Two and Class 
Three members are eligible to receive a deferred annuity at age 55 with five or eight years of earned 

service, respectively. An incidental death benefit is also available to beneficiaries of active and retired 
members of employers who participate in the death benefit program. Accidental death benefits are also 
provided upon the death of an active member working for a covered employer whose death was a natural 
and proximate result of an injury while in the performance of duty. 

The retirement allowance of eligible retirees or their surviving annuitants is increased by the lesser of one 
percent or five hundred dollars every July 1. Only those annuitants in receipt of a benefit on July 1 of the 
preceding year are eligible to receive the increase. 

Plan Contributions 
Contributions are prescribed in Title 9 of the South Carolina Code of Laws. Upon recommendation by the 
actuary in the annual actuarial valuation, the PEBA Board may adopt and present to the SF AA for approval 
an increase in the SCRS and PORS employer and employee contribution rates, but any such increase may 
not result in a differential between the employee and employer contribution rate that exceeds 2.9 percent of 
earnable compensation for SCRS and 5 percent for PORS. An increase in the contribution rates adopted 
by the Board may not provide for an increase of more than one-half of one percent in any one year. If the 

scheduled employee and employer contributions provided in statute or the rates last adopted by the Board 
are insufficient to maintain a thirty year amortization schedule of the unfunded liabilities of the plans, the 
Board shall increase the contribution rates in equal percentage amounts for the employer and employee as 
necessary to maintain the thirty-year amortization period; and, this increase is not limited to one half of one 
percent per year. 
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NOTE 10- EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

If the most recent annual actuarial valuation of the Systems for funding purposes shows a ratio of the 
actuarial value of system assets to the actuarial accrued liability of the system (the funded ratio) that is equal 
to or greater than ninety percent, then the PEBA Board, effective on the following July frrst, may decrease 
the then current contribution rates upon making a finding that the decrease will not result in a funded ratio 
of less than ninety percent. Any decrease in contribution rates must maintain the 2.9 percent differential 
between the SCRS employer and employee contribution rates respectively. If contribution rates are 
decreased pursuant to this provision, and the most recent annual actuarial valuation of the system shows a 
funded ratio of less than ninety percent, then effective on the following July first, and annually thereafter 
as necessary, the PEBA Board shall increase the then current contribution rates until a subsequent annual 
actuarial valuation of the system shows a funded ratio that is equal to or greater than 90 percent. 

The Retirement System Funding and Administration Act of 2017 increases employer contribution rates to 
13.56 percent for the SCRS, effective July 1, 2017. It also removes the 2.9 percent differential and increases 
and establishes a ceiling on employee contribution rates at 9 percent for the SCRS. The employer 
contribution rates will continue to increase annually by 1 percent through July 1, 2022. The legislation1s 
ultimate scheduled employer rate is 18.56 percent for the SCRS. The amortization period is scheduled to 
be reduced one year for each of the next 10 years to a twenty year amortization schedule. The recent pension 
reform legislation also changes the long term funded ratio requirement from ninety to eighty-five. 

As noted above, both employees and the County are required to contribute to the SCRS and PORS at rates 
established and as amended by the PEBA. The County's contributions are actuarially determined but are 
communicated to and paid by the County as a percentage of the employees' annual eligible compensation 
as follows for the past three years: 

Employer Rate 
Employee Rate 

SCRS 
2016 2017 

11.06% 11.56% 
8.16% 8.66% 

2018 

13.56% 
9.00% 

PORS 
2016 2017 2018 

13.74% 14.24% 16.24% 
8.74% 9.24% 9.75% 

The required contributions and percentages of amounts contributed by the County to the SCRS and PORS 
for the past three years were as follows: 

SCRS Contributions PORS Contributions 
Year Ended June 30, Reguired % Contributed R!:9uired % Contributed 

2018 $ 3,272,761 100% $ 2,581,574 100% 
2017 2,629,985 100% 2,071,548 100% 
2016 2,451,542 100% 1,927,760 100% 

Eligible payrolls of the County covered under the SCRS and PORS for the past three years were as follows: 

Year Ended June 30, 

2018 
2017 
2016 

SCRS Payroll 

$ 24,135,408 
22,751,230 
22,165,842 
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PORSPayroll 

$ 15,896,390 
14,547,272 
14,030,274 



NOTE 10- EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions and Methods 
Actuarial valuations of the ongoing plan involve estimates of the reported amounts and assumptions about 
the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future 
employment~ mortality~ and future salary increases. Amounts determined regarding the net pension liability 
are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates 
are made about the future. South Carolina state statute requires that an actuarial experience study be 
completed at least once in each five-year period. An experience report on the Systems was most recently 
issued as of July 1, 2015. 

The June 30, 2017, total pension liability, net pension liability, and sensitivity information shown in this 
report were determined by our consulting actuary, Gabriel, Roeder, Smith and Company ("GRS") and are 
based on an actuarial valuation performed as of July 1, 2016. The total pension liability was rolled-forward 
from the valuation date to the plans' fiscal year end, June 30, 2017, using generally accepted actuarial 
principles. The Retirement System Funding and Administration Act of2017 was signed into law April25, 
2017, and included a provision to reduce the assumed rate of return from 7.50% to 7.25% effective July 1, 
2017. As a result of this legislation, GRS made an adjustment to the calculation of the roll-forward total 
pension liability for this assumption change as of the measurement date of June 30, 2017. 

The following table provides a summary of the actuarial assumptions and methods used in the July 1, 2016, 
valuations for SCRS and PORS. 

Actuarial Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Investment Rate of Return 

Salary Increases 
Benefit Adjustments 

"'Includes inflation at 2.75% 

SCRS PORS 

Ently Age Normal Ently Age Nonnal 

7.25% 7.25% 
3.0% to 12.5% (varies by 3.5% to 9.5% (varies by 

service)* service)* 
Lesser of 1% or $500 annually Lesser of I% or $500 annually 

The post-retiree mortality assumption is dependent upon the member's job category and gender. This 
assumption includes base rates which are automatically adjusted for future improvement in mortality using 
published Scale AA projected from the year 2000. Assumptions used in the July 1, 2015, valuations are as 
follows: 

Former Job Class Males Females 

2016 PRSC Males 2016 PRSC Males 
Educators multiplied by 92% multiplied by 100% 

General Employees and 2016 PRSC Males 2016 PRSC Males 
Members of the General multiplied by 100% multiplied by 111% 

Assembly 
Public Safety and Firefighters 2016 PRSC Males 2016 PRSC Males 

multiplied by 100% multiplied by 111% 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred OutOowsllnftows of Resources Related to 
Pensions 

The net pension liability (NPL) is calculated separately for each system and represents that particular 
system's total pension liability determined in accordance with GASB No. 67less that System's fiduciary 
net position. NPL totals, as of June 30, 2017, for SCRS and PORS are as follows: 
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NOTE 10- EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

Employers' Net Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of the Total 

System Liability Position (Asset) Pension Liability 

SCRS $ 48,244,437,494 $ 25,732,829,268 $ 22,5 11,608,226 53.3% 
PORS $ 7,013,684,001 $ 4,274,123,178 $ 2, 739,560,823 60.9% 

The total pension liability is calculated by the System's actuary, and each plan's fiduciary net position is 
reported in the Systems' financial statements. The net pension liability is disclosed in accordance with the 
requirements of GASB 67 in the Systems' notes to the financial statements and required supplementary 
information. Liability calculations performed by the Systems' actuary for the purpose of satisfying the 
requirements of GASB Nos. 67 and 68 are not applicable for other pwposes, such as determining the plans' 
funding requirements. 

At June 30, 2018, the CoWlty reported total net pension liability of$50,760,750 and $29,594,462 for its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability for the SCRS and PORS, respectively, the net pension 
liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability for the PORS used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined based on the most recent actuarial valuation report as of July 1, 
2016 that was projected forward to the measurement date. The County's proportion of the net pension 
liability was based on a projection of the County's long-term share of contributions to the PORS relative to 
the projected contributions of all participating South Carolina state and local governmental employers, 
actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, the County's SCRS and PORS proportion was .225487 and 
1.08026 percent, respectively. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the County recognized pension expense of$5,250,835 and $3,674,094 
for the SCRS and PORS, respectively. At June 30, 2018, the County reported deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
DescriJ:!tion of Resources of Resources 

SCRS 
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience $ 226,291 $ 
Changes in Assumptions 2,971,497 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 1,417,002 28,136 
Changes in Proportionate Share and Differences Between Employer Contributions 

and Proportionate Share of Total Plan Employer Contributions 658,517 534,207 
County's Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date 3,272,761 

Total SCRS 8,546,068 562,343 

PORS: 
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 263,898 
Changes in Assumptions 2,808,787 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 1,054,573 
Changes in Proportionate Share and Differences Between Employer Contributions 

and Proportionate Share ofTotal Plan Employer Contributions 627,358 S74;J.67 
County's Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date 2,581,574 

TotalPORS 7,336,190 574,267 
Total SCRS and PORS $ 15,882,258 $ 1,136,610 

$3,272,761 and $2,581,574 that was reported as deferred outflows of resources related to the County's 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date to the SCRS and PORS, respectively, will be recognized 
as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as 
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NOTE 10- EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the PORS will be recognized in 
pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended June 30, SCRS PORS 

2019 $ 1,493,387 $ 1,231,123 
2020 2,295,597 1,726,014 
2021 1,324,943 1,199,900 
2022 (402,963) 23,312 

Tot8t $ 4,710,964 $ 4,180,349 

Long-term Expeded Rate of Return 
The long·term expected rate of return on pension plan investments is based upon 30 year capital market assumptions. 
The long· term expected rate of returns represent assumptions developed using an arithmetic building block approach 
primarily based on consensus expectations and market based inputs. Expected returns are net of investment fees. 

The expected returns, along with the expected inflation rate, form the basis for the target asset allocation adopted at 
the beginning of the 2017 fiscal year. The long·term expected rate of return is produced by weighting the expected 
future real rates of return by the target allocation percentage and adding expected inflation and is summarized in the 
table on the following page. For actuarial purposes, the 7.25 percent assumed annual investment rate of return used in 
the calculation of the TPL includes a 5.00 percent real rate of return and a 2.25 percent inflation component. 

Long Term Expected 
Expected Arithmetic Real Portfolio Real Rate of 

Asset Class Taraet Asset Allocation Rate of Return Return 

Global Equity 4S.Oo/o 
Global Public Equity 31.0% 6.72% 2.07% 
Private Equity 9.0% 9.60% 0.86% 
Equity Options Strategoes 5.0% 5.91% 0.30% 

Real Assets 8.0% 
Real Estate (Private) 5.0% 4.32% 0.22% 
Real Estate (REITs) 2.0% 6.33% 0.13% 
Commodities 1.0% 6.26% 0.06% 

Opportunisti~ 17.0% 
GT AA!Risk Parity 10.0% 4.16% 0.42% 
Hedge Funds (non-PA) 4.0% 3.82% 0.15% 
Other Opportunistic Strategies 3.0% 4.16% 0.12% 

Divenified Credit ts.o•fo 
Mixed Credit 6.0% 3.92% 0.24% 
Emerging Markets Debt 5.0% 5.01% 0.25% 
Private Debt 7.0% 4.37% 0.31% 

Conservative Fixed Income 12.0% 
Core Fixed Income 10.0% 1.60% 0.16% 
Cash and Short Duration (Net) 2.0% 0.92% 0.02% 

Total Expected Real Return 100% 5.31% 
Inflation for Actuarial Purposes 2.25% 
Total Expected Nominal Return 7.56% 
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NOTE 10- EMPLOYEES, PENSION PLAN (Continued) 

Discount Rate 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25 percent. The projection of cash flows 
used to determine the discount rate assumed that the funding policy specified in the South Carolina State 
Code of Laws will remain unchanged in future years. Based on those assumptions, each System's fiduciary 
net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan 
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all 
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity Analysis 
The following table presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers calculated 
using the discount rate of 7.25 percent, as well as what the employers' net pension liability would be if it 
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1.00 percent lower (6.25 percent) or 1.00 percent higher (8.25 
percent) than the current rate: 

1.00% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1.00% Increase 

sxstem ~6.25%l (7.25%) (8.25%) 

County's proportionate share 
of the net pension liability of the SCRS $ 65,423,634 $ 50,760,750 $ 41,863,825 

County's proportionate share 
of the net pension liability of the PORS $ 39,958,153 $ 29,594,462 $ 21,431,120 

Additional Financial and Actuarial Information 
Detailed information regarding the fiduciary net position of the Plan administered by the PEBA is available 
in the separately issued CAFR containing financial statements and required supplementary information. 
The CAFR is publicly available through the Retirement Benefits' link on the PEBA's website at 
www.peba.sc.gov, or a copy may be obtained by submitting a request to PEBA, 202 Arbor Lake Drive, 
Columbia, SC 29223 

Payable to Plans 
The County reported payables of approximately $746,552 to the PEBA as of June 30, 2018, representing 
required employer and employee contributions for the month of June 2018 of$424,760 for the SCRS and 
$321,792 for the PORS, respectively. The amounts withheld from the employees is included in Accounts 
Payable and the County's portion is included in Due to Other Governments on the financial statements and 
were paid in July 2018. 

NOTE 11- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Plan Description 

Anderson County sponsors a defined benefit postemployment healthcare plan (the "OPEB Plan") that 
provides medical coverage for retirees. County Council established and may amend the benefit and 
contribution requirements of plan members for the County's OPEB Plan. These contributions are neither 
guaranteed nor mandatory. The County has retained the right to unilaterally modify its payments toward 
retiree health care benefits at any time. There is not a separate, audited GAAP-basis postemployment benefit 
plan report available. 

The OPEB Plan provides employees with health reimbursement accounts ("HRAs") that the employee may 
access upon retirement from the County to pay for any medical expense deemed allowable by the Internal 
Revenue Service, which may include payment for health insurance coverage at the retiree's option. 
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NOTE 11- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

Additionally, for two classes of participants, as discussed below, the CoWity effectively subsidizes the 
retirees' purchase of health insurance Wider the Cowtty's OPEB Plan. This subsidy is created by the CoWity 
charging the retirees the same healthcare premium that it pays for its active employees. The true healthcare 
costs for retirees are, on average, much greater than active employees' healthcare costs. Thus, if both 
groups pay the same healthcare premium, then retirees are paying less than they would if their premiums 
were calculated solely based on age adjusted premiums. Hence, the CoWity is effectively subsidizing the 
retirees' healthcare insurance by not charging the retirees a higher premium based on their age adjusted 
premium. 

The OPEB Plan has three different classes of participants as follows: 

1. Retirees as of December 31, 2008 and Wider age 65 as of December 31, 2008 - This is a frozen class that 
covers those retirees who were retired as of December 31, 2008. No other employees will be able to retire 
and receive these benefits. For these participants, the CoWity will fund HRAs Wltil the later of: (a) ten years 
from the retiree's retirement or (b) the retiree reaches the age of 65. The amoWit funded will be $440.71 
per month if the retiree is wtder age 65 and $366.07 if the retiree is over age 65. The HRAs are eligible for 
use by retiree, spouse and dependents Wltil the death of retiree. Additionally, the Cowtty agrees to 
effectively subsidize the retirees' healthcare insurance premiums by charging them a lower rate than the 
true cost of their insurance. 

2. Retirees as of December 31, 2008 and over age 65 as of December 31, 2008 - This is a frozen class that 
covers those retirees who were retired and over age 65 as of December 31, 2008. No other employees will 
be able to retire and receive these benefits. For these participants, the CoWity will fund HRAs for ten years 
from the retiree's retirement at a monthly rate of$366.07. The HRAs are eligible for use by retiree, spouse 
and dependents wttil the death of retiree. Additionally, the Cowtty agrees to effectively subsidize the 
retirees' healthcare insurance premiums by charging them a lower rate than the true cost of their insurance. 

3. Active employees as of December 31, 2008 or hired thereafter - The CoWity funds HRAs for these 
participants which can be accessed upon retirement assuming that the participant has met the eligibility 
requirements of being able to retire Wider the SCRS or PORS and having completed five years of full time 
continuous service if employed at December 31, 2008 or twelve years of full time continuous service if 
hired after December 31, 2018. Upon adoption of the current plan, the CoWlty agreed to a one-time 
contribution to fund each active employee's HRA for $1,000 for each full year of active service as of July 
1, 2009. Future contributions to the HRAs, if any, are to be determined annually by the County. 
Additionally, the CoWity agrees to effectively subsidize the healthcare insurance premiums of the 
employees when they retire by charging them a lower rate than the true cost of their insurance 

Plan Membership 

As of June 30, 20 17, the last actuarial valuation, the following employees were covered by the OPEB Plan's benefit 
terms: 

Active Participants 
Retired Participants 

Total Membership 
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NOTE 11- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS fContinuedl 

Funding Policy 

The County contributes a ftxed dollar amount to each active employee's HRA. During the year ended June 
30, 2018, there was not a contribution to each active employee to their HRA. The County anticipates not 
making a contribution to each active employee's HRA during the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Actuarial valuations of the OPEB Plan involve estimates of the reported amounts and assumptions about the 
probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, 
mortality, inflation, healthcare cost trend rates, and future salary changes. Amounts determined regarding the net 
OPEB liability are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new 
estimates are made about the future. 

Projections ofbenefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive OPEB Plan (the plan as understood 
by the employer and its members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the 
historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial 
methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in 
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the 
calculations. 

The following table provides a summary of the significant actuarial assumptions and methods used in the latest 
actuarial valuation for the OPEB Plan. 

Actuarial Valuation Date 
Actuarial Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Inflation 
Salary Increases 
Discount Rate 

June 30, 2017 
Entry Age Nonnal 

2.25% 
3.00% 
3.87% 

Retirement Rates BasedontheretirementratesusedfortheJuly 1,2016SCRSand 
PORS Valuation Mortality Rates Based on themortalityratesused for the July 1, 2016 SCRS and 
PORS Valuation Disability Rates Based on the disability rates used fortheJuly 1,2016 SCRS and 
PORS Valuation TenninationRates Based on the withdrawal rates used fortheJuly 1,2016 SCRS and 
PORS Valuation 
HealthcareTrendRate 

Election Percentage 

Marriage Percentage 

Implicit Subsidy 

Medical: 7.00% graded to 4.20% from 20 17 through 2031; Dental: 2.50% 
for 20 17 and beyond 

I 00% of eligible retirees will elect coverage and 25% of those will elect to cover 
the spouse 
80% of all active employees are assumed to be married with female spouses 
assumed to be 3 years younger 

The difference between the estimated age-related premiums versus the 
blended premium the employer charges 

OPEB Liabllties. OPEB Expense. and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

The County's net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the 
net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2017. 

63 



NOTE 11- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

OPEB Plan 
TotaiOPEB Fiduciary Net Net OPEB 

Liability Position Liability (Asset) 
(a) (b) (a}- (b) 

Balances as of 6/30/17 $ 9,390,081 $ 9,390,081 

Changes fortheyear: 
Service Cost 542,480 542,480 
Interest 325,787 325,787 
Changes in assumptions or other inputs (220,895) (220,895) 
Benefit Payments (389,337) (389,337) 
Implicit rate subsidy fulfillment (195,562) (195,562) 

Net Changes 62,473 62,473 

Balances as of 6/30118 $ 9,452,554 $ 9,452,554 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the County recognized OPEB expense of approximately $249,000. At June 30, 2018, 
the County reported deferred outflows of resources (deferred OPEB charges) and deferred inflows of resources 
(deferred OPEB credits) related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Description 

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Net Differences Between Projected/ Actual Earnings on OPEB Plan 
Investments 
Changes of Assumptions 
Employer Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date 

Total 

Deferred 

Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 

Inflows of 
Resources 

$ 

(186,434) 

$(186,434) 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources (deferred OPEB charges) and deferred inflows of resources 
(deferred OPEB credits) related to the OPEB Plan will increase (decrease) OPEB expense as follows: 

Discount Rate 

Year Ended June 30, 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Total 

(34,461) 
(34,461) 
(34,461) 
(34,461) 
(14,129) 

(186,434) 

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 3.87%. The discount rate was determined based on the 
calculated tax-exempt municipal bond rate based on an index of 20-year general obligation bonds with an average 
AAI Aa credit rating. Because the OPEB Plan is unfunded the long-term expected rate of return on OPEB Plan 
investments was not applicable for pwposes of calculating the discount rate. 
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NOTE 11- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

Sensitivitv of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following table presents the sensitivity of the County's net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate, 
calculated using the discount rate of 3 .87%, as well as what it would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that 
is I% point lower (2.87%) or 1% point higher (4.87%) than the current rate: 

Net OPEB Liability 

1% Decrease 
(2.87%) 

$10,238,939 

Current Discount Rate 
(3.87%) 

$9,452,554 

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rate 

1% Increase 
(4.87%) 

$8,735,701 

The following table presents the sensitivity of the County's net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend 
rate, calculated using the healthcare cost trend rate as well as what it would be if it were calculated using a healthcare 
cost trend rate that is 1% point lower or 1% point higher than the current rate: 

1% Decrease 

Net OPEB Liability $8,579,382 

NOTE 12- DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

Current Healthcare 
Cost Trend Rate 

$9,452,554 

1% Increase 

$10,481,109 

The County offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue 
Code Section 457. The plan, available to all full-time County employees at their option, permits participants 
to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to 
participants until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. 

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, 
and all income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of 
participating employees and are not accessible by the County or its creditors. 

NOTE 13- TAX ABATEMENTS 

The County enters into property tax abatements agreements with local businesses under the state Fee in 
Lieu Tax Simplification Act (Act). Under this Act, local governments may grant property tax abatements 
that are applied to a business' property tax bill for the purpose of attracting or retaining businesses within 
their jurisdictions. The abatements may be granted to any business located within or promising to relocate 
to the County who contractually agree to make investment in the County and/or increase the number of jobs 
at a particular facility. 

As a result of these agreements, the County had property taxes abated of approximately $12,815,000 under 
this program for the year ended June 30, 2018. This total was comprised of$12,545,000 of taxes abated via 
Fee-in-Lieu of Property Taxes ("FILOT'') agreements and $270,000 through Special-Source Revenue 
Credits ("SSRC"). 

NOTE 14- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The County is, from time to time, a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits 
is not presently determinable, it is the opinion of the County's counsel that resolution of these matters as 
are presently known will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the County. 
However, in a bench trial involving the County's former Administrator (Preston) commencing on October 
29,2012, the presiding judge issued an Order finding against the County and in favor of the former 
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NOTE 14- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued) 

Administrator on a claim for breach of contract. The judge's Order did not include a monetary judgment, 
and the County is not in a position to provide an estimate of the range oflikely outcomes. While the County 
disputes any obligation to make a payment, it is the County's position that if there is a monetary judgment 
against the County, that amount must be limited to an award of attorney fees. However, there are indications 
that the amount of claimed fees could be in excess of $1 ,000,000; the County disputes this amount and the 
right to any fees. The County does not have insurance coverage available to pay any award. The County 
appealed the trial court's judgment to the South Carolina Court of Appeals, which issued an Opinion on 
August 16, 2017, ruling in favor of Anderson County. However, both Preston and Anderson County have 
filed petitions for writ of certiorari with South Carolina Supreme Court requesting that Court to review the 
Court of Appeals Opinion. The Anderson County Petition was primarily to preserve arguments that were 
rejected or not considered by the Court of Appeals and to request the Supreme Court to fashion a remedy 
in favor of Anderson County against Preston. The Supreme Court has not yet ruled on petitions for writ of 
certiorari. 

The construction work in process amounts in Note 6 relate to engineering, legal and other pre-construction 
costs. Construction commitments at June 30,2018 totaled approximately $6,500,000. 

NOTE 15 SUBSEOUENT EVENTS 

On August 7, 2018 County Council approved a $5,545,278.50 contract for roadway improvements for an 
industry in Anderson County. These improvements will serve as the access roadways to the building 
complex and adjacent property. The improvements include reconstruction, widening, and the addition of 
new roadway. Upon completion the County and the State of South Carolina will own approximately 64% 
and 36%, respectively, of the infrastructure. The infrastructure will be paid for from a combination of 
federal and state grant fund, "C" Funds, county funds, and industry contributions. 

On September 18, 2018 the County issued a lease purchase agreement in the amount of $5,300,000. The 
lease proceeds will provide for the purchase of vehicles and equipment and will be repaid over six years at 
an interest rate of 2.87%. 

On October 9, 2018 the County issued a Solid Waste revenue bond in the amount of $2,789,000. The 
revenue bond proceeds will be used to defray the costs of System improvements, to include the expansion 
and conversion of certain landfill facilities and the purchasing of certain equipment and apparatus to serve 
the System. 

On November 29, 2018 the County issued a special source revenue bond in the amount of $11,208,000. 
Approximately $4.2 million of the proceeds will be used to refund the remaining balance of four existing 
special source revenue bonds and the remainder of the bond proceeds will be used to defray the costs of 
planning, developing, acquiring, constructing, and equipping sewer system repairs and improvements to 
the County's sewer and wastewater treatment system. 

On December 18, 2018 County Council approved issuance of a general obligation bond not to exceed 
$8,500,000 for the construction, improving, acquiring and equipping a fleet services facility. It is anticipated 
that the bond will be issued in the Spring of 2019. 

NOTE 16- COMPONENT UNIT INFORMATION 

In conformity with GAAP, the financial statements of the component unit have been included in the 
financial reporting entity. The Anderson County Library System (the "Library") is discretely presented on 
the fmancial statements and the following is the associated note disclosure. 

The Library considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with original maturities of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Securities with an initial maturity of more than 
three months (from when initially purchased) are reported as investments. 
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NOTE 16- COMPONENT UNIT INFORMATION (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a 
bank failure, the Library's deposits might not be recovered. The Library does not have a deposit policy for 
custodial credit risk but follows the investment policy statutes of the State of South Carolina. 

As of June 30, 2018, none of the Library's bank balances of approximately $3,882,000 (which had a 
carrying value of approximately $3,759,000) were exposed to custodial credit risk. The bank balance was 
higher than the book/carrying value due to outstanding checks. 

Investments 
As of June 30,2018, the Library did not hold any investments. 

B. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the Library for the year ended June 30, 2018, follows: 

Beginning Ending 
Balante Increases Decreases Balante 

Governmental Activldes: 
Capital Assets, Non-Depreciable: 

ArtWork s 74,819 s s s 74,819 
Total Capital Assets, Non-Depreciable 74,819 74,819 

Capital Assets, Depreciable: 
Buildings and Improvements 631,7SS 64,324 696,079 
Equipment 534,265 23,890 14,074 544,081 
Furniture and Fixtures 355,384 14,756 340,628 
Vehicles 273,140 273,140 
Books 4,451,975 656,654 223,607 4,885,022 

Total Capital Assets, Depreciable 6,246,519 744,868 252,437 6,738,950 

Less:Accumulated Depreciation for: 
Buildings and Improvements 289,668 45,088 334,756 
Equipment 391,821 51,743 14,065 429,499 
Furniture and Fixtures 343,085 2,573 14,756 330,902 
Vehicles 264,011 4,564 268,575 
Books 3,417,824 662,395 223,607 3,856,612 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 4,706,409 766,363 252,428 5,220,344 
Total Capital Assets, Depreciable, Net 1,540,110 (21,495) 9 1,518,606 
Total Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net s 1,614,929 $ (21,495) s 9 s 1,593,425 

Certain capital assets used by the Library, including land and building comprising the main branch, were 
funded by Anderson County and therefore are included in the County's capital assets. The Library's only 
function is library services and operations, thus all depreciation expense is charged to that function. 

C. Long-Term Obligations 

As of June 30, 2018, the Library was not obligated under any general obligation bonds or capital leases. 
Following is a summary of the changes in the Library's long-term obligations for the year ended June 30, 
2018: 

Beginning Ending 
Lon~-Tenn Obli~ations Balance Additions Reductions Balance 

Governmenta1 Acdvltles: 

Compensated Absences $ 212,315 $ 142,558 $ 141,167 $ 213,706 
Total Governmental Activities $ 212,315 $ 142,558 $ 141,167 $ 213,706 

General Fund resources have been used to liquidate all long-term obligations of the Library. 
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NOTE 16- COMPONENT UNIT INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Operating Leases 

The Library rents three branches under month-to-month lease terms with monthly rental payments of $400, 
$1,350, and $1,800, respectively. Total lease expense for all the branches for the year ended June 30, 2018 
was approximately $43,000. 

The Library leases several copiers at various branches. The first lease has a lease term of 60 months, ending 
on August 30, 2018, with monthly rental payments of$765, plus applicable taxes. The second lease has a 
term of 60 months, ending on November 30, 2020, with monthly rental payments of $76. The third lease 
has a twelve-month lease term ending on September 30, 2018, with monthly rental payments of$135. Total 
lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2018 for copiers and other equipment was approximately $12,000. 

Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June30 

2019 
2020 
2021 

Totals 

$ 

$ 

Copiers 

3,213 
918 
382 

4,513 

A local historical society provides facilities for the Honea Path branch without charge to the Library. 

E. Retirement Plans 
The Library is a member of the South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS) as described in Note 10 to these 
fmancial statements. Pertinent information related to the Library's participation in the plan is as follows: 

Plan Contributions 

The required contributions and percentages of amounts contributed by the Library to the plan for the past 
three years were as follows: 

Year Ended SCRS Contributions 
June30, Required % Contributed 

2018 $ 351,901 100% 
2017 292,622 100% 
2016 258,468 100% 

Eligible payrolls of the Library covered under the plan for the past three years were as follows: 

Year Ended 
June 30, SCRS Payroll 

2018 $ 2,595,137 
2017 2,531,334 
2016 2,336,959 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions 
The net pension liability (NPL) is calculated separately for each system and represents that particular 
system's total pension liability determined in accordance with GASB No. 67less that System's fiduciary 
net position. NPL totals, as of June 30, 2017 measurement date, for the SCRS are presented in the following 
table: 
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Employers' Net Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pension Liability as a Percent¥ ofthe Total 

System Liability Position (Asset) Pension Liability 

SCRS $ 48,244,437,494 $ 25,732,829,268 $ 22,511,608,226 53.3% 

At June 30,2018, the Library reported a liability of$5,648,000 for its proportionate share of the SCRS net 
pension liabilities for the SCRS ("Plan"). The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and 
the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined based on the most recent 
actuarial valuation report as of July 1, 2016 projected forward to the measurement date. The Library's 

proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the Library's long-term share 
of contributions to the Plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating South Carolina state 
and local governmental employers, actuarially determined. At the June 30, 2017 measurement date, the 

Library's SCRS proportion was 0.025088 percent, which is a 0.000937 percent increase to the proportionate 
share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30, 2017 of0.024151 percent. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the Library recognized pension expense of approximately $646,000 for 
the SCRS. At June 30, 2018, the Library reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
Descri~tion of Resources of Resources 

SCRS 

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience $ 25,177 $ 3,130 
Changes in Assumptions 330,613 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 157,657 
Changes in Proportion Share and Differences Between Employer Contributions 

and Proportionate Share ofTotal Plan Employer Contributions 201,029 
Library's Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date 351,901 

Total SCRS $ 1,066,371 $ 3,130 

Approximately $352,000 was reported as deferred outflows of resources related to the Library's 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date to the SCRS, will be recognized as a reduction of the net 
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources 
(deferred pension charges) and deferred inflows of resources (deferred pension credits) related to the SCRS 
will increase (decrease) pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended June 30, SCRS 

2019 s 229,890 
2020 313,391 
2021 208,459 
2022 (40,394) 

Total s 711,346 

Sensitivity Analysis 
The following table presents the sensitivity of the Library's proportionate share of the net pension liability of 
the Plans to changes in the discount rate, calculated using the discount rate of 7.25 percent, as well as what it 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1.00 percent lower ( 6.25 percent) or 1.00 percent 
higher (8.25 percent) than the current rate: 
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System 

Library's proportionate share 
of the net pension liability of the SCRS $ 

F. Other Postemployment Benefits 

!%Decrease 
(6.25o/o) 

Current Discount Rate 
(7.25%) 

7,279,125 $ 5,647,712 $ 

lo/olncrease 
(8.25%) 

4,657,828 

The Library participates in the CoWlty's OPEB Plan as described in Note 11 to these financial statements. 
Pertinent information related to the Library's participation in the OPEB plan is as follows: 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expense, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

The Library's net OPEB liability was measured as of JW1e 30, 2018 and the total OPEB liability used to 
calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of JWle 30, 2017. 

OPEB Plan 
TotalOPEB Fiduciary Net NetOPEB 

Liability Position Liability (Asset) 
(a) (b) (a)- (b) 

Balances as of 6/30/17 $ 665,984 $ 665,984 

Changesfortheyear: 
Service Cost 25,258 25,258 
Interest 22,618 22,618 
Changes in assumptions or other inputs (9,289) (9,289) 
Benefit Payments (45,164} (45,164) 
Implicit rate subsidy fulfillment (23,858) (23,858) 

Net Changes (30,435) (30,435) 

Balances as of 6130/18 $ 635,549 $ 635,549 

For the year ended JW1e 30, 2018, the Library recognized OPEB expense of approximately $46,000. At 
June 30, 2018, the Library reported deferred outflows of resources (deferred OPEB charges) and deferred 
inflows of resources (deferred OPEB credits) related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Description 

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Net Differences Between Projected/Actual Earnings on OPEB Plan 
Investments 
Changes of Assumptions 
Employer Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date 

Total 

Deferred 

Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 

Inflows of 
Resources 

$ 

(186,434) 

$~186,434l 

Amom1ts reported as deferred outflows of resources (deferred OPEB charges) and deferred inflows of 
resources (deferred OPEB credits) related to the OPEB Plan will increase (decrease) OPEB expense as 
follows: 
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Year Ended June 30, 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

Total 

(1,713) 
(1,713) 
(1,713) 
(1,713) 

(724) 

(7,576) 

The following table presents the sensitivity of the Library's net OPEB liability to changes in the discount 
rate, calculated using the discount rate of 3.87%, as well as what it would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1% point lower (2.87%) or 1% point higher (4.87%) than the current rate: 

Net OPEB Liability 

1% Decrease 
(2.87%) 

$668,013 

Current Discount 
(3.87%) 

1% Increase 
(4.87%) 

$635,549 $604,532 

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rate 

The following table presents the sensitivity of the Library's net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare 
cost trend rate, calculated using the healthcare cost trend rate as well as what it would be if it were 
calculated using a healthcare cost trend rate that is 1% point lower or 1% point higher than the current rate: 

Net OPEB Liability 

!%Decrease 
(2.87%) 

$599,135 
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Exhibit B-1 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND REVENUES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Varian~e 

Bud~et favorable 
Original Final A dual (unfavorable) 

TAXES 
Property taxes and fee in lieu of taxes s 4810901000 s 4810901000 s 4910451037 $ 9551037 

Total taxes 4810901000 48,0901000 491045m7 955m1 

COUNTY OFFICES 
Clerk of Court 190,000 190,000 165,345 (24,655) 
Family Court 489,000 489,000 485,063 (3,937) 
Register of Deeds 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,479,192 279,192 
Judge of Probate 500,000 500,000 424,808 (75,192) 
Master in Equity 225,000 225,000 194,944 (30,056) 
Sheriff 30,000 30,000 27,270 (2,730) 
Magistrate 860,000 860,000 860,380 380 
Animal Shelter 60,000 60,000 53,277 (6,723) 
Building and codes 1,040,000 1,040,000 1,414,459 374,459 
Mobile Home Permits 22,000 22,000 25,307 3,307 
Vital Statistics 
Civic Center 197,000 197,000 210,057 13,057 
Sports Complex 46,200 46,200 45,410 (790) 
Amphitheatre 907 907 

Miscellaneous 4691000 4691000 4561760 {12J40) 
Total county offices 513281200 51328)00 51843,179 514979 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
State shared taxes 7,209,365 7,209,365 7,134,468 (74,897) 

Election commission 190,000 190,000 10,500 (179,500) 
Veteran affair 
Department of Social Services 200,000 200,000 167,351 (32,649) 
Public service employment 7,875 7,875 7,875 
Health and envirorunental 10,000 10,000 19,648 9,648 
Merchant inventory 273,260 273,260 273,259 (I) 
Homestead exemption 2,250,000 2,250,000 2,235,757 (14,243) 
Flood Control 135,000 135,000 139,908 4,908 
Oconee County reimbursement 124,305 124,305 125,446 1,141 
Medical reimbursement 75,000 75,000 

Miscellaneous 2881500 2131500 72718\9 5141319 

Total intergovernmental 1016881305 10,6881305 I01917ml 2281726 

OTHER 
Investment income 110,000 110,000 362,635 252,635 
Cablevision franchise fee 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,588,149 (ll,851) 
Rent 601500 601500 54 504 (51996) 

Total other 117701500 1,7701500 21005,288 2341788 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 8951250 895J50 568 777 p261473) 

8951250 8951250 568 777 (32M73) 

s 661772~55 s 6617711255 s 68z:!79z:!12 s 116071057 
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ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

van.-
Badw wii•FIDal 

Orlldaal FIDal Aohlal Badaot 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Countyecxmcil 

P<Q<)Il!IOII<fVka 111-4,240 s 188,210 s 18S,622 s 2,588 
Openlina .. penses 48,SSO 41,165 29,273 18,492 
~ 32,SOO 32,08S 19,661 12,424 
Clpilll outlay 4S09 4~09 

265J90 272~69 234 S56 38013 

DclepdGn 
P-1 SCIVices S4,1S5 55,635 55,476 159 
Openlina .. penses 3,11S 3,115 1,219 1,896 
Contnallll 1000 1000 241 759 

58J10 59150 56936 2814 

Countyldminislnl« 
p<Q<)Il!IOI SCIVices S47,7SO S80,S30 574,S10 6,020 
Openlina .. penses . 2,930 37,200 24,685 12,S1S 
Contnauo~ 189000 276.::!01 267189S 8606 

779680 894J31 867 090 27141 

Modi&_, 
P<Q<)Il!IO!savices 108,360 94,365 81,592 12,773 
Openlina .. penses 19,300 6S,300 61,634 3,666 
caun.tual 103,300 72~ 63J 27 9073 

230960 231 96S 206453 2S~12 

Counl)l-..cy 
Pmonne11<fVka 282,150 287,412 285,434 1,978 
Openlina expenses 12,SOO 12,SOO 8,113 4,387 
COIIIIKiual 12lJSO 247JSO 193631 53&19 

~16900 S47 162 487 178 59911-4 
Human,_,.. 

P<nemell<fVka 314,400 322,383 321,S85 798 
Openlina .. penses 11,865 6,965 6,171 794 
COIIIIKiual 24000 20900 20442 458 

3SOJ65 3S0~48 348 198 20SO 

Counl)l rnanbenhips 
Openlina apenses 3,155 3,155 2,089 1,066 
Contnauo~ 111690 111690 111 685 5 

11411-45 114MS l\3 774 1071 

Builclin& rnainlenance 
l'ed<Jnnelsavices 1,292,205 1,295,623 1,2SO,S88 4M3S 
Openlina .. penses 1,830,570 1,800,182 1,396,713 403,469 
COIIIIKiual 539~90 555635 m~H ~z IZI 

3,662,165 3651440 3,160,81S 49062S 

Auditor 
Por1Cmelsavices 567,345 580,083 S11,683 8,400 
Openlina expenses 69,020 67,168 62,171 4,397 
Contnauo~ 3~5 3~5 2 065 1480 

639 910 6SO 196 636~19 14~77 

TI'CISIIRt 
P.......nd SCIVices 863,610 876,443 870,426 6,017 
Openlina expenses 210,585 209,832 190,8SO 18,982 
C--.1 13800 14085 12~ 1795 

l 087 995 1,100~60 1,073~ 26794 

finonce~ 
Pcrsomcl SCIVices 925,055 979,870 979,314 556 
Opcnting expenses 45,630 40,530 37,394 3,136 
Coonctual 69,SOO 81~ 79967 1 ~33 

1,040,18S 1,101,900 1,096,675 S~2S 
Assessor 

p......,.ll<fVka 1,604,195 1,621,702 1,563,406 58,296 
Openlina expenses 100,185 91,3S4 82,756 8,628 
COIIIIaO!UII 39 595 39~95 23,!13 IS 782 

I 743975 1,752,681 1669975 82 706 

Geoenphic:alinfannation SCIVices 
Pcrsomclsavices 151,700 151,700 110,378 41,322 
Openlina expenses l8,S90 18,590 15,787 2,803 
CCIIIJ-.al 84750 S4 7SO 11-4065 685 

2SS 040 2SS040 210~30 44,!10 
Boontof ... wasmeot.t~ 

CCIIIJ-.al 4 900 4 900 4 900 
4 900 4 900 4 900 

(Contimed) 
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Exhibit B-2 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAA.P BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2018 

v ......... 
B!!!!&!l wllll Flaal 

Orhdllal Fbuol A<tul Bacll!l 

Gll'IIRAL GOVIRNMENT, Coalllllltd 
CJort of COUll 

Penonnd ..me.. 523,765 525.'51 462.'98 62,9" 
Operatins expenses 103,915 103,925 77,254 26,671 
ConlnCIUII 38000 38000 37~ 14 686 

665690 667,482 571166 90316 
..-.iud&e 

Penonnd ..me.. 518,040 530,877 519,320 11.'57 
Operatins expenses 15,950 15,500 10,000 5,SOO 
COIIInCIUII 3000 3450 2675 715 

536990 549~27 531995 17832 
Muta>-in-oquity 

Penonnd scMc-. 295,210 303,101 302,264 837 
Operatins expenses 9,950 9,950 6,151 3,198 
ControciUII 2,200 2~00 210 1990 

307,360 315~51 309~26 6025 

MIPII'IIe 
Penonnd ..me.. 2,010,915 2,083,715 2,049,028 34,687 
Opcnlinaexpensc:s 98,140 95,940 78,901 17,039 
ConlnCIUII 38900 41100 38J 88 l ,Sil 

21479SS 2~20,755 2,166J 11 54) 38 
Rqislcr of dcccb 

PcnomclscMc-. 415,080 423,110 422,704 406 
Opcnlina expenses 22,655 22,6SS 13,961 8,694 
ConlnCIUII 39JOO 39-'00 23~54 16146 

471,235 485~65 460019 15,246 

Plannina ond C<lnUIIUrDI)o ~lopmonl 
Pmcnnel scmc.. 313,710 333,666 308,956 14,710 
Opcnlina oxpenses 21,830 19,830 18,151 1.'79 
COIIInCIUII 266,100 266,105 164~89 101816 

601640 619601 491496 128 105 

Oevelopmonl ·-Penonnd services 324,280 324,605 324,026 519 
Operatins oxpenses 27,750 28,620 26,790 1,830 
ControciUII 3000 3,340 2 738 602 

355030 356~5 353J 54 3011 

Rqisllalicrt&el-
Penonnd scMc-. 415,550 420,670 395,953 14,717 
()penbnaexpcnseo 98,190 97,884 70,801 17,083 
COIIInCIUII 51.'90 51896 51~34 662 

565,330 510450 517988 52462 

Rqjistndon clelc<don • poll w<Wi< 
Penonnd ........ 207,250 207,462 118,415 89,037 
Opcnlinaoxpcnseo SOlO SOlO 3654 1,366 

212,270 212482 122079 90403 

Purchosins 
Penonnd ..me.. 311,845 330,935 308,220 22,115 
Operatins .. _ 

175,460 174,960 146,895 28,065 
C<loundual 20,385 20,885 IS 714 5171 

508690 S26 780 470829 55951 

lnfcnnolion teelnolo$y 
Penonnd scMc-. 1,020,215 1,008,715 873,011 135,704 
Opcnlina expense~ 374,020 374,320 234,210 140,110 
ConlnCIUII 168,000 167 700 141 .!!97 1S 803 

IJ62J3S 1J50173S 1~49,118 301 617 

Emplo)oeo benefits 
Penonnd ..me.. 2,417,815 1,179~ 575 70S 603 935 

2417815 1,179~ 575 705 603 935 

(Continued) 
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Exhibit B-2 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GMP BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Varlo-
B!!!!J!t •llll Flaal 

O!!Jiul Flul Actu.l Bad&el 

GIZNI!RAL GOVI!RNMI!NT, Coadllucd 
IAAnpsum~ 

Devdopma1l CCIJIOIIIion of Andcnon 5,000 s,ooo 5,000 
Hwnan rclalicn.......,;] 3,26S 3,26S 3,26S 
Solic:ifAlf 1,~13,1WS 1,413,1WS 1,413,1WS 
Solic:itc< 102900 102900 102,900 

1.S2S,010 1~2S,010 1~20,010 sooo 
Ca\tinscncy 

Ca\tinscncy 100000 18648 8626 10022 

100,000 18648 8626 10 022 
Farnly court 

P.....,.,.)ocrviccs 168,920 118,375 176,094 2,281 
Openlinaapema 1960 1960 1960 

170 880 180~35 176094 4,241 

Totll s-al J0VG11111<111 22,!!04~10 21,966,713 19.692~87 2,274,326 

PUaLIC SAIII!TY 
c ....... 

PCIIOIIIId ICIYica 487,025 503,761 492,548 11,213 
Openlinaapema S1,37S 48,602 34,389 14,213 
Conlrl(:tul! 37000 39n3 2H92 13,281 

S15400 S92 136 SS3429 38 707 

Emcqcncy~ 
Pcnonncl oavica 349,030 338,030 164,439 173,591 
Openlinaapema 174,0SS 185,055 162,738 22,317 
Ccnlnolual 7 380 7~ 6~36 104-4 

S3046S S3046S 333~13 1969S2 

COIIIIIIWiicatio 
Pcnonncl semc.. 3,557,69$ 3,568,625 3,318,462 250,163 
Openlina .......... 188,27S 187,330 1$6,701 30,629 
C-..! 18,)9S 19.340 7 06S 12,27S 

3,764,36$ 3,17SJ2S 3,482,228 293 067 

Todmicol ocrviccs 

P<nonnd ocrviccs 266,055 266,055 200,776 6S,219 
OpenlinaOllpaiS<II 164,545 164,545 146,553 17,992 
Ccnlnolual 30000 30000 27J!SO 2 ISO 

460600 460.600 375 179 85421 
Detc:ntion c:mta' 

P.....,.,.)servicoo 4,287,470 4,)7$,877 4,306,963 68,914 
Openlinaapa~~<~~ 1,597,235 1,573,4$6 1,3S7,Sl4 21S,942 
Conlzll<tull 64$,300 6Sl 760 623,287 28473 

6~30.005 6,601,093 6,287,764 313,329 
Detc:ntion .,.,.. - drualab 

P<nonndocrviccs 179,200 182,278 180,626 1,6S2 
Openlinaapema S8,270 n,2oo 3S,986 22,214 
C--..1 so,soo so.soo 49647 853 

287 970 290978 266,2S9 24719 
Sheriff 

P<nonndocrviccs 14,711,070 IS,$90,309 15,302,602 287,707 
Openlina .. .,...... 2,231,440 2,064,61W 2,025,997 ~.687 

Conlzll<tull 2199SO 198,211 164,228 33983 

17,162,460 17,"3,204 17,492,!!27 360,)77 

Sheriff- SLippllltoavica 
P<nonndoavica 1,196,4" 1,180,980 1,068,718 112,262 
Openlinaapa~~<~~ 122,30$ 92,30S 61,640 30,66S 
Conlzll<tul1 9~15 69JU S2113 17,202 

1)28110S 1~2,600 1,182,471 160,129 
Sheriff an cloty ,....,..,.._ 

!40,229) 40,229 

!40,229) 40,229 

Envimnmc<Q1 enl'orccnacrlt 
P<nonndocrviccs 1S2,77S 1n,549 1S2,308 6,241 
Openlina .. .,...... 101,76$ 98,26S 78,813 19,4S2 
C--..1 4S10 4~10 4,510 

2S90SO 261~24 231121 30,203 

(Continued) 



ExhlbltB-l 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Vartaan 
BS! wltk Ji1aal 

Ortmal Flaal A•lul B!!lgd 

PUBLIC SAFETY, Culbr.aed 
Lump SIDD Approprialioos 

Foalhills lllliarK:e 18,S20 18,S20 18,S20 
Sa&harl!or 6175 6 115 6115 

24,625 24~5 24~5 

ToW public safety 30,923,\\5 31 ,732J90 30,189~57 1,543,1)3 

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS 
Roods and bridps 

Penonnd savicoo 4,201,425 4,203,155 3,674,654 528,501 ap.nru,. .. _ 
I,SI8,340 l,S22,0S6 1,025,034 497,022 

CCIIIrOCIUII 197,9SS 190,9SS IS\,650 39,305 
Copi1al outlay 1749 1749 

5,917,720 S91791S 4,8SI J 38 1,066,571 
Trampartaliarudministtalion 

Penonnd aavica 454,690 470,418 469,166 1,252 
Openlircapensa 32,300 32,800 30,159 2,641 
CCIIIrOCIUII 103010 102,510 96669 5,841 

590,000 6GS1728 595994 9 734 
Fleet aavica 

P...amelaavica 900,965 901,253 872,s66 28,687 
Opmlina .......... 1,41),S95 1,4\l,S95 716,407 697,188 
Contnct\111 409010 408,010 84 070 323 940 

2,723,570 2,722,858 1,673,043 1104918\S 

Ccwuy council povirw 

Opmlinaexpensa 1,035,650 1,035,650 116~ 918 984 

1,035,650 1,035,650 116~ 918 984 
ToW hishwaY and s,_ 10,266,940 1 0~82,151 7~7,041 310451110 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
l!alncanic: developmml 

p......,..lsavicoo 525,965 539,716 530,867 8,849 
OpenlircetpaiSCII 73,980 8l,s40 49,267 32,273 
Conlrmual 149 000 141440 liS 630 25810 

ToW ....,..,icdcve~ 748945 762,696 695 764 66932 

HEALTH AND WELJi'AJU.: 
AnimalshciiCt 

P....-.claavica 1,053,555 1,096,063 1,074,525 2\,SJB 
Opmlinaexpensa 435,165 493,463 462,546 30,917 
CCIIIrOCIUII 66655 681SS 62162 5993 

1,555) 15 1651681 I,S99J 33 58448 

Deportment of Social Sc<vic:es 
()ponlq:expensa 106630 106 630 92655 13975 

106630 106 630 92655 1397S 

H•allh D<pulmml 
ap.nru,. ... ...,.... 150,780 153,SSO 148,089 5,491 
CcnttaciUII 20000 17~00 13418 3 782 

170 780 170780 161 ,5!!7 9,273 

V-All'ain 
P...amelaavica 179,340 196,750 196,739 11 
Opmlinaapensa 16,070 16J32 15J96 936 
Contnct\111 2,SOO 2~38 2003 235 

197910 215J20 214 138 1182 

Bulldllla a coo.. 
P-savicoo 810J l5 827,476 823,269 4,207 
OpaolinsapaiSCII 59,140 56,767 47,472 9,295 
CCIIIrOCIUII 53 000 76180 50827 25J S3 

922455 960423 92\~8 388SS 

(Continued) 



ExhibltB-l 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1018 

Varia ... 
B•dld wiiiiF'Iul 

0!:!1!!!1 ,.,... Ada! B•d&et 

HEALTH AND WELFARE, c .. u.. .... 
Lump Sum Appropriolions 

AndencniOalnoe Spoocb and H..U. 2,!570 2,!570 2,!570 
AndencniOalnoe- Health 7,840 7,840 7,840 
AndalmPreeCiinic: 19,600 19,600 19,600 
Andalmlnler!Oilh Minis1ries 29,400 29,400 29,400 
Cahaty Home fi;Jr ChildrcD 8,820 8,820 8,820 
Clemson Ex-ion 67,970 67,970 67,967 
Low Colt Spay/Neuter 73,$00 73,781 73,780 
MealsonWhocls 19,010 19,010 19,010 
Canocr Aosocia1ion 4,900 4,900 4,900 
~ OCIIIcr fi>reo<cdlcncc 21,390 21,390 21,390 
Now l'wndalions cl!ildml'l 10,4SS 10,455 10,455 
Golden horvcsb 1,470 1,470 1,103 367 
sc Dept orMcnlll Health 51,725 51,125 51,725 
1nc1iaent Health c ... 327,$80 328,492 328,491 
AJrlcrQn Rod c .... 4900 4900 4900 

651130 6S2~23 6S195\ 372 

Toll! health ond weltaro 3,604.280 3,763,157 3,641,052 122,105 

CULTVRE AND RECR!ATION 
Museum 

Pcrscnncl......,.. 214,360 219.Zn 208,983 10,294 ()paalina ... _ 
22,240 22,222 20,378 1,844 

COllttOCIUII 8,100 8,100 6,8Sl 1,248 
Copitalouday 

244 700 249~ 236d ll 13~86 

Parbond-
P......,..savlos 199,!565 234,093 236,823 (2,130) 
Openlinaoxpenseo S6,040 51,664 46,243 S,421 
Conln<:lual 8SOOO 7S~8 74739 609 

340605 361105 351805 3JQQ 

Spcdol_.lationo 
P...-.dsavlos 100,175 104,983 101,103 3,880 ()penlilla .. _ 

13~55 13017 8963 4 054 

114130 118 000 110066 7934 

Senicrc:ilium 
P...-.d..mc.es 51,120 51,120 55,121 1,999 ()paalina .. _ 

34,705 34,393 32,098 2,195 
Conln<:lual 4100 4412 3~55 857 

96~25 96~25 91~74 5151 

PRTdivisim 
P...-.d..mc.es 107,920 111,235 110,849 386 
Openlinsapenseo 3605 3605 1,!55 1750 

111~25 114840 112 704 2136 County--
()penQrla .......... 251175 lSI 77S 197607 54168 

251 77S 251 175 197607 54168 
Civic Cent« 

PC1101111d0Civiccs 350,!570 374,030 364,885 9,145 
()penQrla .. ...,_ 301,07S 304,167 301,369 2,798 
Conln<:lual 39000 47015 46J l7 798 

690645 725J I2 712471 12 741 
SporUCenler 

Pmonnolsavlos 190,!550 192,867 189,7S6 3,\l\ 
()penQrla .. ...,_ 103,490 82,154 79,993 2,161 
COllttOCIUII 26J!!!! 300SI 29J 69 782 

320~0 30S072 299018 6054 
Lump Sum Approprio1ions 

Andcnal County Ara Council 2,780 2,780 2,780 
Bdton Panna'~ Maltd 1,250 1,250 1,250 
Cllllllino Communi~)' Center 1,960 1,960 1,960 
Pcndl-. Histori<: Aaooiation 3,74S 3,745 2,809 936 
SoilondW- 880 880 880 
W~COitllllllllilyConla" 3,920 3,920 3,920 
YMCA- Andcnon 3,420 3,420 3,420 
YMCA-Powdenville I 500 I J!!!! 1J!!!! 

19455 194SS 15739 3716 
Toll! cui-ond recnatiool 2 189900 2J 41Jl!3 2,132,997 108 586 

(Continued) 



ANDERSON COUNTY. SOUTH CAROLINA 
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

v • ..._ 
B!!!!&!! "ltlll'lllal 

0!:!:1!!!!1 Pial A•tool Bad&tt 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
CllpitaiOuday 490706 (490,706) 

Tctal capital outlay 490706 (490,706) 

Tctal .. penditu!a 70.;!37,690 70,748,690 64,079J 04 6,669,486 

OTHER I'INANCING USES 
TI'IIRSI<rsout 1,681,310 4J 66,630 3,816~00 450 130 

Tctal .. penditures and 
ocher~ IIStl $ ~·'!!!!!!! s 7l!!!!l~l0 $ 61a104 $ 71119!!16 
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Exhibit 8-3 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ANDERSON COUNTY'S NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 

Total OPEB Liability: 
Service Cost 
Interest 
Changes of Assumptions 
Benefit Payments 
Implicit rate subsidy fulfillment 

Net Changes 

Total OPEB Liability- June 30, 2017 

Total OPEB Liability- June 30, 2018 

Covered-Employee Payroll 

Net OPEB Liability as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 

Notes to Schedule: 

Year Ended 
June 30, 2018 

$ 542,480 
325,787 

(220,895) 
(389,337) 
{195,562) 

62,473 

9,390,081 

$ 9,452,554 

$ 32,959,615 

28.68% 

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30, 2018 (measurement date) 

Anderson County adopted GASB #75 during the year ended June 30, 2018. Information is not 
available for prior years. 
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ANDERSON COUNTY, SOU111 C4ROUNA 
SCHEDULE OF COUNTY'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABIUTY 

OF THE SOUTH CA.ROUNA RETIREMENT SYSTEM (SCRS AND PORS) 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Year IEDdcd J-JO, 

ltll :Z017 :Z016 lt15 ltl4 lt13 

South Carollu Redremtat Sya~m (SCRSI 

County's Proportion of tbe Net PCDSion U.bilil)' 0.225487"~ 0228709% 0.221778% 0.22938% 0.0022938% N/A 

COUDiy's Proportionate Sbare of Net PeDSioni..Uibilil)' s 50,760,750 S 48,8SI,90S $ 42,061,267 $ 38,382,533 $ 39,987,124 N/A 

County's Covered Payroll Durio& tbe McasumDelll Period s 22,751,230 s 22,165,842 $ 22,165,842 $ 20,308,318 $ 20,523,163 N/A 

County's Proportionate Sbare of tbe Net PCIISioo I..Uibility as a 
Pcrccmage of its Covered Employee Payroll 223.11% 214.72% 189.76% 189.00% 194.84% N/A 

Plan FKiucialy Net Position u a PCI'CCillaee of tbe Total PCDSioll I..Uibility 53.34% 52.91% 56.99% 59.92% 56.39% N/A 

Pollee Oftlurs Redre-llt Sys- (PORS) 

Coualy'c Proportion of tbe Net Pemioo u.bilil)' 1.08026% 1.10206% 1.05004% 1.075010"" 1.075010% NIA 

County's l'roporOonate Sbare of Net PCDSioo u.bility s 29,594,462 $ 27,953,397 $ 22,885,627 s 20,580,286 $ 22,284,641 NIA 

County's Covered Payroll Dwiag tbe MQSW'eiDCI1t Period $ 14,547,272 $ 14,030,274 $ 13,074,854 $ 12,988,902 $ 12,437,051 N/A 

County's Proportionate Sbare of tbe Net PCIISion I..Uibility u a 
Pen:emagc oCits Covered Employee Payroll 203.44% 192.16% 163.12% 158.45% 179.18% N/A 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a PCI'CCillage of tbe Total Peasion Liability 60.94% 60.44% 64.51% 61.55% 62.98% N/A 

N/A • Not Applicable 

Nota co R«ildntl Suppk--f)l 111/D,Mtt 

Note J - Prese1111Jtio11 and AppliC4bility 
This scbedulc is prescDicd in tbe fonnat stipulated by GASB 68, wbicb slalt:S that illformalion reprdillg tbe act pCDSionliabilil)' be sbown for a ten-year period. However, Wllila ten ycar 
term UDder tbe standard bas bccD completed. ioformation will oaly be prescoted for ycars subscqucat to tbe ldopcjon of tbe staDdard. 

Note 2- Clta11ges in Benefit Temu 
There were no changes in bcacfit terms siDce tbe yarofinitial adoption which WM tbe fiscal yareDded.kmc 30,2015. 

Note J - Clta11ges of Signifi=m A.uutrtpdons 
The discount rat.eWMiowered trom 1.5% to 125% for tbe yeareuded.kmc 30,2018. 

·80-

ED.Iblt B-4 

lOll ltll ltlO 2009 :zot8 

NIA N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A 

N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A 

NIA N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A NIA NIA 

NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 

NIA NIA NIA NIA N/A 

NIA NIA I' N/A N/A 

NIA N/A N/A N/A N/A 

NIA N/A N/A NIA N/A 



ANDERS()N COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
SCHEDULE OF COUNTY'S CONIRJBUT/ONS TO THE 

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM (SCRS AND PORS) 

Year Eaded. JuDe 30 

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 

South Caroliu Retlume11t System (SCRS) 

Conttactually Required Conttibutions s 3,272,761 $ 2,629,985 $ 2,451,542 $ 2,274,708 $ 2,152,682 N/A 

Conttibutions in Relation to the Conttactually Required Conttibution (3,272. 761) (2,629,985) (2,451 ,542) (2,274,708) {2,152.682) N/A 

Conttibution Deficiency (Excess) $ - $ $ - $ - $ - N/A 

County's Covered Employee Payroll s 24,135,408 $ 22,751,230 $ 22,165,842 $ 20,868,879 s 20,308,318 N/A 

Conttibutions as a Pen:entage of Covered Employee Payroll 13.56% II.S6% 11.06% 10.90".4 10.60% N/A 

Pollee Officen Reliremeot System (PORS) 

ConltaCtuaily Required Conttibutions s 2,581,574 $ 2,071,548 $ 1,927,760 $ 1,749,717 $ 1,667,775 N/A 

Conttibutions in Relation 10 the Contractually Required Conttibulion !2,581,574~ p.071,548l !1,927,760~ !1,749,7172 !1,667,775~ N/A 

Conttibution Deficiency (&cess) $ $ - s s $ - N/A 

County's Covered Employee Payroll S I 5,896,390 s 14,547,272 $ 14,030,274 $ 13,047,854 $ 12,988,902 N/A 

Conttibutions as a Pcn:entage of Covered Employee Payroll 16.24% 14.24% 13.74% 13.41% 12.84% N/A 

N/A m Not Applicable 

Notn fQ Requind Supp/Lmelflilty l~tformllliDif 

Note I - PresentaJion lliZii Applimbilily 
This scbed.ule is presented in the format stipulated by GASB 68, which states that information reganling the required conttibutions be shown for a leD-year period. However, until a 
complele ten-year term under the standard has been completed, information will only be presented for years subsequent 10 the adoption of the standanl. 

Note 2 - Challges ill Bene/it Terms 
There were DO cbanp in benefit lerms since the year of initial adoption which was the 6sca1 year ended June 30, 20 I 5. 

Note 3 - Challges of SignijiCJJnt Assumptions 
There were no chanp of significant assumptions since the year of initial adoption which was the 6sca1 year ended June 30, 201 5. 
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E:dl.lbit B-5 

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A NIA N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 



Exhibit 8-6 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2018 

Nonmajor Non major Non major Total 
Special Debt Capital Nonmajor 

Revenue Services Projects Governmental 
Funds Funds Funds Funds 

ASSETS 

Cash and investment $ 16,043,861 $ 397,614 $ 6,145,448 $ 22,586,923 

Cash and investment, restricted 337,273 337,273 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 694,390 99,889 185,380 979,659 
Intergovernmental 2,777,640 720,o25 3,497,665 

Other 777,539 1,629 21,578 800,746 
Due from other funds 751,695 10,112 996,198 1,758,005 
Inventories 60,613 60,613 
Prepaid items 20,810 20,810 
Other assets - Held for resale 221,462 3,009,769 3,231,231 

Total assets s 11,348,010 s 509,144 s ll,415,67l $ 33,271,925 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 1,268,366 $ $ 98,694 $ 1,367,060 
Accrued expenses 283,681 283,681 
Due to other funds 2,295,466 626,533 2,921,999 
Due to other governments 56,748 561748 

Total liabilities 319041261 7251227 4,629,488 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 651,065 94,435 178,943 924,443 

Total deferred inflows of resources 651,065 94,435 178,943 924,443 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendablc 

Inventories 60,613 60,613 
Prepaid items 20,810 20,810 

Restricted 16,725,548 414,809 10,512,911 27,653,268 
Unrestricted {141287) {1,410) !15,697) 

Total fund balances 161792,684 414,809 101511,501 27.718.994 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 
resources, and fund balances s 11,3481010 s 5091244 s ll141S1671 s 3312721925 
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ExhibitB-7 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Total 
Special Debt Capital Nonmajor 
Revenue Services Projects Governmental 

Funds Funds Funds Funds 
REVENUES 
Property taxes and fee in lieu of taxes $ 14,200,869 $ 1,656,534 $ 4,805,285 $ 20,662,688 
County offices 4,208,478 4,208,478 
Intergovernmental 13,425,447 151,961 9,817,316 23,394,724 
Interest 44,013 22,505 66,518 
Other 31362,738 9887 125,087 314971712 

Total revenues 35,241,545 1,818,382 14,770,193 51,830,120 

EXPENDITURES 
County government administration 4,357,053 182,545 4,539,598 
Public safety 8,151,149 8,151,149 
Highway & streets 7,727,741 7,727,741 
Economic development 3,470,881 61,540 3,532,421 
Health & welfare 860,988 860,988 
Culture & recreation 1,155,443 1,155,443 
Education & training 8,295,695 8,295,695 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement I 1,648,025 I 1,648,025 
Interest and fiscal charges 713,611 713,611 

Capital Outlay 2,958,099 12,321,746 15,279,~4~ 

Total expenditures 36,977,049 12,361,636 12,565,831 61,904,516 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (1,735,504) ~ 1 0,543,254) 2,204,362 { l 0,074,396) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 6,537 90,992 97,529 
Proceeds from insurance 62,936 62,936 
Transfers in 3,926,914 10,505,750 2,886,552 17,319,216 
Transfers out {412121074) (918591419) ~14!071!493) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (278,623) 10,505,750 (6,818,939) 3,4081188 

Net change in fund balances (2,014,127) (37,504) (4,614,577) (6,666,208) 

Fund balances, July I 181806,811 452,313 15,126!078 34z385,202 

Fund balances, June 30 $ 1617911684 $ 4141809 $ 101511~01 s Z7171!z994 

-83-



THIS PAGE LEFT 
INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30,1018 

Clerk of Court 
Grants Bondsmen 

ASSETS 
Cash and inveslrnent s s li,S33 
Receivables; 

Taxes- Net 
Intergovernmental 658,883 3,979 
Other 44,7SS 

Due from other funds 32,344 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Land held for resale 

Total assets $ 735,981 s IS~tl 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 47,845 s 
Accrued expenses 91,951 
Due to other fimds S4S,8SS 
Due to other governments 21,069 

Total liabilities 706,720 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Prepaid items 
Inventories 

Restricted 29,262 IS,512 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Total fimd balance 29,262 IS,Sl2 

Total liabilities, deferred inOows of 

resources and fimd balances $ 735,98% s 15~1l 
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Exhibit B-8 

Water SRODistrld 
Reereatlon l 

$ s 

90,37S 
S,282 

s 90~75 s 5~81 

$ $ S7S 
1,959 

90,37S 2,236 
Sl2 

90.375 5,282 

$ 90~75 s 5,28l 

(Continued) 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 1018 

Nel&bborbood 
lnldadve Publlc 
Program Ddender 

ASSETS 
Cash and invesbnent s s 880,242 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Land held for resale 

Total assets s s 880~:Z 

LJABJLmES 
Accounts payable s s 19,288 
Accrued expenses 45,303 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governments 10,110 

Total liabilities 74,701 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Prepaid items 
Inventories 

Restricted 805,541 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Total fund balance 805,541 

Total liabilities, deferred inOows of 

resources and fund balances 5 $ 880~:Z 

Exhibit B-8 

HOME 
1TI - Phase l Proeram 

s 342,394 s 106,492 

600,000 31,412 

$ 94:Z~94 s l:J11904 

$ 7,960 s 10,479 
40,433 
3,966 

7 960 54,878 

934,434 83,026 

934,434 83,026 

$ 94:Z~94 $ 137,904 

(Continued) 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 1018 

Assessor 
SRO District Mapplag 

I Project 
ASSETS 
Cash and investment $ s 19,176 
Receivables: 

Taxes-Net 
lntergovemmenlal 
Other 31,880 

Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Land held for resale 

Total assets $ 311880 $ 1!11176 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 2,762 $ 
Accrued eltpenses 13,503 
Due to other funds 12,048 
Due to other governments 31S67 

Tolalliabilities 31,880 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Prepaid items 
Inventories 

Restricted 19,176 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Total fund balance 19,176 

Total liabilities, de£erred intlows of 

resources and fund balances s )1,!!0 s l 'z176 

Exhibit B-8 

SRO District 
Browasfleld 5 

$ s 

S7,1 02 

$ $ S71IO:Z 

$ $ 4,730 
20,391 

14,287 26,064 
S,91 7 

14 287 57,102 

{14~87) 

(1987) 

s s 57,10:Z 

(Continued) 



ASSETS 
Cash and invesbnent 
Receivables: 

Tues- Net 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Due from other fundi 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Land held for resale 

Total assets 

LIABILmES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governments 

Total liabilities 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30,1018 

Transportation 
Committee "C" Fundi 

$ 1,683 $ 5,384,371 

S66,963 

s 11683 s 51951~34 

$ s 11,259 

600,000 

611,2S9 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendablc 

Pn:paid items 
Inventories 

Restricted 1,683 S,340.07S 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Total fund balance I 683 5,340,075 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 

resources and fund balances s l,W s M51~34 

--8"7-

Exhibit B-8 

Trl-County Andenon 
Teeh Reatoaal Al!!!!rt 

$ 219,656 $ 1,38S,926 

117,440 
575,425 

3,03S 68,794 
18,385 

60,613 
20,810 

s 358z!16 s :Zz111Sl! 

$ $ 652,869 
16,093 

3 4S2 

672,414 

108,402 

108,402 

20,810 
60,613 

2SO,I14 1,357,731 

250,114 1,439,1S4 

s 358.!16 s :Z1111.!61 

(Continued) 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 1018 

Aadeno.a Title IV·D 
Cou.aty Library Family Court 

ASSETS 
Cash and investment $ 236,913 $ 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 2S9,138 
Intergovenunenlal 216,800 
Other S,l09 

Due from other funds 30,983 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Land held for resale 

Total assets s 5311143 s 1161800 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable s s S,410 
Accrued expenses 10,997 
Due to other funds 197,942 
Due to other govenunents 2 4SI 

Total liabilities 216,800 

DEFERRED INFWWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue- property taxes 243~30 

Total deferred inflows of resources 243,330 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Prepaid items 
Inventories 

Restricted 288,813 
Unassig.aed (deficit) 

Total fund balance 288,813 

Total liabilities, dcfe!T'ed inflows of 

resources and fund balances s 5321143 s 216zl00 

Exhibit B-8 

Sherll'f VletlmBWor 
Joce.atlve Rllhts 

s 62,373 $ S,403 

7,904 10,348 
1,608 

s 70~17 $ 17~59 

$ s 1,6S4 
7,647 

1,621 

IQ,922 

70,277 6,437 

70;277 6,437 

s 70~77 s 17,359 

(Continued) 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 1018 

Hazmat FEMA 
ASSETS 
Cash and invcsunent $ 94,548 $ 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 
Intergovernmental 90,386 
Other 620 

Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Land held for resale 

Total assets s 951168 s 90~86 

LIABILmES 
Accounts payable $ 4,84S s 30,022 
Accrued eltpenses 
Due to other funds 60,364 
Due to other governments 

Total liabilities 4 84S 90,386 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Prepaid items 
Inventories 

Restricted 90,323 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Total fund balance 90,323 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 

resources and fund balances 5 95,168 s 90,3N 
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SRO District Documeotary 
4 Stamp 

$ 3,113 $ S80,S69 

22,232 

s 15~5 s 580~69 

s 3,932 $ 214,273 
17,063 

4,350 

2S,34S 214,273 

366,296 

366,296 

$ :5.39 $ 580~69 

(Continued) 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30,2018 

Detention 
Center State Amllnmodatlom 

Canteen E-911 Tu 
ASSETS 
Cash and investment $ 270,127 $ 509,430 $ 301,055 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 
lntergovemmenllll 434,000 109,986 
Other 28,835 

Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Land held for resale 

To!al asseb $ 170,117 $ 97la65 $ 4ll,041 

LIABILITIES 
Accounb payable s 8,719 s 36,944 $ 
Accrued expenses 6,825 
Due to other funds 4,975 
Due to other govemmenb 1496 

To!alliabilities 13,694 45,265 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Prepaid items 
Inventories 

Restricted 256,433 927,000 411,041 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Total fund balance 256,433 927,000 411 041 

To!alliabilities, deferred inflows of 

resources and fund balances s 1701117 s 97lJ65 $ 411,Nl 

Exhibit S..8 

Infrastructure 

$ 899,S71 

401,580 

$ ·~011151 

$ 178,328 

178,328 

1,122,823 

1,122,823 

s 1301,151 

(Continued) 



ASSETS 
Cash and investment 
Receivables: 

Taxes -Net 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Prq~aid items 
Land held for resale 

Total assets 

LIABILmES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Due to other govemmenlll 

Totalliabmties 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

County 
Ac:commodadoas Fee PARD 

$ 778,587 $ 265,329 

11,500 
100,785 

5 879~72 5 17!z!l9 

$ 3,206 $ 

735,207 

738 413 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue- property taxes 

Total deferred Inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Prq~aid itenu 
Inventories 

Restricted 140,959 276,829 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Total fund balance 140959 276,829 

Total liabilities, deferml inflows of 

resources and fund balances s 879~71 s 176.819 

Exhibit 8-8 

urn~ of 
Jusd~ Duke Power 

Programs EPD 

$ $ 29,733 

1,091 

5 11091 5 191733 

$ 10 $ 

1,021 

I 091 

29,733 

29,733 

s 1,091 s 191733 

(Continued) 



ASSETS 
Cash and investment 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Land held for resale 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Due to other govemmenls 

Total liabilities 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30,1018 

Aolmal 
EMS Sbelter 

s 2,232,946 s 46,269 

135,028 

4,886 
29,700 

s :Z140l~60 s 46~69 

$ 9,651 s 12,044 
9,451 

1666 

20,768 12,044 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 119,996 

Total deferred inflows of resoun:es 119,996 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Prepaid items 
Inventories 

Restricted 2,26\,796 34,225 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Tolal fund balance 2,261,796 34,225 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 

resources and fund balances s :Z140l~60 s ~69 

Exblblt B-8 

Sberlff Drua Palmetto 800 
Fu11d Reserve 

s 724,366 s 507,315 

\82,784 

1,036 
8,871 

221,462 

s 7:z.4~66 s !IZI~68 

$ !,SO\ $ 
2,06S 

916 
S37 

5,019 

179,337 

179,337 

719,347 742,131 

719 347 742,131 

s 724~66 s 9111468 

(Continued) 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

SberlffNoo 
Drua 

Forfeiture 
ASSETS 
Cash and investment s 144,741 $ 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 
Intergovernmental 
Olher 

Due from olher funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Land held for resale 

Totala.sscts s 144,741 s 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable s $ 
Actrucd expenses 
Due to olher funds 210 
Due to olher governments 

Total liabilities 210 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable 

Pn:paid items 
Inventories 

Restricted 144,531 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Total fund balarn:e 144,531 

Total liabilities, defern:d inflows of 

resources and fund balan(es s . ... ,, .. J s 

Exhibit B-8 

Total 

16,043,861 

694,390 
2,777,640 

777,539 
751,695 
60,613 
20,810 

221 ,462 

11~1oto 

1,268,366 
283,681 

2,295,466 
56,748 

3,904,261 

6SI ,06S 

651 ,065 

20,810 
60,613 

16,725,548 
{14~87) 

16,792,684 

:n~s1oto 



REVENUES 
PtqMny taxes and fee in lieu of taxes 
Coonlyoflica 
lnt<rJOYemmentol 
1ntaat 
Other 

T..Wnvenues 

EXPI!NDrfVRES 
Couroty $ovemmml odminislnlion 
Public safety 
HiaJ>w~ and III'CICO 
&onomic dcvtlopnenl 
Health and wellare 
Cullla'e and r<aalion 
EdiDlion and ........ 
Copitlll cutlay 

Total"'pendiluzes 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Graoa 
Orljpal varta .... Orljpal 

"Filial Fonnblel 
" Filial Bod&ot Ad11al JV•r .. onblo) 8•!!&!! 

s s (101) (101) s 
307,000 327,787 20,181 

2,854~ 143 40~ 12,711,13~) 3,ooo 

3,161~ 471 091 !2,690,449) 3000 

2,722,S40 2,722,s40 10,000 

338,181 (338,181) 
7,000 2,520 4,480 

177,000 194,906 (17,906) 

2,906~ S3S601 2J70,933 10000 

Excess (deficitnoy) of.........,. <N« (under) expendiiUI'el 2~~.ooo !64.~16) !319.;!16) (7,000) 

Other liniDcirw 10111<>111 (usa): 
Prooccds lkm sale of eopi1lll 
Tnnsftnin 10~.000 133,154 28,154 
Trmsfcnout 

ToW 011...-lin~Dcirw rourooo (usea) IOS,OOO 133154 28154 

Nee change in filnd blllln<a $ 360,000 68,638 1m~1! s !7,000) 

F\lnd blllln<a (cltficia), beainnin8 of year !39J76) 

Funolblllln<a (dtficils), end of year 19~ 

E~:hlbltB-9 

Clork or COIU1 
Boadslll .. 

Varlaace 
Fovonblel 

Adllll JU•fovon.blt! 

s 
7,730 7,730 

jJ,OOO) 

7 730 4 730 

8,783 1,217 

8 783 1J I7 

! 1 ,0~3) S947 

(I,OS3) $ ~947 

16~ 

1~11 

(Continued) 



REVENVI!S 
PToperty taxes and fee in lieu aftaxes 
County officos 
lnlaJovanmental 
lnlaat 
Otllet 

Tclal......,.. 

EXPENDJI'VRI!S 
Coun~y aov-illlministrabon 
N>licsafcty 
H~and-
~dev~ 
Heallh and wel&re 
CuliUie and ....aaDan 
Educolion and trUUna 
Copitalouday 

TOIII "'penditllra 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES~ BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2018 

Woter 
RKnllllaa 

Orlllul Vlrllace Or!alllll 
"F1ul Favorable/ 

" flblaJ Bu!!&ol A<lll&l jVafavonblol Bad&< I 

s 

135,235 (135.235) 

--- ~ 
~ ji3SJ 35) ~ 

57,170 

13S,235 13S,235 

--- ---
~ 135J 35 ~ 

l!ueu (deflc:iency) af.......,...,. .,.... (under) expendilurel --- ---
Qd,..finlnoinloourta (usa): 

Proceeds ftom sale af <apilll 
Tnmfenin 
Tnmfen'"'l ---- ---

Tclal otho< linaotin8 - (usa) - ------

Nee d>allae in fUnd bolan<a _s ___ • $ _s ___ • 

Puncl bolan<a (dcficia),l>qinrq of )'cor 

Funcl blllnccs (dcficia), end afyear $ 

EshibitB-9 

SRO Dblrkl 

VUIIIIICt 
Fa•onblel 

Aelaal jUafavon'blel 

s 
366 366 

~ S498 

~ 5864 

6S,668 (8,498) 

---
~ !8,498) 
____Q,lli) !2,634) 

2,634 2,634 

---
~ 2634 

$ 

----
_s __ • 

(Cc.ltimled) 



REVENUES 
Propcny wccs ond fee in liell ofWta 
County otliccs 
~ 
ln!aesl 
Olh<r 

TCJial 1W<IIII<I 

EXPEND miRES 
County aovenanemldminislnlion 
Public; nf<ty 

H~and•-
E<:momic lkvclopment 
Hcallll ond 111olfae 
Culture ond .......man 
Educali(m ond lrlinilla 
Capilal OUIIoy 

Tlltll .. pendilurol 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Nd&Jiborllood 
lalllatl .. ProlnDI 

OrtaJaa! Varianoe OrtaJaal 
.. FIDal IIIWII'&blol .lll'lul 
BSJ Aclul !!!•r. ..... blol B!!!!i!! 

s s 
2,150,000 819,M2 (1,330,658} 1,006,000 

245,000 

2,uo,ooo 819~2 j1J30,6S8) 1~1,000 

1,670,$45 

1,950,000 615,M4 1,334,656 

1,950,000 61S.M4 1J34,656 1,670~$ 

Excess (dolicicncy} oCrcvcnucs <Wet(undcr} .. pcndialra 200,000 203,998 3 998 j419,S45) 
Olho<fioancina: .....,_ (UICI): 

Proceeds &am lllo ofcapilal 
T..,.fasin 338,775 
y..,.r,qout !200,000) !204,000) !4,000) 

Tlltll Olheo fioancina: IOIIIl:eS (uses) !200,000) !204,000) !4,000) 338,775 

Net dlanp in lUnd bolanceo s (2) s jl) s !!!!!!770) 
Fund bolanca (dcficill), besiflninl of )'Oil' 

Fund bolanca (dcficill), end of )'Oil' s 

ElblbltB-9 

l'ubtle lldoador v.-
lluonblo/ 

Aclul jUafa•onblol 

s 

1,144,430 138,430 

211.209 !33,791) 

IJSS,639 104,639 

1,442,991 227,$54 

1,442,991 227~54 

j87J52) 332,193 

338,775 
!338,775) !J38,775) 

!J38,775) 

(87,352) !M!!!) 
892,893 

s ~I 

(Conlinucd) 



RI:VDIUIS 
Propcny tucs and fcc in lieu of Illes 
Ccomtyofficct 
~ 
lnta'Oit 
Othor 

T<llal........,.. 

EXPI!NDrnJRIS 
County aovcmm<n1 adtninislnli<lll 
Public..r.ty 
H~ond-

- de\-dopmcnt Hcal1h ond wclfatc 
c~ 1t111 ...-lion 
lldu<atian ond b'alnina 
Capital cudly 

TOII!expcnditutca 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1018 

Tl'l· Plwt2 
OrtabW Vula11« OrtabW 
a: Flllll Fa•orablrJ 

" Filial BgSOI Actul jUafavorablel Bad&!! 

s s s 
5,600,000 2,600,000 (3,000,000) 806,125 

450000 450000 

5,600,000 3,050,000 l2~50,000) 806,125 

3,132,700 (3,132,700) 
946..625 

232,866 

3J§5~ !3,132,700) 1146,625 

l!o<ccss (dclieicney) of........,.. over (under) expcndilurCS 5,600,000 !315.566) !5,6821700) jl40~ 

Othor linancina- (uMS): 
!'..-&om .... of capital 
TIIIDI'alin 1,000,000 1,250,000 250,000 140,500 
T ..... r ...... t 

TOIII<>Ihorfinancina IICIII<CI (usa) 1,ooo,ooo 1~000 250,000 140J!!Q 

Ncl dwlae in fund bolanccs s ~ 934,434 (MJZ.700) s 
Fund bolanccs (dcficitt), beaiMina of)'OOI' 

Fund balonocs (dcficila), Gld of)'OOI' 934,434 

Es:blbltB-9 

HOME 
PtOIU"' 

Varlaact 
Fa•orablol 

A clUJ (!!afiVorablel 

s 
96,314 (709,811) 

96J 14 j709,81 1) 

127,126 818,899 

127126 818,!!99 

!31,412) 109,088 

31,412 (109,088) 

31412 !109,088) 

$ 

83,026 

s lla!!!! 

(Conlinued) 



REVENUES 
Propatytaxos ond foe in li«< of taxes 
Ccuntyofficos 
~ -Otbor 

Tocal mocnueo 

I!XPENDITURES 
County iO"CCft''CC11 odminisnlion 
Publie..rety 
Hi&Jiwaysondsb'eell 
l!conoaUc _.,.,...... 

Health ond wci&R 
Cultureond-
Edllcalion .... tninina 
Copitalwdoy 

Tocal capendilllla 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1018 

SRO Dlllrlct I 
Orta~Bol Vulo~~« Orta~Bol 
.. Flul Fnonblel "Flul B!!!!i!! Actul f!!•rnorablel B!!!!l!! 

s s 

2,4,3 2,4,3 

~ 367,719 !75,481 ) 

~ 370J 3l !73,028) 

19,180 
443,260 396,767 46,493 

---
~ 396,767 46(93 19,180 

Excoss (deficiency) or--(Wider) .,.pendl~Ura ---- !l6,53S) !l6,53S) 119,180) 
Otbor finmdnaiOUI'OCS (UIOI): 

Proc:eed.J fiom Ale of <>pilot 
Trandcsin 26,S3S l6,S3S 
TransC...out ---

Tall! Oilier finiDcina IOUI'OCS (11101) --- 26,53' 26.S3' 

Net chula• in fund bal&nca 
_s ___ s s !19,180) 

Fund bolanoea(ddicias), besinnin8 or,_ 

Fund boloncos (defici~>), """or,_ 

ExhlbitB-9 

-Mopplq 
l'nljocl 

Vutuce 
hvorabltl 

ActuJ l!!afavonblel 

s 

19,180 

\9 180 
191111 

s 19,180 
19176 

s 19,176 

( C<lnlinued) 



REVENUES 
Pn>porty taxes and lee in li«< of taxes 

Ccunl)lollica 
lniCI'pCnlnCnlll 
ln!aat 
Otho< 

TQtal,..,........ 

I!XPENDrrtJIUS 
Ccunl)l JOYCnllllCIII odmini$1JatiQD 
Public $lfely 

Hiabw• and-
l!conomi<; devc~ 

Hoollh and welfiln 
CulNreandi<ICialion 
lldllcation and ~ 
COipitol'"'llay 

TQtal "'pendi!u!a 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Browmlltld 
OrtatuJ Vo.rlaaoe Orlfllal 
"Jilul FaYanblrl "Flaal 
Bad1e1 Actaal !U•fll•orabltl Ba~l 

s 

70S,790 

70S1790 

70S,790 

462,000 89,4)7 372,563 

---
462000 89437 372~3 70S,790 

E.eas (deficiency) ofmcnua ovct(undct) .. pcnditurcs 1462,000) j89,43IJ 372~3 ---
Otho< IIDanoini -<->: 

Proceodo lion Ale of cap;lal 
y....,.r .. ln IS, I 50 (15,150} 
TlaltSfcnout !3,150) 3150 ---

TQtal ocher~ IGUrCCII (uses) 12000 (12,000) ---

Nd chan&• in fitnd bolanca 14!G.OOO) (89,437) 360.563 _s __ • 

Fund bolanca (dellcill), bePnnlnl or,_ 75150 

Fund bolanca (deficill), ond ofr- II~ 

E:a:hlbltB-9 

SRO Dlllrlct 5 
v-.. 

Fa•onblt/ 
Attul rnara•orablel 

s 
4,207 4,207 

624,098 !81,692) 
628,)03 !77,485) 

679,712 26,073 

679,712 26,078 

j51,40IJ (51,407) 

51,407 51,407 

51,407 51407 

(Continued) 



REVENUES 
~, .... and fee in lieu oftu .. 
County oftlca 
ln!aJovemmental 
lntaost 
Other 

Totalm-enuos 

EXPENDITURES 
County..,....._.. odministralion 
Public Wily 
Hiallw~llld-
f<:onomic dcvdopmcnl 
Hoaltkllldwel~ 

Culturellldnaeation 
l!duc:olian llldlnininl 
Copilal'"'day 

Total expenditures 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Tnaspoi1JIIIoa 
Commllttt 

OrlabW Vlll'luce Orfalul 

"Filial Favonblll "I'IIW 
B!!!!&!l ACial jUnfavonbltj Blldl!! 

s s s s 
4,200,000 

---
--- 4JOO,OOO 

1,8110 1,358 442 12,250,01."0 

---
~ I J 58 442 12J 50,000 

Excess (ddldency) or......,....,.... (under) Ol<pcnditural ~ j1J 58) 442 !8,050,000) 
Oilier llnucirw...,.... (useo): 

Ptoooods fi<lm .... of oapital 
Transfenin 
Tnnsf ....... --- (450,000) 

Total othor llnancinl......,.. (IISel) - (450,000) ---

Net chqo in lilncl bolan<a ~ !1.358) $ 442 !8.500.000) 
Fund bolan<a (cleficja), be&innina ofyar 3041 

Fund bolan<a (dellcils), enclaf)'Cal' $ I~ 

E:shlbltB-9 

"C" Fads 
VariHce 
Favonblcf 

Ae ... l jUar.vorabltl 

s 
3,520,211 (679,789) 

35,915 35,915 
41450 41450 

3J.97J.76 j602,424) 

6,336,169 5,913,831 

6J36,169 5,913,831 

j2,738J.93) SJ 11 ,407 

!600,000) !150,000) 

!600,000) !1 50,000) 

(3,338,593) $ ~161~ 

8&78,668 

s ~075 

(Canlinued) 



Rt.:VI!NUES 
l'lopcny loXes and r.c in lieu ofloXes 
CCWlly officel 
~ -Othor 

T<llal,_,.. 

EXPENDITURES 
COIIIII)I iovemmall adrninislnolion 
Publiooafi:ly 
H~andstreets 

l!conomic cleYclopmcnl 
Heoldo and wel&R 
Cultmeand........uon 
Edualion and lninirc 
Capilal ouday 

T<llal oxpa>ditureo 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Tri-Coul)' 
Tee• 

Ori&IUI v......, Orlllaal ,. ....... F••onblt/ ,. ....... 
B!!!!Jet Actul JU•r .. onbltl B ... &et 

s 2,997,560 s 3,0.3,688 s 46,128 
1,6-16,815 

1\1,100 IS6,225 45,125 d>,580,870 

3,108,660 3,199,913 91J S3 8J 27,685 

9,674,305 

3,100,000 2,9S6,300 143,700 

3,100,000 2 ,9S6~00 143700 9~74.:!J!S 

ExCC$$(defioienoy) of- ow:r (undo<) oxpenditures 8,660 243,613 2M,953 !1,446,620) 
Othor llMncina ........ ( .... ): 

PIOceocls from .... of capilli 
T..,_fenin 1,000,000 
Tnnofencut 

T<llalodl«~soorca(usa) 1,000,000 

Net cflarlae in lUnd balances !.!!!! 243,613 Ut~ s (446.610) 

Fund balances (deficits), beainnina: or,- 6Jt!! 

Fund balances (de6citl), md of )'Oil" s 2~114 

- lOI-

ExhibitB-9 

Alldtrso• 
!!l!!ul~11 

Varia ... 
F .. onblr/ 

ActUI JU•h•onblel 

s s 
1,519,432 (127,383) 

688,746 (5,892,124) 
14 14 

2J08,192 j6,019,493) 

1,390,214 8,284,091 

865~93 j86SJ93) 

2~5,607 7,418,698 

!47,415) 1~99JOS 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 

952,585 1~99,!05 

486J!! 

1~9.154 

(Ccninued) 



REVENUES 
Property ta.oslllll fee in lieu of taxes 
COUJI!y offices 
~cntol 
lnt=st 
O!hor 

Total revenues 

EXI'ENDmrRES 
COUJI!y pemnoent adrroirois1Joli 
Publienfoly 
HiJ)Iwa,s IIIII•-
l!aonomio dcvdopmaJI 
Heolthlllllwd&e 
CullurclllllrcctCIIicn 
1!tJueolioa IIIII tninins 
Copilal outlay 

Toal .. penditu!a 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMA.JOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1018 

Aadtnoa 
CouttL!!!!:!!l 

Orialaal Varia- ona~aa~ 
... l1lul I"J•onbltl &111ul 
B!!!!&!! Adul (U•hwonblol Bwdl!t 

5,150,000 s 5,166,112 s 16,112 

235,000 241,246 6,246 428,435 

---
5J85,000 5,407J58 22J S8 428,435 

428,435 

S,l39,39S 5,)39,395 

---
SJ39J9S SJ39,395 428,435 

~ .... (dcflcicncy) or......,.... over(WIIIII-) e.penditura 45 60S 67963 22J 58 ---
O!hor financin8 IIOIII<a (usa): 

Proceeds liun We of capilal 
Tnnsl'asin 
Trond'en out ---

Toal ocher financin8110111<a (uses) ----

Na d!ans• in fUnd balanca $ 4~ 67,963 s 22tlli '----
Fuod balanca (ddlcils), ~of>- 220,!50 

Fund balanca (deficits), md of>- s ~·3 

ExblbltB-9 

TldeiV-D 
l"am!!J!Cout v...._ 

l"awonblol' 
Actual !U•favonblol 

s 

731,871 303,436 

731,!71 303 436 

411,966 16,469 

411,966 16469 
319,905 319905 

{319,905) (319,905) 

(319,905) !319,905) 

( Contilaled) 



RIVINUIS 
Propcny Wtes and r .. in lieu ofWtes 
County ollioeo 
lnlaJowmmrnta1 -Other 

TOIII_._eo 

EXPINDrniRES 
County aovmmentllllministnlion 
Publio..r.ty 

Hi&hwa)s and •-Eccnomlc development 
Hcollh and weltlno 
Culture and n>eration 
Educallon ..... tninlna 
Capilli <Oitlay 

TOII\expendillaa 

ANDERSON COUNTY. SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Sbtrlll' 
CKUIIve 

OriPal Va.rlucc O<lalUI 
"Fblal Favonbltl AFblal 
B!!!J!! Athlal IUafavonblel B!!!lrt 

s s s 
178,))() 

35,000 33,363 (1,637) 

lS,OOO 
J5,ooo 33,363 !1,63!) l93J 30 

65,000 14,088 50,912 232,865 

65,000 14088 50912 232~65 

Extaa (detioicncy) or_..._,... (under) expendiiiii'OO !30,000) 19,275 49275 !39~35) 

Olbll-financin& ........ ( .... ): 
l'rocecda &om ulo of capilli 
t .... r.r.in 39,S35 
f ,_r.r.out 

TOII\Cllhor~-( .... ) 39.;:!35 

Net doarJae in lUnd'*"'- ~~000) 19,V$ 49~75 $ 

Fund~ (ddicia), beaimina of)'OI" 51 ,00: 

Fund~ (deficill), ml of)'OI" $ ~17 

-lOJ-

E:shibit B-9 

VlcllmBWor 

!YI!!II 
Va.rlucc 

F••onblrl 
Adal !!!•C••onble! 

s s 
147,)10 (31,020) 

1,S20 1,S20 

18~83 3.;:!83 

167,413 j2S19l7) 

227,)73 5,492 

227J 73 5 492 
!59,960) !20,425) 

59,960 20,425 

59 960 20 42S 

6437 

s ~7 

(Continuocl) 



REVENUI!S 
Property ...... and reo in lieu or ..... 
C011111yofliceo 
lmriO\'CitDIOIIIII 
lntm$1 
om.. 

Tolll.......,.. 

I!XPENDrnJRES 
County a.,...,.._,. adminislrllian 
Publku(dy 
Hiahway~and~ 
~!«nomic devdapnent 
Heahll and wel&le 
Culhlre and I'CI<KOiion 
Educalion and lrlinina 
Capilll Cllllay 

Tolllupenditllres 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NON MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2018 

.,....... 
Or1111D&l Vuta- Orfllaal 
"JIIQI Fuonblel .. PIQI 
BIHIBel Aehlal !Uamonblel B!!!l!! 

s s 

200,250 

50,1#J 51J99 IJ 99 
50,1#J 51J99 IJ99 200J50 

69,250 43,294 25,9S6 200,250 

7J09 !1J09) 
69J.50 50JQ3 18 747 200J .50 

l!xca;s (deftcienc)') or ........... over (under) apendilula !19JW 796 20 046 
OlliOf finonoin8 ooun:a (uoes): 

-fiomsaJeorc:apilol 
TtmS!awin 
T...,mOUI 

Tolll-linancln&.....,... (useo) 

Net <tuna< in fimd ......... s !19~50) 196 s 2~ s 
Fund........, (de6cits), beJinninl or,_ 89~27 

Fund........, tclefic:ia), end or,_ !M23 

·l04-

ExbibltB-9 

FIMA 
v • ..._ 
Favarablel 

Amul (!lafavanblel 

s s 

182,665 (17,585) 

182,665 !17J85) 

105,221 ~~23 

77446 !77,446) 
182,673 11~11 

!8) !8) 

8 

s 

(Ccntinoled) 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 1018 

SRODIIIrlet 
4 Dotomtal&!l Stam2 

Otfa,blal v....._ Otfa,blal 
.. l'laal Faoonblof .. l'laal 
B!!!!l!! Actul !Uafa•orablt! B!!!!l!! Actaal 

REVENUES 
Propenytuca onc1 fee ill lieu or ..... s s s 
CCII!It)'oftka 2,\00,000 2,534,006 

In~ 1,982 1,982 
lnlm$1 
Other 500,630 _____m.m_ j263J6:1) 

Totalm<cnum 500,650 ~ j261J 8') 2,100,000 2J 34,006 

EXPEND miRES 
CllWIIy 1011emmallodministtalion 2,100,000 2,4,3,509 
Public ..Cay 500,650 413,408 87,242 
Hpoyoand.-
Economic~ 
Hallbondwcl&N 
Cull\Rond=adcn 
Eduo:alion ondlninina 
Capilal oollly --- ---

Totllexpondilula ~ _____!!M!l! 87J42 2,100,000 2,4,3~ 

Excess (ckficicncy) or ........... ovcr(llllfltl') expcndilula --- ~ ! 174,043) 80497 

Other finoncinl:- (.-): 
.....,.,_ &omuleorcapilal 
Tronsfcro in 174,043 174,043 
Tronsfcro out --- --- !2,0,000) 

Total Qlhor finoncinl: ll<lUml (useo) --- 174,04) !2,0,000) 

Nd <hans• in lUnd balmcos -·--- s 111~ jl50.000l 80,497 

Fund bolanoa (deficill), ~or,... --- 2g,.799 

Fund bolanoa (ddlcilll, end or,... -·---- s ~" 

ExhlbitB-9 

Varlu.., 
Favorablof 

!Uafavorablt! 

434,006 

434006 

<m.509l 

jm~) 

80497 

2.50,000 

2.50,000 

~!1'1 

(Coaliaued) 



REVENUES 
Propaty ..... and reo in lieu ofiOXos 
Coualy oftK:eo 
lnlcqo>-
lnlaost 
Otllcr 

Teal...,....... 

EXPI!.NDlllJRES 
COUIII)I&ovcmmcnlllllrninislmion 
Public: safely 
HiabwaYt and.-
Eamomicclm:lopmatt 
Heallll and wol&n: 
Cul-androaeotian 
-and ltlinina 
Copital oudly 

TOCilcxpcndilura 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Dtlallloa 
Cmlrr Coattta 

OJ1alul v ........ Orlllaol 
111'1Dol Fnonblol "Fbool 
B!!!l!! Attaal l!!•£••orabltl BIICI&tt 

s s 
l,sol,s60 

200,000 201,014 1 014 360,000 

200,000 201,014 1 014 1 ,862~ 

110,7SO 
22S,OI)O 89,314 135,686 1~28,28S 

7JOO (7JOO) 

225,000 96,514 128,486 1,639,035 

Excas (deliciency) orm-enues o.er (under) cxpendi~u~a (25,000) 104,500 129,500 223.;!25 
Other finln<iniiOIII'IlOI (usa): 
~from .... of copilll 
T111111£en in 
T...,.£en0111 (393,000) 

TOCilochcr flnoncina....,... (usa) (393,000) 

Netchonae in fund bolanoes s !2~) 104,SOO J%9,!!!! s II"~'~ 
Fund bolanoes (deficitl), beJinnin8 o£)af IS1,933 

Fund bo1onocs (deficitl), end. of )at 2~ 

-106-

E.lhibltB-9 

1!-911 
Vorluco 

FOYOI'Obloi 
Adul !V•r .. onblel 

s 
1,033,412 (469,148) 

353,792 !6J08) 

1~87J04 (47SJ S6) 

39,804 70,946 
1,349~87 178,698 

IS3847 (1S3~7) 

IS 3J 38 95191 

(1S6,034) (379~59) 

393,000 

393000 

(156,034) ll~l 

1,083,034 

s 927z!!!!!! 

(Continued) 



REVII!NUI!S 
l',_ty tuco and fee in lieu ortuos 
Countyofli<:et 
Jntaaov.........W -Olhor 

TOCII rovcnuos 

EXPII!NDrnJR£5 
County~ odminislnlion 
Public safety 
Hp¥and-
Economic dooelopmont 
Health and wol&no 
Culture and reozeation 
-and ltOinin& 
Capital outlay 

Totllexpcnclialra 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NON~JORSPECIALREVENUEFUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Slate Ateammodllllou 
Tu 

Onataal Varluce Orlllul 

"J1bW Favo,.bkl "Fblal 
Bdll!! Amw jUarovo .. blel Bada•t 

s s s 
430,000 411,041 (18,959) 520,000 

50,000 

430,000 411 041 !18,959) 570,000 

2,197,000 

369,750 377,600 (7,850) 

369,150 377 600 j7,850) 2,197,000 
I!Jcas (doficienoy) or.w..,.... .,.....(tmda") expcnclialra 60~ 33441 !26,809) !1,627,000) 
Othor~1001a11(usa): 
~&om sa1e or apital 
Truafon in 927,SOO 
Truafonout !60~ !44,874) 15J 16 

Tclllodwfinlllcina......,.. (usa) !60~ !44,874) 15J 16 927~ 

Net dwtgo in fUnd balances s (11,433) s !11~33) s !699~) 
Fund balanoes (do6citl), bojpmins o£)1'011 422 474 

Fund bolances (deficits}, end or- s 4tt~t 

ExhlbltB-9 

lafrutnctan 
Varluct 
FIVorabkl 

A<Cul !V•rovorwblel 

s s 
(520,000) 

j50,000) 

!570,000) 

2,197,000 

770 783 !770;183) 

770 783 1 ,426~1 7 

!770,783) 856~17 

770,783 (156,717) 

110 783 !156,71:1) 

s 699~ 
1 ,122~23 

s 1111~ 
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REVENUES 
Pmperty w.es and fee In lieu oftues 
COIIIII)' offiocs 
lnlaJ:oommenlol 
lnten$1 

Olllet 

TOIII........,.. 

EXPENDITURES 
co.ars.,...,..,..,. adrninisldlion 
Ploblka{ay 
Hia)lwayoand-
~ cleYclopment 
Heald! and wdflle 
Culruro and m:realian 
l!duc:a&ln and lz>irq 
Clpilll outlay 

TOialapendilma 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

CollAI)' 
A-mmodatloos Fee 

OrtaJaai Vlrilllce OrtaJaa! 
"l'lllll Favorable/ Al'lllll 
Bad1o1 AttQJ jUIIfavorable! B!!W! 

s s s s 
1,000,000 1,082,358 82,358 59,000 

4,574 4,574 

1,000,000 1,086,932 86932 S9000 

1,283,500 S68,440 715,060 326,875 

434765 !434,765) 

IJ83~ I,003JOS 280J9S 326,875 
Ex<CSS (deficiency) or...........,. over (undco) exp<IIClilures !283~ 83 727 367d 27 !267,!7$) 

Olllet finaiiCin$ """"'"" (uses): 
Proceeds !ian sale of c:apital 
Transmin 3,284 3,284 2,500 
Transr.nout !430,000) !577,879) !147,!79) 

TOIII olha-~ IOURlOI (..,..) !430,000) !574~95) !144~95) 2~ 

Nctchanae in rund balanca j713~ (490,86$) $ l~l $ j26~7!l 

Fund balanoca (dcficia), be$inni111 of )'Oil 631 827 

Fund balances (deficits), cnclofycar IS959 

ExblbltB-9 

PAJlDGr .. u 
v..u-
Favorable/ 

Actual l!!afavorablel 

s 
42,64~ (16,355) 

6S4 6S4 

43J 99 !15,701) 

14,497 312,378 

91070 !91 ,070) 

105~7 221 J!!8 

j62d 6$) 205 607 

84,919 82,419 

84919 82419 

22,651 2811.026 

254178 

s Z7!,!!9 

(Conlinuecl) 



REVENUES 
Property !aXes ond fee in lieu ofues 
Counl)' oflloa 
lrdeop.....-1 
w-ot 
Otllcr 

TOCI!revenucs 

EXPENDlfURES 
Counl)'~ adminisllalion 
l'llbticw.ty 
HiahwaYo ond slftCts 

- devekopment 
Heollhandwd&re 
CUIIUR and roaalion 
EdueaDon IIDitninine 
Copi1&1011llay 

Tol&l .. pendi!URI 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Olllet or Jasllce ...._., 
OrlabW v.- Orlllaal 

"Pl8al Fa.orablel "Pl8al 
Bacl&tt Achlll jUal'avorallltl Bad&tt 

s s s 

130,7~ 4,719 (126,031) 

15,000 

130,7~ 4719 !126,031) 15,000 

130,7~ 4,719 126,031 32.1100 

---
130,750 4 719 126031 32,800 

l!xClCIS (cldicioDcy) ofm'CI!Ua ova (under) c:xpcndiblra --- j 17,~) 

0-~-(IISCa): 

- &amule ofcapilal 
Tnnsfaoin 
TJ'IIllfaoout ---

Tol&l othCI" 1ir&oz1oq .-(IDOl) ---

Net ohanlc in fUnd balonc:cs s s j17z!!!!1 

Funcl bolonoco {dclkils), bcaiMiro& of:.-

Funcl balanoco {ddkits), end of:.- s 

EshlbltB-9 

Daile Power EPD 
Vartuce 
Favonblrl 

Actaal l!!"'••orabltl 

15 000 

15 000 

3.214 29,586 

3~14 29J 86 
11786 29J 86 

11,786 s 19~ 

17947 

191733 

(Ccndnuccl) 



RIV!NUD 
~tuM a.ad fetid lituoltaxta 
Coulltyo-
lnl.....,.......oa -OIIMr 
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!XPII'IIIITIIRf.S 
Cooa~y-admlolJualioa 
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Koolollllld .... li<o 
C101onllld-
l!ducationllllllrlloiq 
Copila1CIUI!Iy 

Toul._....,. 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REYENUES, EXPENDJnJRES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· BUDGET AND ACnJAL 
NONMAIOR SPECIAL REYENUE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

! 
onat-1 v.- Ottpal 
a l'lal fonnblol ar~oo~ •• Amod !!!""'""""! !IS!! 

4.1lO..llO 4,920,716 '10..!16 

)1),800 l.ol9,607 (64,19)) 

I~ 

~~~uo ~1'10.!23 ~193 llO.!!!l!! 

S.\11.'105 4.illJ7S m.llO 

uo.ooo 

5,m,'1ll5 ·~59,!7$ SWJO llO.!!!l!! 

-~~·~--(-)._...... !17~7~ 510,941 s~~n 
OIIMr loa.aa,_(_), 

-&omllleofcapila1 6,Sl7 6,Sl7 
Tloaoftnill 
TloaoftnOIII 

Toul_loa.aa,_(_) 6.!37 

N«dlaqeillllood- ,n,mp 517.415 S!,W 
l'lllldbl-(ddldb~~·oi)OIIr 1,7<4.!11 

fuodbolaDcoo(ddldu~llldo!)OU !,!!1,796 

· 110· 
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Aat.aiS!!!!sr v.-. , .. ......., 
~ at••••••l!!la 

----l!.m !9t1010~ 

----l!.m !9t1010) 

25,961 !N,Gl9 

---
~ ll.ol0)9 

~ ~029 

---
---

26.029 Zf!!~ 

-!.!2t 

!.........1!!!! 
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EXI'~NDJTIIIID Coullly __ .... 
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TOCOI~ 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOum CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REJIENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NON MAJOR SPECIAL REYENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1018 

-D ... ,_ 
o.t;loal v..- o.t;loal ...... ,.........., . .... 
!!!!II! Asl!!l RI-l •!!!I!! 

I,Q97.000 

50.000 
),029 3.029 

1,2!!2,2!!2 .. ~2 j554,*) 

1,2!!2,2!!2 ..S621 j551J:!!} 1,147,2!!2 

1,0110,000 11,716 911,214 

317~20 lltl.J2!U 
1.000.000 399~ 600 694 

l!o<al (cl<lclmcy)of.......,. owr (,_) OlqlllldiQno 49,115 49JU 1,147,2!!2 
oa.......,._(_t. 

-laollleofapi1ol 
Tllnda1 iD 
u.,..."dtcw j~lJ§!!) 

TOCOI_Ioao<iaa...,_(.,..) j2d!l.J§!l> 

N«dlaoltolalbod- 49,)15 49JI5 s ,.,.~ 

--~-~~~ bc8ioololol-
670,!!J2 

--~-~~~-o(- $ 719,!!7 

·Ill· 
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..... _ ... 
R...,.o 
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AdMI 1!!-ble! 

1.010 •• 54 (26,S46. 
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1,119,!91 j27,W 
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(1)107.2501 ut,ue 
1,7•9Jil 

s 7•LUI 
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ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROUNA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1018 

Sllcrllf·Noo s...-hrc--...s.w."'•-~ 
!!!!I Pod- ... ~ ....... -

o.tP-1 v.-. IJotPalall v.-. 
a n.1 ... ......., allllool ·--B!!!l!! A.- !!! ......... 1 B!!!l!! A- !!!ofnonllltj 

14.Q94,190 14.200,169 105,919 
),92$,145 4,lOI,47S lUJ)) 

lS.IOI.IlS 1).425,447 (12.37S.671) 
41 41 44,01l 44,01l 

65.!!!l!! ~ 21,!22 ~714,410 !Jg731 j!JS1~72) 

6S.!!!l!! ITJQ! ~) 50~JS~'lll )S~1~ ,u~m 

7.(161,450 4JS7.0Sl 2.~97 
6S,IIOO 17,617 47)1! 10.4!7.715 1.151,149 2,216.626 

:z.I,I2J,10S 7,m,741 16,395)64 
),470,111 (l,4'lll,lll) 

),S15.6lS 1150,911 2.6SI.6!7 
2.292.JI50 1.1SS-44J 1.1}6,917 
1.4!9J9S 1.29S.69S 14!.700 

~9SI&!! C2.72Ull) 

6S.!!!l!! 17617 47J&l SS~917l0 ~m~9 19,1~7 

-(ddciateyjol--(-)....,...muno "~ 69~ jSJl41140) ji,7J~ l,!ll.s!l 

Otbor ----<-t. 
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1'1014bllaoca(-~1Joljmlillaol,.r 74~S 11,106,!11 

1'1014....._(ddlc:iu~llll4of)<lf s 
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Exhibit B-10 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

JUNE 30,2018 

2016 2008 2007 
General General General 

Obligation Obligation Obligation 
Bond Bond Bond 

ASSETS 
Cash and investment $ $ 192,890 $ 202,443 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 55,444 44,445 
Other 889 740 

Due from other funds 5,838 4,274 

Total assets $ s 255,061 s 251,902 

LIABIT..ITIES 
Total liabilities $ $ 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 52,313 42,122 

Total deferred inflows of resources 52,313 42,122 

FUND BALANCES 

Restricted 202,748 209,780 
Total fund balances 202,748 209,780 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 
resources, and fund balances s $ 255,061 $ 251,902 

(Continued) 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
JUNE 30,2018 

Capital 
Lease Walsreen's 

ASSETS 
Cash and investment $ 2,281 $ 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 
Other 

Due from other funds 

Total assets $ 2,281 $ 

LIABILITIES 
Total liabilities $ s 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCES 

Restricted 2,281 
Total fund balances 2,281 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 
resources, and fund balances $ 2,281 $ 
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Michelin 
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s 
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ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

Combined 
SSRBs 

ASSETS 
Cash and investment $ 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 
Other 

Due from other funds 

Total assets $ 

LIABU..ITIES 
Total liabilities $ 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue • property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCES 

Restricted 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of 
resources, and fund balances $ 

· 1 lS· 
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Total 

$ 397,614 

99,889 
1,629 

10,112 

$ 509,244 

$ 

94,435 

94,435 

414,809 
414,809 

$ 509zl44 



ANDERSON COUNTY. SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO. 2018 

E:sblblt B-11 

2016 General ObHe!don Bond 2008 General ObH15!don Bond 

Original and Vllrianc:e Original and Vllriance 
and Final Favorable and Final Favorable 

Budset Actual illnfavorable~ Budset Actual illnfavorable~ 

REVENUES 
Property taxes and fee in lieu of taxes s $ $ $ 952,070 $ 909,041 $ (43,029) 
Intergovernmental 69,000 74,180 5,180 
Other 

Total revenues 1,021,070 983,221 (37,849) 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 7,000,000 (7 ,000,000} 850,000 850,000 
Interest and fiscal charges 168,000 128,397 39,603 143,955 142,455 1,500 

Total expenditures 168,000 7,128,397 ~6,960,397) 993,955 992,455 1,500 
Excess of revenues over (under} expenditures ~168,000) (7,128,397) ~6,960,397) 27,115 (9,234) (36,349) 
Other financing sources (uses): 

Transfers in 168,000 7,128,397 6,960,397 
Total other financing sources (uses) 168,000 7,128,397 6,960,397 

Net change in fund balances s s s 271115 (9,234) s 13~9) 
Fund balances, beginning of year 211,982 

Fund balances, end of year s s 20!z748 

(Cauinucd) 



REVENUES 
Property taxes and fee in lieu of taxes 
lotergovemmental 
Other 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REJIENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR DEBT SERJIICE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2018 

2007 General ObUK!tlon Bond 

Original and Ortglnal and 
and Final Favorable ud Final 
Budset Actual 1U;,ravorable~ Budset 

s 762,500 s 747,493 s (15,007) s 
80,300 77.781 (2,519) 

842,800 825.274 (17,526) 

125,000 125,000 2,348,840 
115,o?5 115,575 (500) 205,860 
840,075 840,575 (500) 2,554,700 

Excess of revenues over (under) eltpenditures 2,725 (15,301) {18.026) (2,554,700) 
Other financing sources (uses): 

Tllllllifers in 2,554,700 
Total other financing sources (uses) 2,554,700 

Net change in fund balances s ~725 (15,301) s {181026> s 
Fund balances, beginning of year 225,081 

Fund balances, end of year s 2091780 

Eshlblt B-11 

Cal!ltal Lease 

Variance 
Favorable 

Actual ~ofavorable~ 

s s 

9,887 9,887 
9,887 9,887 

1,513,025 835,815 
135,523 70,337 

1,648,548 906,152 

{1.638,661) 916,039 

1,625,692 (929,008) 
1,62Sz692 (929,008) 

(12,969) s {l!z969> 
15,250 

s ~:ZSI 

(C<IIIinued) 



REVENUES 
Property taxes and fee in lieu of taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

WaiB!eens 

Original and Variance Original and 
utd Final Favorable and FiDal 

Bud&et Attual mnravorable~ Bud&et 

$ s $ $ 

620,000 620,000 700,000 
1151165 1151161 4 221165 

7351165 7351161 4 7221165 
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures (7351165) (7351161) 4 (7221165) 

Other financing soun:es (uses): 
Transfers in 735,165 735,161 (4) 722,165 

Total other financing soun:es (uses) 7351165 7351161 (4) 7221165 

Net change in fund balances s s s 
Fund balances, beginning of year 

Fund balances, end of year s 

E:s:biblt B-11 

Mlc:beUn 

Variance 
Favorable 

Actual ~nfavorable~ 

s s 

700,000 
22,163 2 

7221163 2 
(722,163) 2 

7221163 (2) 
7221163 (2) 

s 

s 
(Continuocl) 



REVENUES 
Property taxes and fee in lieu of taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 

Principal retin:mcnt 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR DEBT SERJIICE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Exhibit B-11 

Combined SSR81 

Total for Combining Schedule of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

Fund Balance-Budget and Actual 

Original and 
and Final 

Budget 

s 

240,000 
56,340 

$ 

A dual 

240,000 
S4,337 

Variance Original and 
Favorable and Final 

(Unfavorable) Budget Aetual 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

s s 1,714,570 s 1,656,534 s (58,036) 
2,661 
9,887 

149,300 151,961 
9,887 

1,863,870 1,818,382 (45,488) 

2.()()3 

2,003 

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 
Other fioancing sources (uses): 

296,340 

(296,340) 

294,337 

(294,337) 2,003 

5,483,840 
826,560 

6,310,400 

(4,446,530) 

11,648,025 
713,611 

12,361,636 

(10,543.254) 

(6,164,185) 
112,949 

(6,05 I ,236) 

(6,096,724) 

Tnmsfers in 
Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 
Fund balances, beginning of year 

Fund balances, end of year 

s 

296,340 

296,340 

s 

294,337 

294,337 

. J 19-

s 

(2,003) 
(2,003) 

s 

4,476,370 

4,476,370 

29,840 

10,505,150 
10,505,750 

6,029,380 
6,029,380 

(37 ,504) s (67.344) 

452,313 

s 414,809 



ASSETS 
Cash and investment 
Cash and investment, restricted 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Land held for resale 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

Greenl!ond 

$ $ 

720,Q25 

488,715 

s 1,208,740 s 

$ 15,064 $ 
625,123 

640,187 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCE: 
Restricted 568,553 
Unrestricted 

Total fund balances 568,553 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and 

fund balances $ 1,208,740 s 
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2016 Brown Road 
GOB FishinG Pier 

$ 

s 

$ 

s 
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ASSETS 
Cash and investment 
Cash and investment, restricted 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Land held for resale 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 1018 

TTl 

$ $ 

3,009,769 

s 3,009,769 s 

$ $ 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

FUND BALANCE: 
Restricted 3,009,769 
Unrestricted 

Total fund balances 3,009,769 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and 

fund balances s 3,009,769 s 
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2018 Capital 
SSRB ProJects 

$ 2,093,307 
337,273 

37,686 

21,578 

507,483 

s 2,997,327 

$ 83,630 
1,410 

1 410 83,630 

311775 

31,775 

2,881,922 
(11410) 

(1,410) 2,881,922 

s 2,997,327 

(Continued) 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

Economic 

Develo~ment 

ASSETS 
Cash and investment $ 4,052,141 
Cash and investment, restricted 
Receivables: 

Taxes- Net 147,694 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Land held for resale 

Total assets s 4,199,835 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Unavailable revenue - property taxes 147,168 

Total deferred inflows of resources 147,168 

FUND BALANCE: 
Restricted 4,052,667 
Unrestricted 

Total fund balances 4,0521667 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and 

fund balances $ 411991835 
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Total 

$ 6,145,448 
337,273 

185,380 
720,025 
21,578 

996,198 
3,009,769 

s 11,415,671 

$ 98,694 
626,533 

725,227 

178,943 

178,943 

10,512,911 
{11410) 

101511,501 

$ 1114152671 



Exhibit B-13 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

2016 Brown Road 
GreeDJ!ODd GOB Fishin& Pier 

REVENUES 
Property taxes and fee in lieu of taxes $ $ $ 
Intergovernmental 720,025 
Interest 6,771 

Other 125,000 

Total revenues 720,025 131,771 

EXPENDITURES 
County government administration 
Culture & recreation 
Economic Development 60,130 
Capital outlay 1,308,740 

Total expenditures 1,308,740 60,130 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (588,715) 71,641 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets (302,818) 
Proceeds from insurance 
Transfers in 488,715 
Transfers out (7,097,094) (3,284) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 488,715 (7,399,912) {3,284) 

Net change in fund balances (100,000) (7,328,271) (3,284) 

Fund balances, beginning of year 668,553 7,328,271 3,284 

Fund balances, end of year $ 568,553 $ s 

(Continued) 



Exhibit B-13 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

2018 Capital 
TTl SSRB ProJects 

REVENUES 
Property taxes and fee in lieu of taxes $ $ $ 2,025,445 
Intergovernmental 9,000,000 97,291 
Interest 15,734 

Other 87 

Total revenues 9,000,000 2,138,557 

EXPENDITURES 
County government administration 182,545 
Culture & recreation 
Economic Development 1,410 
Capital outlay 6,046,117 4,966,889 

Total expenditures 6,046,117 1,410 5,149,434 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 2,9531883 (1,410) (3,010,877) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 393,810 
Proceeds from insurance 62,936 
Transfers in 55,886 2,341,601 
Transfers out (975,728) 

Total other fmancing sources (uses) 55,886 1,822,619 

Net change in fund balances 3,009,769 (1,410) (1,188,258) 

Fund balances, beginning of year 4,070,180 

Fund balances, end of year $ 3,009,769 $ (1,410) $ 2,881,922 

(Continued) 
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Exhibit B-13 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

E(onomlc 
Develo(!ment Total 

REVENUES 
Property taxes and fee in lieu of taxes $ 2,779,840 $ 4,805,285 
Intergovernmental 9,817,316 
Interest 22,505 

Other 125,087 

Total revenues 2,779,840 14,770,193 

EXPENDITURES 
County government administration 182,545 
Culture & recreation 
Economic Development 61,540 
Capital outlay 12,321,746 

Total expenditures 12,565,831 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 2,779,840 2,204,362 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 90,992 
Proceeds from insurance 62,936 
Transfers in 350 2,886,552 
Transfers out (1,783,313} (9,859,419) 

Total other fmancing sources (uses) {1,782,963) {6,818,939) 

Net change in fund balances 996,877 (4,614,577) 

Fund balances, beginning of year 3,055,790 15,126,078 

Fund balances, end of year S 4z0522667 $ 1025112501 
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ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA Exhibit B-14 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES-AGENCY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Balante Balante 
June30,2017 Retelptt Dlsbunements June 30, 2018 

SCHOOLS 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents s 73,223,338 s 225,745,587 s 225,135,778 s 73,833,147 

Taxes receivable • Net 9,524,997 130,838,258 133,186,191 7,177,064 

Total assets $ 82,748J35 $ 356,583,845 $ 358J21,969 $ 81.010,211 

LIABILITIES 

Due to taxing units s 9,356,701 s 150,937,075 s 148,617,255 s 7,036,881 

Funds held for others 73,391,634 89,975,203 90,556,899 73,973,330 

Total liabilities $ 82,748,335 $ 240,912,278 $ 239,174,154 $ 81 ,010,211 

OTHER ENTITIES 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,258,954 s 45,263,497 $ 44,633,808 s 10,888,643 

Taxes receivable • Net 586,273 25,874,030 25,122,290 738,013 

Total assets $ IO!l!45~27 $ 71 1137~27 $ 70J56.098 s 1116261656 

LIABILITIES 

Due to taxing units s 803,185 $ 24,008,829 $ 24,072,257 s 866,613 

Due to other governments 492,071 8,453,837 8,523,346 561,580 

Funds held for others 9,549,971 14,340,700 14,989,192 10,198,463 

Total liabilities $ tU45,227 $ 461803,366 $ 47,5841795 $ 1116261656 

TOTAL 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 83,482,292 $ 271,009,084 s 269,769,586 $ 84,721,790 

Taxes receivable ·Net 10,111,270 156,712,288 I 58,908,481 7,915,077 

Total assets $ 93,593,562 s 4:Z'a721J72 $ 428a678,067 s 921636!l!67 

LIABILITIES 
Due to taxing units $ 10,159,886 $ 174,945,904 $ 172,689,512 $ 7,903,494 

Due to other governments 492,071 8,453,837 8,523,346 561,580 

Funds held for others 82,941,605 104,315,903 105,546,091 84,171,793 

Total liabilities s 93~93~62 s 28717151644 s 28~758.949 s 921636!l!67 
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ANDERSONCOUNTY,SOUTHCAROLINA 
UNIFORM SCHEDULE OF FINES, ASSESSMENTS, AND SURCHARGES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FOR THE STATE TREASURER'S OFFICE· 
COUNTY I MUNICIPAL FUNDS COLLECTED General MaJdstrate Municil!al 

BY CLERK OF COURT Sessions Court Court 
Court Fines and Assessments: 

Court fines and assessments collected 341556 1 929 924 -
Court fines and assessments remitted to State Treasurer (206794) (975 423) -

Total Court Fines and Assessments retained 134 761 954.501 -
Surcbar~~:es and Assessments retained for victim services: 

Surchantes collected and retained 41083 31 271 -
Assessments retained 10997 63 729 -

Total Surcharges and Aueasments retained for victfm services 521080 951000 -
FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF CRIME VICTIM COMPENSATION lDCVC) 

VICTIM SERVICE FUNDS COLLECTED Munlcinal Countv 
Carryforward from Previoas Year- Besdnnhtt: Balance - 6437 
Victim Service Revenue: 

Victim Service Fines Retained by City/County Treasurer - 103 
Victim Service Assessments Retained by CityfCounty Treasurer - 74726 
Victim Service Surcharges Retained by City/County Treasurer - 72481 
Interest Earned - -
Grant Funds Received - I 520 

Grant from: State of SC - I o/o PEBA credit 
General Funds Transferred to Victim Service Fund - 59960 
Contribution Received from Victim Service Contracts: 

( 1) Town of Pendleton - 878 
(2) Town of West Pelzer - 3 888 
3 Town of Iva - 3 935 
4 Town of Williamston - 4 226 
5 City of Belton - 5 655 

Total Funds Allocated to Vlctfm Service Fund+ BeiPnDlng Balance (A) - 233 810 

Exoendltures for VIctim Service PrOill'am: Mun Cll!al l ountt 

Salaries and Benefits - 227 373 
Operating Expenditures - -

Vlc:tfm Service CoDtract(s): l 

(I) Entity's Name 
(2) Entity's Name 

Vlcdm Service Doaatfon(s): 
( 1) Domestic Violence Shelter: - -
(2) Rape Crisis Center: - -
(3) Other local direct crime victims service agency: - -

Transferred to General Fund - -
Total Expenditures from Vlcdm Service Fund/Program (B) - 227.373 

Total Victim Service Funds Retained by Municipal/County Treasurer (A-B) - 6.437 
Less: PriorY ear Fund Deficit Repayment - . 
Carryforward Fundi- End of Year - 6.,437 

Exhibit B-15 

Total 

2 271480 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 
This part of the Anderson County, South Carolina's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed 
information as a contest for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note 
disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's overall financial health. 

Contents 

Financial Trends 
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand 
how the government's financial performance and well-being have changed 
overtime. 

Page 

128 

Revenue Capacity 134 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the govern-
ment's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 138 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the afforda-
bility of the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the gov-
ernment's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 142 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the 
reader understand the environment within which the government's finan-
cial activities take place. 

Operating Information 144 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the government's financial report re-
lates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs. 

Source: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the 
Comprehensive annual fmancial reports for the relevant year. 



Table 1 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

floaiiY-
2019 ltiO lOll 1eu ltll 10!4 1015 - ltn 1111 

<iovcnloaal Adivilios 

NctiiiV<'.IImtJIIiacopilaliSSCIS s 125,119,771 s 132,290$~ s 125,998,573 s 123.896.2" s 121,36S,49S s 122,182.134 s 144.~7.263 s 139,0$0.242 s 129,920.219 s 137,919,815 
~ 33.326.9~9 23.388.207 14,867,953 14,103,039 1S,4~S.412 16.261 ,923 22,00,909 28,978,791 34.367.294 27,734,691 
Uaratti<:led (Ddicit) !1~,184) !1~1,179) 12~1~49 14.266.561 15,416~3 20,428~17 !4S,66S,426) !38~9,632) !37,909,779) !44~99,034\ 

TOial ~ odivitits ad pcsitioo s lse.sll-546 s 154.057.623 s 15),407,175 s 15l.l65.19l s 15l.Z37~20 s 158.17Z.574 $_ IUM'7.746 $ U'-47!'.401 s 126.317.7)1 s 121.055.472 

Busiacss-l)'pC odivibel 

Nd-iDcopilal- s 69.434.003 s ~2.499.350 s 54,897.470 s ~1.320.713 s 49.519.055 s 47,078.592 s 31.527.566 $ 32.761.!166 s 33.139,465 s 36,007,135 
~ 1.121,113 1.1~.844 2,170.379 2.9S3.984 3,092,441 3.067.967 1.900.994 1,589.389 2,922.1158 2.925.651 
U-(Ddicit) !19~8,000) jl,667,993) jiJ6S~76) 179~3 1,700,!09 ~,!!j!7~ 2,679~ S,406Jl9 S,12S,&Ol 5~33,916 

TOialbusill<slJ.-1}'PC odivilics ad pcsitioo s 52.1104.176 s 51-'H.Ztl s 55.102.17J s 55.153-'" s 54.312.305 s WU.6%7 s .U..lt7MJ s ».756.'7M s 41.167.315 s 44Mf..'ltl 

,_,...,..._ 
Ncl-ioarpilal- s 19S.153. 774 s 184,789,945 s 180.196.043 s 17S.216.998 s 170,884.550 s 169.260.726 s 176,154,829 s 171,811.308 s 163.DS9.684 s 173,926.950 
~ 3S.ISS,I32 24..SSI.OSI 17,031.332 17.0S7,023 18,547,913 19.329.190 23,946.903 30,561,180 37.289.352 30.660.342 
Uarcslnclcd (Deficit) !rl,l23,184) !3~9,172) 11~7~~73 IS 14S 861 17,117~ ~.49~~~s !42,986,11!) j33,143J!!3) !32,803,!1!) U9,06S,II8) 

TOCII pnmary ..,..._ DCI pcsitioo s 212.515.721 s 206.051..114 s lllt.lllt.HI s lt7.419.Al s l06.54J.SZ5 s ll4.0f'.%01 $_ 151.115.615 s l"..lH.IIS s 167 .545.II5J s 165..521.174 

$oun:c: s-oCNct Positioo, &bib~ A· I (ot FY 20llaad pnor CAFRs b' FY 2009 • FY 2017 
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Table2 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

2009 2010 lOll lOll 2013 Hl4 HlJ Itt~ 1017 ltll 

~ 

G<Mnm>a>lal Klivitcl; 

GcolctolJOII<II'III"'' s 26,-.039 s 22,170.S76 s 20,279,121 s 20,210,110 s 20.165.378 s 20,423,776 s 21.679.9$5 s l3J92,875 s 24,.447,843 s 27.031.267 
N>licsofcly 33.28S.082 34,119.816 34,138-'63 35.314.722 36,026.976 37,712.,343 38.039,430 40.316,458 .o,927,475 42.640.682 
Hipoy.IIIMIS11UD 17,236,602 19.301,434 18.193,649 16,606.363 16.086.s40 17,847,316 18.678.(164 23.92$.211 25.576.501 25.119,796 
EamomicDev<lcp- 1,940,451 946.065 9.-.os.s 2.468.975 5,533,596 9.927.094 4,425,602 3,309,243 2.998.009 4,558,970 
Hl'.lllb...t~ 3.427,470 3,221,958 2.972.588 3.339,326 4.015.350 3,199.511 4,071,856 4,291,823 5,545,214 5,125,988 
CUI-IIMI- 2,9$o,l39 3,36S,724 3.873,062 3,467,223 3,660,753 3,630,091 4,083,035 4,18M27 4,411,950 M23.103 
~ .... ll'liaiaa 6,875,241 6,62S,78S 6,900.102 6,120,605 7.o62.113 6.182,317 6.713.075 7.075,767 7,6)&,301 8,295.695 
1maa1 IDd fisal dwlcs oaloac·l<nll cld>t 2~57 ~410 21UJJ!O 1,9U,700 1.100.626 1~91~7 91!~7 83~441 901~24 704,9~8 

T.W~IOCIMti<s<l_.. 94,825,481 93,041,Q68 9Ull.4SO 89.585.024 95,051.332 101.013.732 91.601.364 107.329.245 111.446.677 111.501.141 

BIISiDcss--adivitics 
s.- 6,597.026 6,735,2l7 5.710.973 7.S00,794 7,140,64$ 8,247,278 7,36S,937 7.970,701 U59,689 7.998,909 
S._lct l3l,S12 368.677 429,586 523,251 574,551 
Solii!Wasoe 4,86),606 5,22S,I78 5.503,027 5,o9.m S,761.81S 5,41l,117 5,470,750 4.791.880 6.055,121 6.350,243 
Aipcn 1~,764 1~95~38 1,779,103 1934173 ~149,437 2,1!7,760 

Tooal ~-ld!Yias .,._ 12,965~96 13~551753 l l,99~,10! 14,!Z514S9 15,75~897 16,135~7 ~~~~ 13,192,167 14,738~7 l4,2l~,710 

T.Wprillluy-.,._.. • 107.'!Mn7 s IN.5K821 s 111.au.553 s 1- s 111,1N,Ut s 117.14t.3tt s 111.11t.na $ lll,5ll,41l s 127,115.344 s 1)),4:14,151 .....,....,._ 
G<Mnm>a>lal octMIICa 

a...a<o for scrviocs: 
Gmcralp- s 5,128,331 $ S,061,s62 s 4,924,711 s S,OOI,IS7 s 5,153,251 s SJI7J61 s 5,107,800 s 6.229.296 s 6,204,749 s 6.532,097 
Public safely 2.154,898 1,979,650 2,231,716 2,05.125 1.364.591 1,94$,400 1.066,491 1,081,662 1,039,154 99$,697 .. ~ ..... - IJ79J9S 1,314,654 1.391.167 1.519.432 
e....oa.cdcvdcpJIIall 3,300 3.600 600 
llcollhllld- 206.510 229,910 194.282 160.506 232,278 123.533 1,055.289 1,160,725 1.290,019 1.681.641 
CUI..,..,.._ 996,216 802,509 845.934 9$7,498 936,753 957,719 1,079,113 1,266,158 1,321,711 1.380,125 

~...- .... ~ 6,051,015 $,323,722 5,121.573 4,865,320 11.693.510 5.631.645 4,676,101 5,092,701 6.910-627 8,176,673 
Capital_ .... _ 

3~J78 3,989~ 1§.170,0~1 4,!!9~99 1,010~24 15,039,916 ~~7,783 201963J50 11,171,600 11~~901 T.W __ adivitics __ 

17.624.918 17.390,367 29.488.261 18.270.605 25,450,907 29.02 1.574 2),291,979 )7,108,746 29,329,297 )8.558.566 
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Table1 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

1009 ___ :.~_• lOll lOll 1013 1014 lOIS ., Jtl1 ••• .........,. ... _Co_ 
JlusiD<ss.~ ll<liYilia 

~ror..rnca: 

~ 3,439,7510 3,492,473 3~ 3,416,977 3,806,70S 6,l34,7S1 6,698,461 7.380.77S 7.240.301 8.221.221 
SUlniiWIItcr . 54,444 7S.SS7 67,219 166.262 213.263 
SolidWoste 5,210,393 5.43S.l81 S,736,9S6 S.803.632 S,74S,011 6.U9.S30 6,347,079 6,469.316 6.751.287 7,117,766 
ADpo.t 1,.230,481 1.315.331 1,602.119 1.811.836 1,844,104 1,768,773 

Cip<millt ...... &Dd COIIII'ibu6oDs 27,693 
Clpilll ...... &Dd ooori>utiom 869 891 1.352.348 3.624.387 840 018 252.204 492 017 1,000,000 203.674 

Teal busillcss-~ll<liYilia &Dd-.......,. 10,750~55 11J9S,434 14~,!30 11,872,473 11~!,024 141709J25 · ~. 121,097 14~5,003 1411S7,!SO 1~,762,924 

Tcalpr;....,..,....._p __ s W7S.473 s ZUIISJIII s .&3.111.HI s Jt,I4J,171 s 37,o9UJI s 43,731.- s ~u.on s 5z.DSJ.749 s 4J.417.147 s 54.321.4,. 

Nrc ~)/lln<lluo 

~ll<liYilia s {n,200,S63) s (75,650.701) s (69.345,189) s (71.314.419) $ (69.600.425) s (71,992,1SI) s (7S.312.31S) s (70,220.499) s (13.117.310) s (79.942.S7S) 
-~ll<liYilia (2,214,841) !1,960JI'l 1,236,727 !3,002,9e61 14,104,173) (1,426.1421 !14.267) 1,7Sl.836 (SIUin &l9,ll4 

Tcalprimaly.,....._ ... .._ $ (79,41$.404) s m.A~uzo, s IA.IIIMJ) I (74,)17,405) s (73, 7I5,HI) s (73.411.]00) s (75,3M,65J) s !'1.4'7-"J) s (ll.'tl,l t7) s (79,103,341) 

Gc.ni_ .... Oik<CIIuit .. 
JaNrcr.-. 

<lov..-1 actMtico: ..._ ..... 55.485,413 S8,459.346 SB.s04.017 57,()09,227 S7,S29,031 611.74Z.m 62.368.447 64,S411.365 66,897.664 67.11'l.993 
l.alapa- 12,269,194 111.984,418 9,927,204 9,.249,452 10,402.405 IO.S98,181 10,736,140 IG.683.047 11.081,463 10.980,742 
Camibutioas &Dd- 8.873.321 117,953 2,042,942 6.289,1-42 309,920 1.68U48 
Fl'llldlisem 975.10 995,031 1,034,781 1,155,107 1.185.617 1.250.331 I,S66,373 1.638.209 I,S90,433 I,S88,149 ............ ......__ 392,416 149,475 131.870 67,830 35,790 101.380 130.864 148,985 138.334 429,1$3 
Nctpill(loa)OGsaleor...,illl- 3.282,967 336,999 46l,ll4 
TrmU"as !64,000) !334,820) !mJ31) p iO,OOO) ji,624.Q:38) '~~&!liD 16.Q!7.![! !36,110) 

Toul......,_.ll<liYilia 69.0S8.166 79,126,778 68.695.341 711.172,S36 69,S71,753 71.627-SIZ - 91,111?.$51 78.692.134 80,015,713 __ .ll..l"_.m 
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Hit lt!t 

Gc.nJ -- aaciOI!ooo' ~Ia 
Ia Net Pooldoa, Co-

Busiac:ss-~w<oc:livitics 

"-'"""' 1,419,6!17 1,450,001 

~ 186,105 1~ ........... ..._ ....... 42,222 8.979 
Nd pio (loal..,saleclapiW&UCIS 203.828 
Tl'OIIS&n 64000 334 820 

ToQI busiams-IWC ICiivitics 1,915,112 1,95()~ 

ToQIJirilmly- s 7t.m.t71 s ll.f77.1U 

~laNc<P-. 

~- s (8,142,397) s ).476,077 -- (299,029) !!,97S) 

ToQipriaaoly- !..... CIMI-'261 s ~Ill 

Souroc: s-ol AdMiics. E.dlil>it A·2 b FY 2011 ODd prior CAFJts b FY 2009 • FY 2017 _ 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Hll 1111 1013 1114 

1,<16-1 .... 1,471,379 1,480.229 1,637,606 
165,111 157,413 157.147 191,605 

S.229 4,309 1,774 1,761 
13.930 11,632 141,492 

922~31 710000 1,624,038 3ss,ooo 

2~71~4S ~34,103 3~63,183 ~27,<16-1 

s 71.1U.St6 s 72.517.)39 s 71.134.,.1 s to.954.t'l6 

s (649,848) s ( 1,141,833) s (28.6nl s 6,6l5,354 
3,107,972 [648,183) [141~) 901,!22 

s 3.151.11-4 s (1,7M,OM) s (t71,35'7) s 7..SU.676 
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1115 1016 JGI1 ltll 

1,601,390 1,669,122 1,704,US 1,791,113 
177,266 20.,790 182.412 1,226,335 

1.864 2.167 5,892 20.217 
20.000 61.989 34.986 

!16,!1!7~ 36110 

! 14~11) 1,!96,079 1,991,!51 3,on,651 

s 71i.m.U4 s IO.SII.23l s IZ.tt7.171 s 14.41U'Il 

s 15.117,166 s 8,471,655 s (3,101,667) s 1,401,746 
!14,!91~54) 3~!,915 1,410~1 ;!,911,86.5 

s JA"-611 s u.uo.s1e s U.691.1Ul s s.JI3.611 



Tab/e3 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

2009 2010 ltU BU 2013 ltW 1015 2016 2017 2011 

Oeoeral Fund 
NOIISpCIIdable s 464,891 s 908,465 s 536,642 s 444,879 s 484,864 s 261,445 s 300,115 s 279,458 s 216,780 s 242,085 
Rcstric:lcd 5,437,123 3,101,999 1,067,903 494,940 . . . . . 
Committed . . 693,780 1,281,590 2,n3,440 3,219,845 2,165,855 5,446,145 8,575,510 
Assigned 406,219 4)2,140 663,048 380,484 . . 
Unassigned 9,105,602 10,613,146 13.560,401 14,509,631 15,813J06 17,984,838 17J73,402 20JS4,269 . 20,804,M5 18,133,883 

Total geocrallillld s 15.413.135 s IS.OSS.750 s 15.827..994 s 16.513.714 s 17.579.660 s 21.019,723 s 20,19J.l6l s 13..299.512 s 26..467.870 s 26.951.478 

All Other GovemmmLII Funds 

Nonspcndable 
Specialrevmue s 15,468 s 15,120 s s s s s 84,348 s 310,671 s 57,284 s 81,423 
CapiLli projccls IS6,667 146,667 136,667 . . . 62,186 

Rcstric:lcd 
Special leVCDIIC 15,815,686 13,807,180 9,536,626 9,981,140 10,592,816 12.467,132 16.980,656 19.703,475 18,788,903 16,72S,S48 
Debt scrvic:e 881,227 1,142,090 1,196,215 1.271,501 1,137,912 996,621 616,5S6 519,972 452,313 414,809 
Capit.! projccls 11,192.923 5.336.938 3,067,209 2.:355.458 3,125,165 2,798,170 4,44$,697 8,755,344 15,126,078 10.512,911 

llaassigned 
Specialrcva~ue (14,993) (180,149) (130,66S) (227,323) (329,298) (7,043) (312.358) (343,205) (39,376) (14,287) 
Deb1 service (167,207) (2,000) . . 
Capital projccls !193,421) !193,421) (42,998) 11,410) 

Total all other goVt:I'JUI)CIII&ll\tnds s 27,616,}50 s 10,071,425 s 13,106,052 s l3JIO.n6 s 15,126.595 s 16,254,110 s 21,!17.199 s 21,965,445 s 34,38S,102 s 27,711,.994 

Total all govertllli<:!IW funds s 43,100,115 s 35,111,175 s 29,6)4,0# s 29304,490 s 32,706,255 s 37,274,603 s 42,711.261 s 5l.Z65.027 s 60.153.071 s 54.670.472 

Sowce: BaWlc:e Sbec:I-Govertllli<:!ltal flmds. Exhibit A·3 ror FY 20181111d prior CAFRs ror FY 2009 • FY 1017. 

Note: lbeCowuy imp1emmted GASB S4 ror lbe liscal )at coded Jwu: 30,2011. 1be fimd balances ror liscal )'OOt'S 2009 &: 2010 bave beea reslated ror compansoa pmposes hlto 
110115pCDdable, rcslrieled, eemznited, assigned. lllld UIIISSigned classi~oas, u approprialc. 
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Table4 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

1109 1010 lOll lOll 1013 1&14 1115 1016 1117 1011 --Property ~ues ODd ree io lieu or taxes s S4,447,979 s 58,080,501 s 57,718,992 s 58,207,302 s 57,749,004 s 60,397,198 s 61,817,348 s 64,097,007 s 66,862,857 s 69,707,725 
Colmly offices 6,536,038 6,398,456 6,1)4,317 6,308,051 6,498,624 6,598,650 8,763,913 9,113,099 9,363,581 10,051,657 
~ 19,524,825 18,317,385 26,114,371 17,760,420 26,322,503 29,210,888 21 ,851,986 34,997,808 27,008,073 )4,311,755 
lnletesl 392,331 149,428 131,781 67,830 35,791 101,382 130,865 148,985 138,334 429,153 
Other 4,960,709 41755,t84 5,118,528 4~80,630 4J59,145 5~05,090 4,978,599 5,319,095 4~52,018 5,140,365 

Tolll=ues 85,861,!!82 87,701,0S4 95,217,989 86.624,233 94,965,067 101,513.208 97,S42,711 113,675,994 107,624,863 119.640.655 

~ 

Galenl JIOVU1IIIlCIII 29,110,816 20,281,851 18,950,177 18,792,878 19,607,005 19,386,324 20,485,771 21,863,68} 22,658,768 24,231,985 
Public Safety 31,1S5,SS3 31,296,005 31,885,232 32,643,407 32,990,914 34,660,179 )4,818,573 36,408,61! 37,382,172 38,340,406 
Hiabwayslllldsueeu 13,761,811 9,763,341 10,449,244 8,676,357 7,928,709 9,647,022 9,611,333 14,793,894 15,916,171 14,964,782 
Ecooomic developmclll 1,923,165 941,645 9,435,731 2,456,974 5,5)4,324 9,923,9)4 4,415,685 3,282,261 2,961,476 4,228,185 
Hcaldllllldwctmre 3,390,776 2,919,801 2,581,713 2,790,300 3,457,625 2,690,396 3,524,038 3,726,936 4,969,895 4,502,040 
Culture 1111<1 recrealioD 4,130,3S4 2,735,012 2,426,618 2,053,724 2,205,232 2,195,137 2,671,999 2,640,884 2,812,136 3,288,440 
Eduaboo mel tniaiaa 6.875,241 6,625,185 6,900,802 6,120,605 7,062,113 6,882,387 6,713,075 7,075,767 7,638,301 8,295,695 
DdJI service 

PriDcipal reliremeDI 6,558,611 7,944,095 8,242,120 7,956,491 6,343,264 4,949,355 4,695,858 4,716,751 4,583,030 11,648,025 
lnletCSllllld lis<:al cbarjtes 2,628,674 2,773,361 2,414,119 2,069,4" 1,860,183 1,488,242 904,716 810,667 813,137 713,611 

Capital OUIIay 2179919 10,057~ 6,602,880 5.366~5 3,860,432 4,901J 04 4J78,023 14,147,490 6,601,956 15,770,551 

T olll EqJeu&lilures 101,714,926 95,338,244 99,888,636 88,926,756 90,849,801 96,724,280 92,219,071 109,466,944 106,337,642 125,983,720 

Excess orreveru;es ovu (Wid<r) 
eJII)Caditures (15,853,0441 (7,637,190) (4,670,647) (2,302,523) 4,115,266 4,788,928 5,323,640 4,209,050 1,287,221 (6,343,065) 

Otla.,. Flu•clll• Soiii'Ca (Usa) 

iiOJld proceeds 12,800,000 . 9,320,000 7,000,000 
Premium on aencnJ obUjlalioo bood issued 79,677 . . . . 
Issuance of capital lease . 6,997,000 . 5,300,000 
lssuancc or 1101e payable 5,433,230 . . 
Sllle or capital assets 356,447 99,049 40,081 327,044 91,529 
lnsllrulce proceeds . 3,282,967 4,635 9,960 62,936 
PriDQJIII rctiJemeat·RefioaDcilla . (6,686,463) (4,025,000) 
Paymcm to refimd bood escrow aaa>l . . (5,160,580) 
Trmsfcnio 8,387,042 9,139,522 9,091,003 7,088,568 5,223,S21 5,015,882 9,265,379 8,221,981 5.010,639 17,887,993 
TnmfcnOUI (8,451,042) (9,474,)42) (10,013,534) (7,798,568) (6,847,559) (5,370,882) (9,152,361) (8,221,981) (5,046,819) (17,887,993) 
Tolll ocbcr IWDcirle sources (uses) 18,60SJS4 (3)4,820) 112~,482) 2,572,967 (1,313,501) (220,580) 113018 5,344,716 7.300,824 160~$ 

Nel Chaal&e i.n lilDd ba1a11ces s l,75l,:JJt s (7,f'71.018) s (5,494,119) S______llf~ s l,lt1,76S s 4,561,341 I 5.4.JU5& $_ 9,553.766 s 1,518,145 s (6.111Mt) 

Debt ..,....;.,e as a pera:DiajiC 

ofooacapital ~-· 9% 13% II% 12% 9% 7% 6% 6% $% II% 

Soun:e: Balmce Sheet-<Jovcmma>ul Fllllds, Exbibil A·S for FY 2018 and priocCAFRs for FY 2009 • FY 2017. 

0 Noocapitalexpenditures ate Ioiii CXI)ellditures less Qllilal outlay (to lbe - capilaiUed for lbe ac>VCIIIIIICIII·widc .._ Of Oel assets) lllld expmclitun:s for az~italiud asscsiSIIICiudccl wilbm 
!be lilllc:lional eJII)CadiiUte Clleac>ries. This formualldds "fwac:lloaal" 1111<1 ~· and divides lbc:m by !be "total ~· - lbe "capital oull.ay.• 
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ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
*In thousands 

Fiscal Year ASSESSED REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED PERSONAL PROPERTY ToblTuable TOCIII 
Elided Raldeatlal c-~ MoCw Otller Peno...a Aueued DiftctTu 

JUlie 301 "-!:!I* Prooem* Velddes* P!:!!i!!!:!I* Value* Rate 

2009 426,766 113,285 69,760 6,633 616,444 81 .4 
2010 440,566 111,178 61,907 7,919 621,570 83.9 
2011 452,006 111,612 60,758 7,704 632,080 83.9 
2012 448,707 110,6S9 65,136 8,035 632,S37 84.9 
2013 449,507 111,434 71,368 8,251 640,560 84.4 
2014 477,164 109,175 76,684 7,802 670,825 86.9 
2015 478,941 119,26S 82,092 7,147 687.445 85.3 
2016 486,765 126,844 86,960 7,661 708,230 8S.3 
2017 497,841 131,854 91,097 8,282 729,074 86.0 
2018 533,754 133,245 94,273 9,150 770,422 83.9 

Source: Anderson C011111y assessment property records. 

Note: Property in tbe county is reassessed once every five yc:us on tbe avaagc. The county assesses property at aproximate1y I 0.5 perceot of actual valllc for conunerical 
aod personal property, 6 percent for residential property, and 4 percent for agricultural property. The councy does not compile actual and assessed values for tax exempt property. 
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Table 5 

EltlaaMed AueuedVahae 
Actul as a Percotace 

Tuable Val.e* of Accual Val~~e* 

11 ,968.320 5.15% 
12,224,041 5.08% 
12,480,464 5.06% 
12,530,076 5.05% 
12,701,277 5.04% 
13,413,374 S.OO% 
13,555,910 5.01% 
14,060,714 5.04% 
15,434,132 4.72% 
15,377,586 S.OI% 



Couo!}: Direct Rates 

Debt 
Fisc:.t OperadDI Scnke 
Year MiU!&!...._ MIU!&e 

2009 75.4 6.0 
2010 75.4 8.5 
2011 76.2 7.7 
2012 77.3 7.6 
2013 78.7 5.7 
2014 83.2 3.7 
2015 82.1 3.2 
2016 83.1 2.2 
2017 83.7 2.3 
2018 81.7 2.2 

Soun:e: Millage sheets generated by the Cowtty Auditor's Office. 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Overla22iDS Rates 

Total 
CoUIIty School Scbool Scbool Scbool Scbool 
MIU!!J! District I District 1 Dlstrlct3 Dlstrlct4 DistrictS 

81.4 182.4 237.8 194.8 191.1 201.6 
83.9 193.3 241.6 196.8 201.1 207.8 
83.9 195.2 240.9 196.7 201.1 206.9 
84.9 196.1 241.4 201.7 206.1 209.8 
84.4 206.8 253.6 214.6 210.6 215.8 
86.9 309.7 357.9 319.0 314.3 310.7 
85.3 309.5 354.2 326.6 315.7 308.4 
85.3 315.7 356.5 326.5 314.9 304.0 
86.0 308.5 345.4 322.8 313.8 309.8 
83.9 308.7 344.7 324.1 314.9 308.9 
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Table6 

Tri-CoUIIty 
Tccbulc.t Couuty Couuty 
Collete ~r Fire 

3.7 3.0 6.0 
3.7 3.0 6.0 
3.7 3.0 6.0 
2.7 3.0 6.0 
2.7 3.0 6.0 
3.2 3.0 6.0 
2.9 3.0 6.0 
2.9 3.0 6.0 
3.1 3.0 6.0 
4.1 3.0 6.0 



Taxpayer 

Duke Energy Corporation 
Walgreen Company 
Michelin North America, Inc. 
Colonial Pipeline Company 
Bellsouth Teleconununications 
Owens Coming 
Plastic Omnium Industries 
Robert Bosch Corporation 
Piedmont Natural Gas Company 
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line 
Shaw Industries 
Electrolux Home Products, Inc. (formerly White 
Consolidated, Inc.) 
Associated Fuel Pump Systems 

One World Technologies 

Total 

Source: County Treasurer records. 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

1018 
Taxable Percentage of 
Assessed Total County 
Value* Taxable Assessed 

~in tbousandsl Rank Value 

$ 31,658 I 4.11 o/o $ 
4,792 2 0.62% 
4,623 3 0.60% 
3,468 4 0.45% 
2,644 5 0.34% 
2,428 6 0.32% 
2,315 7 0.30% 
2,140 8 0.28% 
1,938 9 0.25% 
1,754 10 0.23% 

s 57,760 7.50% $ 
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Table 7 

2009 
Taxable Percentage of 
Assessed Total County 

Value Taxable Assessed 
~in tbousandsl Rank Value 

25,498 1 4.27% 

3,759 3 0.63% 
2,814 6 0.47% 
6,338 2 1.06% 
3,437 4 0.58% 

2,897 5 0.49% 

2,042 8 0.34% 

2,012 9 0.34% 

2,702 7 0.45% 

1,864 10 0.31 o/o 

53,363 8.94% 



Table 8 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Collected within the 
Fiscal Taxes Levied Fiscal Year of the Le!l Collections Total Collections to Date 

·Year Ended for the Percentage in Subsequent Percentage 
June 30, Fiscal Year Amount ofLe!l Years Amount of Levy 

2009 160,007,750 140,393,056 88% 15,705,343 156,098,399 98% 
2010 167,167,473 145,598,845 87% 15,867,927 161,466,772 97% 
2011 165,445,891 145,743,849 88% 13,476,760 159,220,608 96% 
2012 166,746,856 147,632,591 89% 13,425,994 161 ,058,585 97% 
2013 171,281,228 151,398,375 88% 13,679,846 165,078,221 96% 
2014 179,643,346 159,507,570 89% 14,322,518 173,830,088 97% 
2015 184,512,980 161,991,490 88% 14,794,405 176,785,895 96% 
2016 197,175,760 169,136,787 86% 15,680,297 184,817,084 94% 
2017 200,898,391 172,016,950 86% 12,791,034 184,807,984 92% 
2018 212,167,834 179,959,475 85% 12,634,683 192,594, 158 91% 

Source: Anderson County Treasurer records. 
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Table 9 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Governmental Activities Business TI~ Activities 
General Speeial Speeial Note Payable Total Percentaee 

Fiscal Obligation Assessment Notes Souree Capital Revenue to Other Primary ofPenonal Per 
Year Bonds Bonds Pal:able Bonds Leases Bonds Governments Government Income* _f!eita* 

2009 30,485,000 86,649 8,583,786 17,630,780 8,089,278 3,200,000 39,701,427 107 '776,920 1.91% 583 
2010 26,705,000 45,966 6,347,287 16,195,601 7,637,543 2,876,428 39,435,248 99,243,073 1.77% 530 
2011 22,715,000 3,005 4,090,955 14,710,193 7,170,125 2,608,059 38,204,490 89,501,827 1.57% 475 
2012 18,550,000 - 2,348,211 13,148,112 6,686,463 2,328,123 36,902,571 79,963,480 1.37% 422 
2013 15,350,000 - 1,389,471 11,603,587 6,357,000 2,036,122 35,496,928 72,233,108 1.20% 379 
2014 13,990,000 - 723,703 10,060,000 5,772,000 1,785,000 34,281,247 66,611,950 1.01% 345 
2015 11,735,000 - 361,845 8,575,000 5,178,000 1,435,000 32,464,834 59,749,679 0.88% 309 
2016 10,290,000 - 4,514,093 7,055,000 4,574,000 1,080,000 33,283,715 60,796,808 0.88% 312 
2017 15,745,000 - 3,647,063 5,500,000 3,958,000 725,000 31,600,177 61,175,240 0.85% 309 
2018 7,170,000 - 2,762,038 3,940,000 3,330,000 365,000 29,854,959 47,421,997 0.62% 236 

Note: Details regarding the County's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

*See Table 13 for additional demographic and economic statistics. 
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ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

General Total General 
Obligation Capital Bonded 

Fiscal Year Bonds Leases Debt 

2009 30,485,000 1,555,816 32,040,816 
2010 26,705,000 1,314,736 28,019,736 
2011 22,715,000 1,066,645 23,781,645 
2012 18,550,000 811,338 19,361,338 
2013 15,350,000 561,000 15,911 ,000 
2014 13,990,000 282,000 14,272,000 
2015 11,735,000 - 11 ,735,000 
2016 10,290,000 - 10,290,000 
2017 15,745,000 - 15,745,000 
2018 7,170,000 - 7,170,000 

Note: Details regarding the County's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

•see Table 13 for additional demographic and economic statistics. 
Source: 2018 Financial Report Table 9. 
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Accumulated 
Resources 

Restricted to Net General 
Repaying Principal Bonded 
of General Bonded Debt 

Debt 

881,227 31,159,589 
938,504 27,081,232 

1,196,215 22,585,430 
1,160,574 18,200,764 
1,027,817 14,883,183 

984,901 13,287,099 
615,796 11,119,204 
512,347 9,777,653 
437,063 15,307,937 
412,528 6,757,472 

Table 10 

Ratio of Net General 
Bonded Debt to Net General 
Estimated Actual Bonded Debt 
Value of Property Per Capita 

0.26% 168.52 
0.22% 144.72 
0.18% 119.82 
0.15% 96.00 
0.12% 77.99 
O.lO% 68.91 
0.08% 57.50 
0.07% 50.22 
0.100.4! 77.20 
0.04% 33.70 



ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

As of June 30, 2018 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes 

Anderson School District # 1 
Anderson School District #2 
Anderson School District #3 
Anderson School District #4 
Anderson School District #5 
City of Anderson 

Subtotal, overlapping debt 

County Direct Debt 

Total direct and overlapping 

s 

Debt 
Outstanding 

63,640,000 
20,698,000 
28,835,196 
50,863,000 

188,210,000 
1,820,000 

354,066,196 

17,202,038 

Source: Debt outstanding data provided by the Finance Departments of the respective entities listed above. 

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries 
of the County. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping 
governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of Anderson County. This process 
recognizes that, when considering the government's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the 
entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this 
does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident and, therefore, responsible for repaying the debt of 
each overlapping government. 
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Estimated 
Percentage 
AppUcable 

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 

100.00% 

s 

s 

Estimated 
Share of 

Overlapping 
Debt 

Table 11 

63,640,000 
20,698,000 
28,835,196 
50,863,000 

188,210,000 
1,820,000 

354,066,196 

17,202,038 

371,268,234 



Debt Limit $ 

Tolalnct Debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin s 

Tolalnct debt applicable to the limit 
as a pcrteDJage of debt limit 

Total debt 81lPiicablc to limitation, after rcduc:tioa for amoo S 
Debt limit • 8% $ 
Applicable debt as • pacentage of debt limit 

1009 

47,721,060 

29.603.773 

18,117.287 

62.04% 

6,757,472 
60,545,058 

II% 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

2010 

$ 48,079,358 

25,766,496 

s 11,311,862 

53.59% 

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

1011 

s 49,105,129 

21,SI8,785 

s 27.516.344 

43.82% 

2011 2013 1014 

s 49,078,840 S 50,088,567 s 52,562,382 

17,389,426 15,162,183 13.289.380 

s 31,689,414 s 34,916,384 s 39,273,002 

35.43% 30.27% 25.28% 

Letal Debt Maqjo CalculadoD for FIKal Year 2017 

Assessed Val~~e 
Less: Exempt lll8llllficcuri property 
Val~ae subject to debt limit 

Debe Limit (8% of assessed value} 
Debt ~pplicablc to limit: 

GcDcral obligation bonds 
Less: Amount set aside for 

rcpa)'ZIICIII of geDelti obliption debt 

Tolaloet debt applicable to limit 

Lcgal debt margin 

Soun:e: County's assessme111 records per the Cowuy Auditor's Office. Additional information reprding debt may be foUIId ill the DOtes to the financial statcmc:Pts. 

1015 

s 54,010,243 

10,759.204 

S _.Q.%~3_! 

19.92% 

s 770,422,801 
(13,609,S71) 

s 756,813,230 

60,545,058 

7,170,000 

(412,528) 
6,757,472 

s 53,787z586 

2016 

S 55,672,311 

9,777,653 

s 45.894,658 

17.S6% 

Note: Under state fillancc law, Andcnon County's outsi&Ddiog geDelti obliption debt should DOt cxcecd 8 pacent of tolal assessed property value. By law, the geDelti obliption debt subject to the limitation may be 
offset by lbiiOUDIS set aside for repeyin& geDelti obliptioo bonds. 
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Table 11 

1017 1011 

$ S7,259,781 $ 60,545,058 

15.232,653 $ 6,757.472 

s 41,027,128 s 53,787,586 

26.60% 11.16% 

... 



Estimated 
Year Population(!) 

2009 184,901 
2010 187,126 
2011 188,488 
2012 189,596 
2013 190,831 
2014 192,810 
2015 193,370 
2016 194,692 
2017 198,293 
2018 200,547 

Sources: (1) Anderson County Planning Division. 
(2) Population times the Per Capita Personal Income 
(3) US Bureau of Economic Analysis 
(4) US Bureau of Labor Statistics. 

Table 13 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS 

Personal 
Income Per Capita Unemployment 

(in thousands)(2) Personal Income (3) Rate (4) 

5,638,741 30,496 12.6% 
5,616,400 30,014 11.9% 
5,686,117 30,167 11.6% 
5,823,631 30,716 9.7% 
5,995,528 31,418 7.6% 
6,599,455 34,228 5.5% 
6,784,000 35,083 5.7% 
6,872,044 35,297 5.4% 
7,167,697 36,147 4.4% 
7,675,134 38,271 3.0% 
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Employer 

Anderson County School Districts 
Anderson Area Medical Center 
Electrolux Home Products, Inc. 
Robert Bosch Corporation 
Michelin Tire Corporation 
Techtronic Industries Power Equipment 
Anderson County 
First Quality 
Glen Raven 
Walgreens Distrubtion Center 
State of South Carolina 
Milliken & Company, Inc. 
Wai-Mart Supercenters 
Kraven, Inc. 

Total 

Employees 

4,082 
3,755 
1,950 
1,431 
1,220 
1,100 
915 
797 
715 
600 

16,625 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

1018 
Percentage 

of Total County 
Rank Employment 

I 4.64% 
2 4.27% 
3 2.22% 
4 1.63% 
5 1.390/o 
6 1.25% 

• 7 1.04% 
8 0.91% 
9 0.88% 
10 0.68% 

Source: County Economic Development Office and Anderson County Finance. 

*Excludes hourly poll workers in Registration & Elections. 
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Table 14 

2009 
Percentage 

of Total County 
Employees Rank Employment 

5,085 1 4.76% 
4,000 2 3.74% 
1,400 4 1.31% 
1,250 5 1.29% 
800 6 1.22% 

920 7 0.82% 

772 8 0.72% 

1,826 3 1.71% 
700 10 0.66% 
725 9 0.68% 
700 10 0.66% 

18,178 



Fundioo/Program 

General Government 

Public Safety 

Highways and Streets 

Economic Development 

Health and Welfare 

Culture and Recreation 

Sewer 

Stormater 

Solid Waste 

Airport 

TOTALS 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT COUNTY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

271 268 253 254 265 273 275 284 

407 395 396 392 397 396 399 401 

109 110 100 99 99 98 98 95 

7 7 5 5 5 5 5 5 

21 40 38 37 42 43 46 46 

19 19 21 17 17 17 17 19 

22 22 17 15 12 12 14 15 

- - - - 3 3 3 3 

31 30 31 34 31 31 31 32 

5 5 8 7 7 8 8 6 

892 896 869 860 878 886 896 906 

Source: Anderson County Personnel records. 
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Table 15 

2017 2018 

285 276 

403 409 

96 97 

5 6 

48 49 

19 19 

16 16 

4 5 

30 31 

7 7 

913 915 



Table 16 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. 

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

l009 2010 2011 __...1!11 2013 2014 1015 2016 2017 2018 
FuactloDIProuam 

Geaeral GoverDmeat 
Personnel 

New hires 104 • 310 7S so so 104 lOS 101 175 187 
TenninaliOII$ 97 115 40 40 40 Ill 122 92 170 188 
Training sessioll$ offered 12 lO 10 N/A N/A 2 12 3 3 4 

• PoiiWorken 
Building and Grounds 

Acres of land mainlained 1,7SO 1,895 2.200 2.200 2.200 2.200 2,904 2,954 3,634 3,114 
Conll'lll:ts supervised 47 35 25 2S 25 27 27 27 30 29 

Auditor 
Appeals OD penooal propeny 3SO 120 ISO ISO 160 lOS 200 21S 210 185 

FlllaiiCC 
Accounts Payable disbwscments 13.S46 13,136 11,049 13,618 15.238 14,002 13,072 13,088 13,018 12,977 
PayroU cheeks issued 25.389 24.231 27,772 27,000 25,412 3,929 6,003 6,663 6,158 5,758 
Ditect Deposits Issued NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 21,985 22,320 22,647 22,167 23,030 

Assessor 
Parcel count 120,000 120,000 120,000 120.2SO 120,SOO 120,000 120,000 120,500 120,000 125,000 
Deeds processed 10,000 7,500 9,000 8,500 9,000 8,900 9.SOO 10,000 9,500 11,000 
Field reviews 45,000 35,000 45,000 55,000 so,ooo 35,000 70,000 50,000 25,000 50,000 

Clerlc.ofCowt 
Common pleas eases 4,500 4,350 5,000 3,960 4,125 4,387 3,121 2,927 2,730 3,100 
General Sessloll$ eases 20,000 10,000 23,000 31,550 33.250 6,560 3,497 4.272 4,661 4.200 
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Table 16 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

2009 2010 2011 _1!12 2013 2014 2015 2016 ltr7 2018 

Functloa/Pf021'am. Coadaued 
General Goverameat, Coadaued 

Probate Court 
Estates probated 1,300 1,279 1,340 1,370 1,400 1,474 1,580 1,244 1,731 1,629 
Marriage licenses issued 1,285 1,095 1,091 1,160 1,200 1,259 1,450 1,218 1,233 1,272 

Master in Equity 
Cases referred 1,300 1,062 1,200 1,350 1,425 730 SOl 1,279 623 400 

Magis1rate 
Jury Trials 339 525 350 1,200 1,500 2,000 1,438 1,517 1,169 1,333 
Civil Cases 5,000 4,700 s,soo 5,000 5,250 s,ooo S,S10 4,836 4,734 5,181 
Traffic TickciS 30,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 2S,SOO 25,000 21,1144 18,7S6 17,932 18,189 

Register of Deeds 
Laod records recorded and indexed 41,464 30,773 38,772 39,548 42,250 44,363 34,845 34,376 38,430 34,735 
Mortpge satisfictiom processed 8,291 7,239 7,329 7,619 8,008 8,408 S,81S 6,242 7,115 6,348 

Planning and Community Development 
Number of conceptual project dcsi8JIS 18 30 12 20 N/A NIA N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Number of rezoning applicatioos procesed N/A N/A 4 8 6 6 6 8 10 8 
Number of speical projects and/or studies N/A N/A I 4 2 s N/A 13 14 10 

Registration and Elecllon 
Total Reaistration 110,000 114,416 110,000 llS,SOO 116,000 116,000 116,184 118,679 124,218 128,050 
Number of Elcctioos 8 16 14 14 14 18 IS 13 22 22 
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Faoctioa1Pr'()2J'am, Cootlaued 
Geaeral GoverDmeDt, Coadaued 

Manaaement Information SysLcms 
Projects completed 
Equipment iasW!ed 

Family Court 
Juvenile Case$ 
Domeslic C.SCS 

Public Safety 
Coroner 

Death iavesligatioos 
Autopsies 

DeLcntion CcaLcr 
Admissions 
Average Daily population 

Communications 
Di!paLched calls 
Total Calls 

Buildina and Codes 
Permits issued 
Commercial plans ~viewed 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

1009 1010 1011 1011 1013 101-' 

1,204 1,172 U76 1,224 1,000 1,136 
405 186 221 122 80 119 

750 650 700 465 520 569 
2,900 2,750 2.900 2,960 2,600 2,408 

1,680 !,SOB 1,540 1,6SO 1,700 1,718 
205 135 ISO 130 135 108 

7,740 7,899 7,547 7,641 5,565 S,828 
403 392 326 341 329 329 

262,395 262,829 265,000 263,408 228,756 217,374 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 586,884 841,290 

8,270 6,208 5,405 5,870 6,689 7,069 
1,354 1,190 1,297 1,856 2,009 2,082 
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Table 16 

1015 1016 1017 ... 

1,349 2,133 2,196 3,297 
175 546 120 363 

499 646 422 400 
2,497 2,668 2,546 2,800 

1,722 1,971 1,975 2,000 
137 143 123 133 

6,083 6,920 7,087 6,512 
322 359 386 383 

316,557 347,174 338,949 327,128 
404,647 421,373 380,524 472,976 

7,542 8,437 11,158 11,106 
2,262 2,571 2,857 3,372 



FIIDctiODIProtUam. Coad.aued 
II.IPwaYJI & Streets 

Engineering 
P~t of plans reviewed 
Pen:cnt of roadway re-inventorics 

Road Maintenance 
Accident he man bows 
Accideat free days 
# of days for patching projects 
II of days for pipe maintenance 

Eco11olllic Dcvdopmeat 
Economic Devclopmeat 

New jobs crcalcd 
New industries 

Bealtll aad Welfare 
Animal Shelter 

Nwuber of animals received 
Nwnber of Adoptions 
Lives saved due to Adoptions, Rclums & Rescues 

Health Department 
Home health visits 
lmmunizatioos visits 

Veterans Affairs 
Nuning Home ReqiiCSt 
Pension Requests 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

2009 lt1t 2011 2012 2013 2tl4 

100% NIA 1000/o 1000/o 100% 100% 
13% 7% 7% 2% 2% 1% 

140,000 143,280 198,900 11.704 12,480 11,520 
190 199 297 19 20 27 
10 6 4 3 6 13 
II 13 7 8 8 8 

!,ISS 600 1,000 800 280 
3 ' 4 4 2 

14,168 14,109 13,000 12.000 11,500 9,2S6 
25% II% IS% 20% 30% 19% 

N/A N/A NIA N/A 30% 

13,585 12,195 12,000 9,000 8,000 6,539 
14,000 35,586 N/A 8,781 N/A 3,150 

40 61 S4 75 1S 80 
906 298 300 ISO ISO 662 

- 14~ 

Table 16 

2015 lt16 2817 :ztll 

100% 100% 1000/o 1000/o 
2'Yo 0% 0% 0% 

141.680 298,240 34,080 21S,680 
230 260 71 337 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 

450 4S 312 1.000 
2 I 

8,521 7,426 4,106 5,607 
16% 17.7% 48.0% 50.,-/o 
34% 47.8% 81,0% 92.6% 

7,269 2,732 5,513 2,841 
3,675 2.174 3,003 1,004 

85 10 87 IS 
772 225 800 652 



Table 16 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

2009 1010 ltll lOll 2t13 1014 lOIS 201, 2tl7 __1!11 
F•Dctlollll'ro&ram. CoDtiDDecl 

Heal~ aDd Welfare, CoDtblued 
Environmental Enforcement 

Animal calls 8,700 6,283 6,406 7,130 7.SS4 7,628 7,4S7 8,37S 6,265 7,366 

Litter calls 3,047 2,312 1,490 1,3Sl 1,289 1,195 1,SSS 1,867 1,956 1,839 

Educadoa ud Tnlala2 
Library 

Circulalioo of Materials 650,000 720,505 724,000 700,000 691,439 704,671 694,334 691,808 694,629 719,487 
Inleroet Users per Week 3,000 4,155 4,300 4,320 3,970 4,166 4,108 3,792 3,S53 3,927 

Sewer 
Number of plants I I I I I I I I I I 
Plants with CoWity capacity 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 
Sewer capacity (including leased capacity) 9,400,000 9,400,000 9,400,000 9,400,000 9,400,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 
Average daily influent 1,505,042 1,336,932 1,288,340 1,292,434 1,301,423 1,349,910 1,349,910 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,520,000 
Number of customcn 3,876 3,985 4,004 4,022 4 ,030 3,997 3,997 4,850 5,210 5,700 

SoUdWute 
Tons ofMunicpial Solid Waste 63,330 62,441 63,225 62,357 61 ,600 62,497 63.423 65;1.71 65,447 67,659 
Tons Cooslructioa & Demolitioo 12,013 11,985 13,472 10,574 12,905 14,651 16.060 15,677 16,352 21,716 
Tons l.and-Cicarin8 Debris 16,311 22;1.84 18,571 15.167 15,234 14,081 13,178 17,658 13,847 17,902 
Tons Jlecyclahles 3,998 3;1.26 4,431 4 ,408 4,667 4,813 5,104 5,790 6,208 6,036 
Tons tires 764 791 615 602 530 612 688 sn 888 815 

Airport 
Fuel volume sold 171,915 186,996 198,626 212,578 230,463 213, 161 174,959 187,510 186,902 197,492 
Number of tenant 79 94 93 92 82 75 75 82 84 84 

Sowce: Respective depaJ1111ent IJWia&C1'S aDd FY 2018 Budget Book 
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Culture and Recreation 
Parks - Number of Acres 377 
Number of Parks 34 
Other Facilities 

Baseball/softball fields 18 
Soccer/football fields 8 
Picnic Shelters 17 
Walking tracks 13 
Playgrounds 15 
Lake parks 8 
Boat ramps 10 
Tennis courts 15 

County Roads 
Total public roads 5,549 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal Year 
2010 20U 2012 2013 2014 

377 514 514 514 514 
34 36 36 36 36 

18 18 18 18 18 
8 8 8 8 8 

17 17 17 17 17 
13 13 13 13 13 
15 15 15 15 15 
8 8 8 8 8 

10 10 10 10 10 
15 15 15 15 15 

5,586 5,586 5,610 5,540 5,540 

2015 2016 

514 514 
36 36 

18 18 
8 8 

17 17 
13 13 
15 15 
8 8 

10 10 
15 15 

5,540 5,540 

Source: Culture and Recreation statistics obtained from Anderson County Planning Division. County Road data obtained from Anderson County Transportation Division. 

2017 

512 
35 

18 
8 

17 
13 
15 
8 

12 
15 

3,799 • 

• Prior years' information included state roads in addition to County-maintained roads. Beginning FY 17, Anderson County Transportation Division will maintain information only for 
roads maintained by Anderson County. 
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Table 17 

___ill I 

590 
40 

26 
6 

19 
14 
17 
9 

17 
10 

3,821 



West Pelzer Fire Department and Anderson 

County Technical Rescue assisted paddlers 

at Timmerman, Jr  Kayak Launch during the 

Saluda River Rally. 

Fish attractant lights on the  

Brown Road fishing pier  

The Bassmaster Classic in 2015 brought  

spectators from around the world and drew 

national attention to Green Pond Landing, 

Lake Hartwell and Anderson County. 

The National Anthem & Presentation of Colors at the 

American Bass Anglers Military Championship. 

Kayaking  on the Saluda River  




